



# LADY HARDINGE MEDICAL COLLEGE & ASSOCIATED HOSPITALS, NEW DELHI



**ANNUAL REPORT - 2017** 







# Lady Hardinge Medical College & Associated Hospitals, New Delhi

Annual Report - 2017

## **CONTENTS**

Foreword



Director's Speech for the Annual Day	1
Academic Report	4
Departmental Reports	ę
Anaesthesia	10
Anatomy	16
Biochemistry	21
Community Medicine	26
Dental & Oral Surgery	35
Dermatology	38
ENT	41
Forensic Medicine & Toxicology	44
Medicine	47
Microbiology	59
Neonatology	67
Neurology	73
Obstetrics & Gynaecology	75
Ophthalmology	99
Orthopaedics	102
Paediatrics	105
Paediatric Surgery	125
Pathology	130
Pharmacology	144
Physiology	148
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	152

Psychiatry	155
Radiodiagnosis	159
Surgery	163
TB & Chest Disease/Pulmonary Medicine	169
Accident & Emergency	171
Medical Record Department (Smt. S.K. Hospital)	173
Medical Record Department (KSCH)	174
Medical Education Unit	176
Undergraduate Hostel	182
Physical Education	184
Nursing Department	186
College of Nursing	188
List of Medals and Prizes Convocation 2018	193
List of MCH/DM students being awarded degree during convocation 2018 (Batch of 2014)	196
List of MD/MS students being awarded degree during convocation 2018 (Batch of 2014)	197
List of undergraduate students invited for convocation 2018 (Batch of 2012)	202
Committees for Convocation 2018	205

#### **FOREWORD**



It is a matter of great pride for me to present the annual report of our prestigious Institute for the year 2017.

Starting in the year 1916 with a noble objective for "Education & Empowerment of women" and LHMC has carried on this motto through this millennium also and recently increased the under graduate intake to 200 every year. New post-graduate seats & courses and post-doctoral courses have been added and new ones are soon going to be added. In a constant effort towards excellence we have now successfully registered as Organ Transplant Retrieval Centre and will be shortly registering as a Cornea Transplant Centre. Online registration system is being continuously upgraded and the college website has started. The talent of the faculty is being put to use in several national programmes including the "Vatsalya-Maatri Amrit Kosh", National Human Milk Bank and Lactation Counseling Center running in collaboration with Norwegian Government.

The quality improvement program of healthcare professionals is being developed in the Institute in the last year which has been appreciated by WHO, which has designated the Institute as a nodal center. A skills lab in Ophthalmology has complemented the National skills lab in Obst. & Gynae. this year. I am sure we are getting the momentum required to scale the heights which this Institute was always meant to achieve. The comprehensive redevelopment plan will be the feather in the cap once it starts in this year with the same gusto as it started during 2012.

I take this opportunity to thank all the team members of LHMC include staff & students who have immensely contributed to the effort of making LHMC great again.

Dr. Rajiv Garg

# **DIRECTOR'S SPEECH FOR** THE ANNUAL DAY

Hon'ble Vice President Shri Venkaiah Naiduji, Honble Union Minister of Health and FW Shri J. P. Naddaji, Distinguished Guests, Faculty, Parents and dear students.

It is indeed a rare privilege and a great honour for this 102 year old institution to be witnessing the august presence of Hon'ble Vice President of India. Your presence here, Sir, marks another milestone in the long and glorious history of this Institution that began its journey with Lady Hardinge, wife of the then Viceroy of India, envisioning this Institution in the year 1912.

Lady Hardinge had a dream. A dream to start a medical college exclusively dedicated to women so that Indian women could come forwards to meet the ever growing demand for women doctors, as also to use medical education as a medium of empowerment at a time when women were bogged down by the Purdah system, Illiteracy and other social orthodoxies.

In the same era another great figure from the world history, Mahatma Gandhi was on the move. It was in the year 1930 when Mahatma Gandhi came to stay in Daryaganj as part of the Satyagraha movement, that some of the girl students of the college would sneak out of the hostel to attend his prayer meetings, much to the dislike of the then British teachers. They pleaded with the Mahatma to visit the college, which he did and addressed them in the convocation hall, which still exists just across this auditorium.

And Today we are reminded of the Great Mahatma in the context of our Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi's April 10th visit to Champaran marking the 100 years of Mahatma Gandhi's Satyagraha with the aim of spreading the message of Swacha Bharat as a medium of promoting public health and sanitation. So we at LHMC, students and staff naturally feel an emotional connect and resonance born of 2 co-mingling events: One, Mahatma Gandhi's satyagraha visit to this institution 87 years ago and our institutions commitment to spreading the message of Swach Bharat Abhiyan and its public health consciousness.

Standing thus on the cusps of the history and the historic, on this momentous occasion of our convocation, it is time to take stock.

Where have we come from? Where are we? And where are we heading?

- 1. Our endeavour at transforming this brick and mortar hospital into a fully digitized: E Hospital with a view to increase: equity, access and delivery of quality assured services to our patients through schemes such as: Computerized and Online Registration System, Digitization of Hospital Records and the launch of HIMS system and Mera Aaspatal App, is taking shape.
- 2. The founding of a State of the Art National Human Milk Bank in collaboration with Norway, which is the first of its kind in the Government Sector in the whole of North India. It provides facilities for the storing of the Human Milk donated voluntarily by the lactating mothers to help those new born babies whose mothers are unable to produce milk.
- 3. As part of our commitment to Swach Bharat Abhiyan we have started a green hospital initiative focused on: Tree Plantation, Energy Conservation through installation of LED lights, Rain Water Harvesting Units and Consciousness Building in the Community by our students through activities such as road shows and street plays themed on public health, hygiene and sanitation.
- 4. In support of the governments initiative to tackle the challenge of growing Anti Microbial Resistance we have launched a Comprehensive Antibiotic Stewardship program and integrated it with our hospitals infection control framework.
- 5. Our institution has also registered with the E-Rakt Kosh Initiative under the National Health Mission, where in, daily stock position of available blood is uploaded so that anyone can view the availability of blood units. We have also registered with the Hemo-Vigilance Programme of India, which records and reports all adverse transfusion reactions.
- 6. In preparation to align our institute with the National Skill Mission, we have started two Skill Labs with State of the Art Training Facilities in the Departments of Obs & Gyne and Opthalmology.
- 7. Keeping in view the governments thrust on the Universal Health Care Access Coverage, we have started a Low Cost, Quality Assured Generic Drugs store under Amrit Pharmacy which was inaugurated by the Honble Health Minister.
- 8. We are also proud to state that recently we started the Delhi's only Free Bariatric Surgery services to meet the rising challenge of Non Communicable Diseases.
- 9. In order to modernize the delivery of Medical Education, we have launched an initiative to start an integrated State of the Art: E-Lecture Theatre along with a Tele-Medicine project.
- 10. To promote voluntary organ donation in the country have a voluntary body donation facility and hospital corneal retrieval programme.
- 11. Under the Medical Education Unit, a Students Leadership Mission was started in 2017 to involve and engage UG Students with various public health missions in order to develop virtues of leadership among students
- 12. Several of our Faculty Members achieved special distinction by participating in various events of international importance:
  - Dr Manoj Andley and Dr Gyan Saurabh from the Dept of Surgery were awarded fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons of Glasgow in 2017
  - b. Dr Sudipta Saha from the Dept of Surgery presented a paper at the World Congress of Surgery at Basel, Switzerland

- c. Dr Abha Singh from the Dept of Obs & Gynae participated as International Faculty in AAGL Global Congress, Washington, USA
- d. Dr Varinder Singh from the Dept of Paediatrics was awarded the European Diplomate of Pediatric Respiratory Medicine
- Dr Suvasini Sharma from the Dept of Paediatrics was awarded fellowship at Children's Hospital, Westmead, Sydney in Neuro-Immunology
- The foundation of our Institution is based upon our undergraduate girl students. It is with a sense of our institutional pride and achievement that I wish to state the exceedingly outstanding performance of our students in the academic year 2017. Our undergraduate students scored an overall pass percentage of: 98.5% in the 1st MBBS, 95% in the 2nd MBBS and 97.4% in the 3rd MBBS held under the aegis of Delhi University.
- It fills me with immense pride to announce that one of our Undergraduate Student Ms Shruti Aggarwal stood 2nd in the First Professional Exam within the overall merit roster of the Delhi University.

Having come thus far, we the Faculty and the Students look forwards to an even more glorious future with the continuing support and assistance of the Ministry of Health and FW. I on behalf of the entire staff and students of the Lady Hardinge Medical College and the Associated Smt Sucheta Kriplani Hospital and Kalawati Saran Children's Hospital assure you that we shall continue to endeavour to work hard in giving shape to the great dream and take this Institution to ever higher pathways of glory

#### Thank you



### **ACADEMIC REPORT**

STAFF	
Vice Principal	Dr. Sachin Kumar Jain
Registrar (Academic)	Dr. Jyoti Khandekar
	Dr. Sujata Gautam
Assistant Registrar	Ms. Pragya Juneja

#### **New facilities**

Institution has initiated the process for establish E-class room in collaboration with ERNET India, organization under Ministry of Electronics & IT, GoI, for UG/PG students.

#### **Events organized**

Monthly scientific meetings were revived in 2017. Sessions were held on 03.00pm every fourth Friday of the month at medical Education Unit. Dr. Sujata Gautam was the organizing secretary for these events. Total six such presentations were held during 2017.

An orientation for the newly inducted undergraduate students and their parents was held after their admission in the month of September. They were briefed about the course, rules and regulations and stress management. Details of the events are shown in table given below:

A. Scientific presentations				
1. Department of Pediatrics (24.03.2017)				
Presentation on Bilateral renal lump	Speaker: Dr. Piali Mandal, Assoc. Professor  Moderator: Dr. Virendra Kumar, Director Professor & HO.D. of Pediatrics			
2. Department of Anaesthesia (23.06.2017)				
Presentation on Postpartum acute partial pituitary insufficiency	Speaker: Dr. Nishant Kumar, Professor			

#### 3. Department of Biochemistry (28.07.2017) Presentation on Gonadotropin – releasing Hormone Speakers: (GnRH) stimulation test: Role in precocious puberty Dr. Ekta Debnath, Associate Professor and delayed pubertal growth Dr. Parijit Gogoi, Associate Professor Case 1: Diagnosis; Central precocious puberty Case 2: Diagnosis; Peripheral precocious puberty Case 3: Diagnosis; Delayed puberty 4. Department of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology on 22.09.2017 Presentation on Medico-Legal aspects of Injury Speaker: Dr. Rishabh Kumar Singh, Dept. of Forensic Report Medicine & Toxicology 5. Department of Microbiology on 27.10.2017 Case presentations on Speakers: Case 1: Invasive aspergillosis Dr. Deepti Rawat, Associate, Professor Case 2: Elizabeth Meningosepticum - An emerging Dr. Sonal Saxena, Director Professor pathogen Dr. Manoj Jais, Director Professor Case 3: Infection Control & Surveillance 6. Department of Dermatology on 24.11.2017 Case presentation on Speakers: Case 1: Glimpses in Premature Androgenetic Dr. Ram Chander, Director Professor & Head Alopecia Dr. Taru Garg, Professor Case 2: Cutaneous Manifestations of Chikungunya Dr. Pravesh Yadav, Assistant Professor Case 3: Cardiovascular Risk Factors in Psoriasis Dr. Kavita Bisherwal, Assistant Professor Case 4: Cutaneous Adverse Drug Reaction - when to suspect 7. Department of Obstetrics And Gynecology on 22.12.2017 Presentation on Speakers: Case 1: Management Dilemmas in Fulminant Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Director Professor Hepatic Failure in Pregnancy Dr. Sharda Patra, Professor Case 2: Mucormycosis Dr. Ratna Biswas, Director Professor

B. Orientation and induction programme for MBBS students and parents, admission batch 2017, at Auditorium, Lady Hardinge Medical College on 10.08.2017

Dr. Amrita, Assistant Professor,

#### **Undergraduate education**

The section conducts post-admission formalities for new students and also coordinates teaching programs including internal assessment of undergraduate students admitted in M.B.B.S. in this endeavor the activities are supported by following faculty members who along with the vice principal and registrar(s) constitute the undergraduate admission (and other activities) committee

1.	Dr. Ranjan Das	Director Professor of community medicine
2.	Dr. Anita Pawar	Associate Professor of Physiology
3.	Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra	Associate Professor of Physiology

The current admission capacity for undergraduate course (MBBS) is 200 admissions annually. The annual admission capacity has been increased from 150 admissions to 200 admissions, from the year 2011.

The year began with 997 undergraduates and 182 interns on the rolls. The college, which is affiliated to the University of Delhi since 1949, has continued to admit students from all over India, as well as from foreign countries. Details of types of seats available and various procedures for admission are indicated hereunder:

Total admission for M.B.B.S during 2016	200
Non-reserved seats filled through University of Delhi	80
Reserved seats for SC/ST (15% & 7½% respectively filled	SC 25 ST 12 OBC 42
Reserved seat/s for Handicapped students	5% seats are reserved on horizontal basis
Government Nominees	15
Children/widows of Armed Forces Personnel killed/disabled	5% seats are reserved on Horizontal basis

#### **Undergraduate students achievements**

The details of pass percentage and position holders, are indicated below:

S. No.	Examination	Number Of Students Passed	Pass Percentage
1.	IMBBS	203	98.5
2.	II MBBS	194	95.1
3.	III MBBS Part-I	190	97.4
4.	III MBBS Part-II	182	90.1

Post graduate admission committee of college consisting of following faculty members along with Vice Principal and Registrar(s) monitors the whole process of online admission in All India and Delhi State Quota.

1.	Dr. Ranjan Das	Director Professor of Community Medicine
2.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Director Professor of Microbiology

The institute offers in 19 subjects postgraduate degrees (M.D./M.S.), one MDS in oral and Maxillofacial Surgery and 2 super specialty courses namely D.M. (Neonatology) and M.Ch. (Pediatric Surgery). The institute is affiliated to University of Delhi. Currently 390 Post-graduate degree students are on roll in various departments. Out of this, 124 were enrolled in M.D./M.S. Courses, 2 in M.D.S. course and 7 admissions were in super-specialty during the academic year 2017-18.

Specialty wise break up of students enrolled for postgraduate courses and admissions made during the calendar year 2017 is shown in the table below:

#### Post graduate students on roll

S. No.	Specialty	No. of students on roll 2017	No. of students admitted in 2017
1.	Anesthesia	30	10
2.	Anatomy	02	-
3.	Biochemistry	08	-
4.	Community Medicine	12	03
5.	Dermatology	12	05
6.	Forensic Medicine	05	03
7.	General Medicine	48	16
8.	General surgery	32	11
9.	Obstetrics and Gynecology	48	16
10.	Pediatrics	64	25
11.	Pharmacology	06	03
12.	Pathology	21	07
13.	Microbiology	07	01
14.	Radiology	18	06
15.	Physiology	03	-
16.	Orthopedics	15	05
17.	Ophthalmology	12	04
18.	E.N.T.	12	04
19.	Psychiatry	09	05
20.	M.D.S.	04	02
21.	D.M. (Neonatology)	12	04
22.	M.CH. (Pediatric Surgery)	10	02

In this year 135 students passed their final examination of M.D./M.S. in various specialties. Pass percentage for postgraduate degree was 97.8%. For super specialties, 08 students passed final examination in D.M./M.Ch. with a pass percentage of 100%.

# DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Anaesthesia

Anatomy

Biochemistry

Community Medicine

**Dental & Oral Surgery** 

Dermatology

**ENT** 

Forensic Medicine

& Toxicology

Medicine

Microbiology

Neonatology

Neurology

Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Ophthalmology

Orthopaedics

**Paediatrics** 

Paediatric Surgery

Pathology

Pharmacology

Physiology

Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

**Psychiatry** 

Radiodiagnosis

Surgery

TB & Chest Disease

Accident & Emergency

Medical Record Department

(Smt. S.K. Hospital)

Medical Record Department (KSCH)

Medical Education Unit

**Undergraduate Hostel** 

**Physical Education** 

**Nursing Department** 

College of Nursing



## **ANAESTHESIA**

FACULTY	
Director-Professor & Head	Dr. Sunil Kr. Sinha
Director-Professor	Dr. Aruna Jain
	Dr. Usha Saha
	Dr. Radhika Agarwala
	Dr. Pramod Kohli
	Dr. Maitree Pandey
	Dr. Ranju Singh
Professor	Dr. Anshu Gupta
	Dr. Nitin Hayaran
	Dr. Nishant Kumar
	Dr. Rajeev Sharma
Assistant Professor	Dr. Garima Aggarwal
	Dr. Anshu Gupta
	Dr. Upma Bhatia
	Dr. Anil Kumar
	Dr. Raksha Kundal
	Dr. Vidhi Chandra
	Dr. Preeti Goyal Varshney

#### **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme
Dr. Shraya Bannerjee,	Dr. Nishant Kumar	An efficient utilization of operation theatre time:
Dr. Nishant Kumar,		Definite need for improvement
Dr. Aruna Jain		

#### **Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi**

S. No.	PG student	Topic	Supervisor	Co supervisor
1.	Dr. Manisha	Postoperative morbidity in patients with pre-existing cardiovascular disease undergoing elective surgeries under anaesthesia	Dr. Usha Saha	Dr. Radhika Agarwala
2.	Dr. Parul Kaushik	A prospective observational study of neurological complications following single shot brachial plexus block	Dr. Ajai Kumar	Dr. Nitin Hayaran
3.	Dr. Navpreet	A study of microbiological outcomes of central venous catheterization in patients undergoing surgery	Dr. S.K. Sinha	Dr. Rajeev Sharma
4.	Dr. Sushmita Bairagi	Awareness during general anaesthesia in adult patients undergoing non-obstetric surgical procedures	Dr. Radhika Agarwala	Dr. Usha Saha
5.	Dr. Shraya Banerjee	A study of modified aldrete score and fast-track criteria for assessing recovery from general anaesthesia after laparoscopic surgery in adults.	Dr. Pramod Kohli	Dr. Maitree Pandey
6.	Dr. Mohit Kumar Tyagi	Study of preoperative risk scores to predict outcome in neonates after surgery under general anaesthesia.	Dr. Maitree Pandey	Dr. Pramod Kohli
7.	Dr. Kavita Yadav	Study of postoperative pain relief after caesarean delivery under subarachnoid block.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Dr. Aruna Jain
8.	Dr. Garima Daga	Influence of timing of intra venous fluid therapy on maternal hemodynamics in patients undergoing cesarean section under subarachnoid block	Dr. Ranvinder Kaur	Dr. Usha Saha
9.	Dr. Vandana Singh Delwal	To study the occurrence of postoperative hyponatremia in paediatric patients (0-2yr)	Dr. Anshu Gupta	Dr. Maitree Pandey

#### **Organizing Training Course/Conferences/Symposia/Seminars/ Workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser (s)	Name, Venue, Date
1.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Dr. Ranju Singh	Dr. Victor Rosenthal, Chairperson INICC, LMHC, 1st February 2017
2.	Dr. Usha Saha Dr. Radhika Aggarwala Dr. Nishant Kumar	Dr. Usha Saha	Paediatric anaesthesia CME: The neonate and the newborn, LHMC, 4th March 2017
3.	Dr. Nishant Kumar	Deptt. of Anaesthesia	Newer inhalation agent: Desflurane, LHMC, May 2017
4.	Dr. Pramod Kohli Dr. Nitin Hayaran Dr. Rajeev Sharma	Dr. Pramod Kohli	Acupuncture course, LHMC, 16th – 30th July 2017
5.	Dr. Ranju Singh Dr. Nishant Kumar	Deptt. of Anaesthesia	ISA clinical meet, LHMC
6.	Dr. Usha Saha Dr. Maitree Pandey Dr. Ranju Singh Dr. Nitin Hayaran Dr. Nishant Kumar Dr. Rajeev Sharma Dr. Garima Aggarwal Dr. Anshu Gupta Dr. Upma Bhatia Batra Dr. Raksha Kundal	Deptt. of Anaesthesiology, Airway Management Foundation	SEED airway workshop, LHMC, 2nd - 3rd September 2017
7.	Dr. Radhika Aggarwala Dr. Anshu Gupta Dr. Garima Aggarwal	Dr. Radhika Aggarwala	BLS every Saturday

#### **Publications**

- 1. Sharma R. Use of Backward Upwards Rightwards Pressure (BURP) and Optimum External Laryngeal Manipulation (OELM) to Confirm Tracheal Placement of Endotracheal Tubes in Difficult Cases. The Journal of Emergency Medicine 2017; 52(6): 883.
- 2. Sharma R. Capnography-Assisted Nasotracheal Intubation Using Cuff Inflation and Gum-Elastic-Bougie. The Journal of Emergency Medicine 2017; 53 (1): 139-40.
- 3. Sharma R, Bairagi S, Das S, Kumar J. Amphotericin induced hypokalemia in a diabetic patient with rhino-orbito-cerebral Mucormycosis. Anaesth Pain & Intensive Care 2017; 21(1): 90-93.
- 4. Sharma R, Gulia A. An unusual cause of dynamic airway obstruction. The Journal of Emergency Medicine.DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.101/j.jemermed.2017.04.030 Publication stage: In Press Corrected Proof. Published online: June 23, 2017.

- 5. Faisal I, Ganjoo P, Garg D, Batra UB, Srivastava AK, Singh H. Phenytoin-induced fatal drug reactions in two patients with brain tumors: Need to re-think our routine anticonvulsant usage. Neurol India 2017;65:S95-7.
- 6. Kumar N, Singh R. Preoperative predictors of mortality in adult patients with perforation peritonitis: A review. Journal of Medical College 2017;7(1):31-34
- 7. Singh R, Kumar N, Jain A. Acute Pulmonary Oedema in Pregnancy. Journal of Medical College 2017;7(2):4.
- 8. Singh R, Kumar N, Jain A. A randomised trial to compare Truview PCD®, C-MAC® and Macintosh laryngoscopes in paediatric airway management. Asian Journal of Anesthesiology 2017;55:41-44.
- 9. Pandey M, Kaur M et al. Ludwig's angina in Children: Anaesthesiologist's Nightmare- case series and Review of Literature. J Anaesthesiol Clin Pharmacol 2017;14:139.

#### **National & International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by faculty members**

S. No.	Faculty Members	Role/Topic	Organiser (s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Panel Discussion	RAPACON	Panel discussion SSPH & PGTI, Noida, 4th February 2017
2.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS course	SIHFW, Panchkula, 10th–12th February 2017
3.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Delegate	NOTTO	Workshop of experts on DBD/DCD certification, IHC, New Delhi, 20th February 2017
4.	Dr. Aruna Jain, Dr. Usha Saha, Dr. Radhika Aggarwala, Dr. Pramod Kohli, Dr. Maitree Pandey, Dr. Ranju Singh, Dr. Nishant Kumar	Speakers	Dr. Baljeet Singh	PG assembly, GB Pant Hospital, 21st–27th February 2017.
5.	Dr. Usha Saha, Dr. Aruna Jain, Dr. S.K. Sinha, Dr. Radhika Aggarwala, Dr. Nishant Kumar, Dr. Upma Bhatia	Speakers	Dr. Usha Saha	Paediatric anaesthesia CME - The newborn and the neonate

S. No.	Faculty Members	Role/Topic	Organiser (s)	Name, Venue & Date
6.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS course	Rajiv Gandhi Super Specialty Hospital, New Delhi, 17th – 19th March 2017
7.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	Airway Management Foundation	Medanta neuro critical care conference, Medanta, Gurugram, 2nd April 2017
8.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Panelist and Instructor	ISA Delhi	ISA Delhi chapter annual conference, Scope Complex, Lodhi Road, 8th April 2017
9.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS course	Army R&R Hospital, New Delhi from 27th – 29th May 2017
10.	Dr. Ranju Singh Dr. Nishant Kumar	Speaker & Instructor	CNE	CNE, LHMC, May 2017
11.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS Course	Asian Heart Institute, Faridabad, 14th – 16th July 2017
12.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Speaker	NOTTO	Safdarjung Hospital, New Delhi, 18th July 2017
13.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	Airway Management Foundation	AIIMS, Rishikesh, 22nd – 24th July 2017
14.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Speaker		LHMC, New Delhi, 3rd August 2017
15.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Speaker	CME on Pediatric Anaesthesia	PGI, Chandigarh, 13th August 2017
16.	Dr. Usha Saha Dr. Maitree Pandey Dr. Ranju Singh Dr. Nitin Hayaran Dr. Nishant Kumar Dr. Rajeev Sharma Dr. Garima Aggarwal Dr. Anshu Gupta Dr. Upma Bhatia Batra Dr. Raksha Kundal	Speaker	Deptt. of Anaesthesiology, Airway Management Foundation	SEED airway workshop, LHMC, 2nd - 3rd September 2017

S. No.	Faculty Members	Role/Topic	Organiser (s)	Name, Venue & Date
17.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS course	Dharamshila Narayana Super specialty Hospital Delhi, 23rd – 25th September 2017
18.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	BLS & ACLS course	MH, Dehradun, 2nd – 4th October 2017
19.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	Airway Management Foundation	Airway Seed Workshop 2107, Jaipur, 28th - 29th October 2017
20.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Instructor	Airway Management Foundation	Medanta, 10th - 11th November 2017
21.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Speaker	ISACON 2017	Kolkata, 26th November 2017
22.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Delegate	Ludhiana Society of Anaesthesiologist	ISA Resuscitation Council Meeting, Ludhiana, 8th December 2017
23.	Dr. Maitree Pandey	Instructor	Criticare 2017	Agra
24.	Dr. Maitree Pandey	Instructor	PG Assembly	GTB Hospital, New Delhi
25.	Dr. Maitree Pandey	Instructor	BLS & ACLS Course	GTB Hospital, New Delhi
26.	Dr. Maitree Pandey	Instructor	FCCS	GSVM Medical College, Kanpur
27.	Dr. Ranju Singh	Coordinator, instructor & speaker	undergraduate students of LHMC	Medicus Conventus 2017

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

Dr. Aruna Jain: UPSC interview for Assistant Professor



## **ANATOMY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Sohinder Kaur
Director Professor	Dr. Anita Tuli
	Dr. Shashi Raheja
	Dr. Sneh Agarwal
Professor	Dr. Kulwinder Kaur
Associate Professor	Dr. Anjoo Yadav
	Dr. Sheetal Joshi
	Dr. P.K. Dass
	Dr. Minakshi Malhotra
Assistant Professor	Dr. Prashant Kumar
	Dr. Swati Tiwari
	Dr. Swati Gandhi

#### Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Sweta	Morphometry of the trachea-	Dr. Anita Tuli	Dr. Shashi Raheja,
	Maurya	bronchial tree dimensions: Gross and CT study and its topographic relationships with		Dr. Yashoda Rani (Forensic)
		pulmonary artery in adults		Dr. U.C. Garga (Radiology)

#### **Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/** workshops/CMEs

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	Dr. Anita Tuli Dr. Shashi Raheja Dr. Sohinder Kaur Dr. Sneh Agarwal Dr. Kulwinder Kaur Dr. Anjoo Yadav Dr. Sheetal Joshi Dr. Minakshi Dr. Prashant Kumar	Department of Anatomy	Body donation awareness campaign (2016-2017) Felicitation programme of families of donors, registered donors and volunteers Release of Magazine "Tribute to a silent teacher- human body", Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, LHMC, 12th May 2017
2.	Dr. Sohinder Kaur Dr. Anjoo Yadav Dr. Prashant Kumar	Department of Anatomy & Major Ravi Shukla (OIC)	Educational & motivational tour for girl students of Srinagar (J&K) under 'Sadbhavana' Indian Army's Flagship, LHMC, 26th December 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Gandhi S, Singla RK, Kullar JS, Agnihotri G. Distal Tibial Morphometrics- Clinico-Anatomical Appraisal. NSJA.2017; 2(1): 21-26.
- 2. Agarwal BB, Agarwal S, Dhamija N, Chintamani C. Practice of Surgery Decision, Precision, Incision. Indian Journal of Surgery. 2017; 79(5):1711-2.
- 3. Panse NS, Joshi SB, Sahasrabudhe PB, Bahetee B, Gurude P, Chandanwale A. The Anterior Interosseus Artery Perforator Flap: Anatomical Dissections and Clinical Study. 3. 2017; 6 (2): 152-158.
- 4. Verma M, Joshi S, Tuli A, Raheja S, Jain P, Srivastava P. Morphometry of Proximal femur in Indian population. J Clin Diagn Res, 2017; 11(2), AC01-AC04.

#### **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by faculty members**

S. No	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
1.	Dr. Kulwinder Kaur	Delegate	Deptt. of Anatomy, MAMC	Fetal autopsy and cadaveric skills workshop, MAMC, New Delhi, 20th – 21st February 2017
2.	Dr. Minakshi Malhotra	Delegate	INCLEN, ICMR & LHMC (Deptt. of Medicine)	Application of qualitative research methodology in health research, LHMC, 3rd -5th March 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
3.	Dr. Sheetal Dr. Meenakshi Malhotra	Delegate	Medical Education Unit, UCMS	QLEAP workshop using Google group- Q:LEAPP to share thoughts, concepts, articles, videos, UCMS, 4th Aug 2017
4.	Dr. Kulwinder Kaur	Delegate	Deptt. of Anatomy, HIMS, SRHU	12th Annual CME-cum-conference of North States Chapter of ASI, HIMS, SRHU, Dehradun
5.	Dr. Anjoo Yadav	NTTC-Trainee	Deptt. of Medical Education, JIPMER, Puducherry	77th National course on Educational science for teachers of health professionals, Deptt. of Med. Education, JIPMER, Puducherry, 13th - 19th September 2017
6.	Dr. Sohinder Kaur Dr. Meenakshi Malhotra	Chairperson	Deptt. of Anatomy, GIMS, Karnataka	World Congress of Anatomists, Gadag Institute of Medical Sciences, Karnataka, 22nd - 24th September 2017
7.	Dr. Anjoo Yadav	Chairperson	CSJM University, Kanpur	FAC-CON-2017: International conference on Fight against cancer, CSJM University, Kanpur, 5th – 7th October 2017
8.	Dr. Meenakshi Malhotra	Speaker: Morphometry of proximal femur in Indian Population	Deptt. of Anatomy, GIMS, Karnataka	World Congress of Anatomists, Gadag Institute of Medical Sciences, Karnataka, 22nd to 24th Sep17
9.	Dr. Anita Tuli, Dr. Shashi Raheja, Dr. Kulwinder Kaur, Dr. Anjoo Yadav, Dr. Sheetal Joshi, Dr. Meenakshi	Delegates	LHMC	Stress management workshop by life-strategies group of SLM, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 30th October 2017
10.	Dr. Anita Tuli, Dr. Shashi Raheja, Dr. Sohinder Kaur, Dr. Sneh Agarwal, Dr. Kulwinder Kaur, Dr. Anjoo Yadav, Dr. Sheetal Joshi, Dr. Meenakshi, Dr. Prashant	Delegates	NOTTO	8th Indian organ donation day programme, Constitution Club, New Delhi, 27th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
11.	Dr. Anita Tuli, Dr. Shashi Raheja, Dr. Anjoo Yadav, Dr. Swati Tiwari	Delegates	Deptt. of Anatomy, Pt. JN Medical College, Raipur	NATCON-65: Pre-Conf. CME on "Learning Anatomy by Imaging Systems" followed by Workshop on "Cadaveric Laparoscopy" Pt. JNMC Raipur, Chhatisgarh 30th November 2017
12.	Dr. Anita Tuli Dr. Shashi Raheja Dr. Anjoo Yadav	Chairperson	Deptt. of Anatomy, Pt. JN Medical College, Raipur	NATCON-65:National Conference of Anatomical Society of India Pt. JNMC Raipur, Chhatisgarh, 30-11- 17 to 03-12-17
13.	Dr. Kulwinder Kaur, Dr. Sheetal Joshi, Dr. Meenakshi	Trainees	Medical Education Unit, LHMC	Revised basic teacher training workshop at LHMC, MEU Hall, SJ Auditorium, 4th – 6th December 2017

#### **Special achievements of the staff**

#### **Dr. Anita Tuli**

- Appraiser for NEET PG & FMG Examination
- Expert for appointment to the post of Assistant Professor/Associate Professor, Professor at ESI Medical college, Faridabad
- Selection committee of Jamia Hamdard Medical College & University

#### Dr. Shashi Raheja

External expert of standing selection committee for faculty recruitment & selection of faculty under Assessment Promotion Scheme (APS) in department of Anatomy AIIMS Rishikesh on 24th October 2017

#### **Dr. Anjoo Yadav**

Got awarded with "The International Certificate on Principles of Bio-ethics and Human Rights" after completion of the three-months online Certificate Course by UNESCO Chair in Bio-ethics, Haifa, Deptt. of Education on 15th October 2017

#### **Dr. Sheetal Joshi**

- Faculty with NOTTO & Fortis Gurugram for transplant coordinator program
- Organizing secretary for Organ & body donation felicitation program, LHMC
- Designing and concept planner for magazine Tribute to a silent teacher the human body based on the interviews of body donors of 2016 – 2017

#### Statistical information: number procedures/investigation

Embalming: 655 bodies embalmed from 1st Jan.2017 till Dec. 2017 for teaching of medical students as well as public service (LHMC being nodal centre for Embalming)



## **BIOCHEMISTRY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Anju Jain
Director-Professor	Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee
	Dr. Ritu Singh
Associate Professor	Dr. Smita Tripathi
	Dr. Ekta Debnath
	Dr. Preeti Chauhan
	Dr. Parijat Gogoi
Assistant Professor	Dr. Rajeev Goyal
Members who left during the period	Dr. Rajni Dawar

#### **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research projects with	funding			
Dr. Ritu Singh, Dr. Jayshree Bhattacharjee, Dr. Sanjay Tyagi, Dr. Rajni Dawar	Dr. Ritu Singh	Genomic and proteomic markers of myocardial infarction	Deptt. of Health Research, Ministry of Health and family welfare	29 lac
Dr. Ritu Singh, Dr. Anupam Prakash, Dr. Sudhir Chandra	Dr. Ritu Singh	Study of genetic polymorphisms and gene expressions of interleukin 6, interleukin 10 and tumor necrosis factor alpha in type 2 diabetes mellitus	DBT funded	One lac plus Research associate salary

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Dr. Jayshree Bhattacharjee, Dr. Anju Jain, Dr. R.M. Pandey, Dr. Anupam Prakash	Dr. Pikee Saxena	A randomized control trial to compare the efficacy of N Acetyl Cysteine, metformin or placebo therapy on clinical, hormonal, and oxidative stress profile of infertile women with polycystic ovary syndrome along with clomiphene citrate	ICMR funded project (ongoing since 2016)	Approx - 34 lac
Non-funded projects				
Dr. Ritu Singh		Faculty acceptance of e-learning in post graduate medical education		

#### Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted and accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Monika Garg	Study of peroxisome proliferator activated receptor $\gamma$ (PPAR $\gamma$ ) Pro12Ala polymorphism in women with polycystic ovary syndrome (PCOS)	Dr. Anju Jain	Dr. Manju Puri (Obstt. & Gynae.)
2.	Ms. Karuna Sharma (PhD)	Evaluation of genetic polymorphism (SNP 1562 C/T) of matrix metalloproteinases-9 (MMP-9) and first trimester maternal serum level of biomarkers (PAPP-A, free $\beta$ -hCG, and MMP-9) and proinflammatory cytokines (TNF- $\alpha$ and INF- $\Upsilon$ ) for the prediction of preeclampsia	Dr. Ritu Singh	Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee, Dr. V. Rohil

#### **Organizing training course/conference/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organizer(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1	Dr. Ritu Singh (Organising Chairperson)	Secretary Delhi Chapter	CME/Symposia on "Preventing atherosclerosis, nutrition and lifestyle", G.B. Pant Hospital, 6th August 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Kumar M, Ravi V, Sharma K, Singh S, Singh R, Gupta U, Bhattacharjee J. "First-trimester reference centiles of fetal biometry in Indian population." The Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine 30, no. 23 (2017): 2804-2811.
- 2. Ahirwar, Kumar A, Singh A, Jain A, Patra SK, Goswami B, Bhatnagar MK, Bhattacharjee J. Raised TSH is associated with endothelial dysfunction in Metabolic Syndrome: A case control study. Romanian Journal of Internal Medicine 55, no. 4 (2017): 212-221.
- Kumar M, Sharma K, Singh S, Singh R, Singh A, Bhattacharjee J. Use of first trimester placenta growth factor concentration to predict hypertensive disorders of pregnancy in a low-risk Asian population. International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 139, no. 3 (2017): 301-306.
- 4. Ahirwar, Kumar A, Singh A, Jain A, Patra SK, Goswami B, Bhatnagar MK, Bhattacharjee J. Role of Sub Clinical Hypothyroidism in Association with Adiponectin Levels Causing Insulin Resistance in Metabolic Syndrome: A Case Control Study. The Tokai journal of experimental and clinical medicine 42, no. 2 (2017): 96-103.
- 5. Goswami B, Jain A, Koner B Goswami, A Jain, BC Koner. Evaluation of brainstorming session as a teaching-learning tool among postgraduate medical biochemistry students. International Journal of Applied and Basic Medical Research 2017 Dec;7(Suppl 1):S15-S18. doi: 10.4103/ijabmr
- 6. Rajdan V, Singh R, Tyagi S. Poorly controlled diabetes mellitus type 2 is associated with increased mmp-9 levels and occurance of myocardial infarction-a pilot study. Indian Journal of current Medical Research. Volume 6; Issue 5; May 2017; Page No.3584-3588
- 7. Devi A, Singh R, Tyagi S. Serum uric acid and albumin as risk predictors of angiographically proven atherosclerosis. International journal of recent scientific research. 2017;1(7): 51-53.
- Devi A, Singh R, Dawar R, Tyaqi S. Association of Cholesteryl Ester Transfer Protein (CETP) Gene -629C/A Polymorphism with Angiographically Proven Atherosclerosis. Indian Journal of Clinical Biochemistry 2017; 32(2): 238-38
- 9. Devi A, Singh R, Tyagi S. Lecithin Cholesterol Acyltransferase (LCAT) As Biomarkers of Angiographically Proven Atherosclerosis. International journal of recent scientific research. 2017;7(6):12177-79.
- 10. Sharma K, Singh R, Kumar M, Gupta U, Rohil V, Bhattacharjee J. I.First-Trimester Inflammatory Markers for Risk Evaluation of Pregnancy Hypertension. Obstet Gynecol India.2017; doi: 10.1007/ s13224-017-0988-1
- 11. Lal S, Tripathi S, Bhattacharjee J, Bhatnagar MK. Insulin resistance and markers of Endothelial dysfunction in metablic syndrome, Delhi, a case control study. Indian J Basic& Applied Medical Research 2017: 6:281-290.
- 12. Tripathi S, Arora M, Saini V, Jain A. Vitamin D deficiency in infertility cases, a pilot study in Delhi. IJBAMR 2017: 6:130-135.
- 13. Gogoi P, Debnath E, Singh R, Jain A. Comparative study of conventional teaching methods and case discussions among the First Year MBBS Students. Astrocyte 2017;3:209-12.

14. Sahu B, Abbey P, Anand R, Kumar A, Tomer S, Malik E. Severity assessment of acute pancreatitis using CT severity index and modified CT severity index: Correlation with clinical outcomes and severity grading as per the Revised Atlanta Classification. Indian J Radiol Imaging 2017;27:152-60.

#### **National and international conferences/Symposia/Seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference, venue & date
Nationa	conference			
1.	Dr. Anju Jain	Presenter	ISSRF	ISSRF International conference, AIIMS, 18th -20th February 2017
2.	Dr. Ritu Singh  Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee	Speaker	ISARCON (Indian Society for Atherosclerosis Research)	30th Annual Conference of Indian Society for athersclerosis research and International Symposium on Prevention & control of atherosclerosis: Multidisciplinary approach, AIIMS Patna, November 2017
3.	Dr. Ekta Debnath	Delegate	CME by Sir Ganga Ram hospital & Association of Clinical Biochemists of India,	Clinical utility of in vitro allergy diagnosis and novel approach in diagnosis of autoimmune disorders", 25th January 2017
4.	Dr. Ekta Debnath	Delegate	CME by Sir Ganga Ram hospital and Association of Clinical Biochemists of India	Trace elements- "The forgotten essentials", 17th March 2017
5.	Dr. Anju Jain	Delegate	Delhi University	Delhi university project workshop, 17th - 19th July 2017
6.	Dr. Preeti Chauhan	Taken a session		CNE, 11th October 2017
7.	Dr. Anju Jain	Delegate	NCDC MoHFW	Technical working group for strengthening and integration of laboratories, two day workshop, 23rd - 24th October 2017
8.	Dr. Anju Jain, Dr. Preeti Chauhan	Delegate	MAMC	Coagulation disorders and metabolic targets of antiplatelet therapy- An update, 11th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference, venue & date
9.	Dr. Anju Jain	Chairperson	AMBI	AMBICON 2017, Mysore, 16th - 19th November 2017
10.	Dr Ritu Singh	Speaker	MEU, LHMC	MEU – ATCOM Revised BCW lectures, LHMC as MEU faculty 2017
11.	Dr. Ekta Debnath	Delegate		NABL Assessor training course based on ISO 15189:2012 e, 11th - 15th December 2017
12.	Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee	Delegate	Association of Practising Pathologists	4th Annual conference of Association of Practicing Pathologists, New Delhi, December 2017
13.	Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee	Delegate	ACBI	44th National conference of Association of Clinical Biochemists of India, Lucknow, December 2017

#### **Special achievement of the staff**

#### **Dr. Ritu Singh**

Founded Student Leadership mission as Convenor in 2017 under Medical Education Unit (in a team of 12 senior faculty members, as per MCI criteria)

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. Anju Jain

Member of selection committee for faculty recruitment Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga

#### **Dr. Ritu Singh**

- National President Indian Society of Atherosclerosis Research 2017
- Member of ISAR National Advisory Committee

#### **Dr. Preeti Chauhan**

Coordinator for screening camp "Swathaya chetna evam jan sampark abhiyan in mission mode awareness and screening shivir" at IITF.

# **COMMUNITY MEDICINE**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. S.K. Rasania Dr. D. Bachani Dr. J.G. Prasuna Dr. Jyoti Khandekar
	Dr. Balraj Dhiman Dr. Ranjan Das
Professor	Dr. Anita S. Acharya Dr. T. K. Ray Dr. Manish Kumar Goel
Associate Professor	Dr. Rishi Jaiswal Dr Priyanka (on contract since 10th Oct 2017)

#### **Member who have left during the Period**

Dr. Damodar Bachani, Director Professor superannuated on 30th June 2017.

#### Addition to the faculty during the period

Dr. Priyanka joined as Assistant Professor on 10th October 2017 on contract.

#### **Promotions**

Dr. Balraj Dhiman and Dr. Ranjan Das promoted as Director-Professors.

#### **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research projects with t	funding			
Dr. Anita S Acharya, Dr. S.K. Rasania, Dr. D Bachani, Dr. Jyoti Khandekar	Dr. Anita S Acharya	Health accounting scheme: Empowering people for health care through multi-sectoral coordination – An operational evaluation	ICMR; ongoing since May 2016	Rs.48 lakhs
Non-funded research pr	ojects			
Dr. Jagdish Chandra, Dr. SK Rasania, Dr. SK Jain, Dr. Anju Jain, Dr. Dinesh Kataria, Dr. Parvesh Mehra, Dr. Manish K Goel	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Screening of health care staff of LHMC and associated hospitals for major NCDs		

#### **Trainees from other agencies**

The department faculty is involved in training of:

- Trainees from Department of Anesthesia for "Pre-hospital Technician Training Programme (PTT)" on social issues, leadership and motivational skills.
- PGDMCH (IGNOU)

#### Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Aazmi M	Tobacco use and awareness of its health effects in women (>18 yrs) in Mehrauli area of Delhi	Dr. Balraj Dhiman	Dr. Tapas Ray
2.	Dr. Akansha Bharti	A study of common oral health problems among children 5-15 years in a resettlement colony of Delhi	Dr. J.Khandekar	Dr. J.G. Prasuna
3.	Dr. Devendra Kumar	A clinico-social study of functional disabilities and related health care needs of elderly in Palam village of Delhi	Dr. SK Rasania	Dr. Ranjan Das
4.	Dr. Akhilesh Gupta	A community based study of soil transmitted helminthiases among school age children (6-14years) in an urban resettlement colony of Delhi	Dr. Anita S Acharya	Dr. S K Rasania Dr. T K Ray
5.	Dr. Aarti Sharma	A study on coverage of healthcare services among mothers and infants in Palam area of Delhi	Dr. Manish K Goel	Dr. D Bachani

#### **Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/** workshops/CMEs

S. No.	Faculty member	Organizer(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	All Faculty	Department of Community Medicine	Orientation for internship training program December 2017
2.	All Faculty	Department of Anesthesia	Pre-hospital trauma training, department of Community Medicine, October 2017
3.	Dr. S.K. Rasania, Dr. Anita S Acharya	Dr. Anita S Acharya, HAS & KHC staff	World AIDS day celebration, KHC, 1st December 2017
4.	Dr. J.G.Prasuna	Department of Paediatrics, KSCH	Management of dengue and chikungunya fever on National dengue day, Seminar room, 16th May 2017
5.	Dr. S.K. Rasania, Dr. J.G.Prasuna, Dr. Jyoti Khandekar, Dr. Ranjan Das, Dr. Anita S Acharya	Department of Paediatrics	PG Diploma in Maternal and Child Health (PGDMCH), Department of CM, April to September 2017
6.	Dr. Manish K Goel	MEU, LHMC	2 Teachers training workshops on revised basic course

#### **Publications**

- 1. Arora S, Rasania SK, Bachani D, Chhabra SK. Respiratory symptoms and their determinants among adult women in an urban slum area of Delhi. Ind J Com Health 29(2):2017:182-186.
- 2. Dahiya N, Bachani D, Das R, Rasania SK. Socio-demographic and clinical profile of HIV positive patients attending Integrated Counseling and Testing Center in Delhi. SAARC J Tuber Lung Dis HIV/AIDS, 2017 XIV(1)
- 3. Acharya AS, Singh A, Dhiman B. Assessment of Diabetes Risk in an Adult Population Using Indian Diabetes Risk Score in an Urban Resettlement Colony of Delhi. JAPI 2017;65(3):46-5
- 4. Bhuvaneswari N, Prasuna JG, Goel MK, Rasania SK. Risk Profile of Environment and Home Injuries in Children 0-14 years in Mehrauli, Delhi. Journal of Advanced Research in Medical Science and Technology.2017; 4(1&2):26-33.
- 5. Kumar G, Prasuna JG. Prevalence of Menstrual problems and its association with nutritional status among reproductive age women in south west Delhi: A community based cross sectional study" - Indian Journal of Basic and Applied Medical Research, 2017:6(3):17-22.
- 6. Kumar G, Prasuna JG, Seth G. Assessment of menstrual hygiene among reproductive age Women in South west Delhi. Journal of Family Medicine and Primary Care 2017,6(4): 730-734.
- 7. Suri S, Kumar D, Das R. Dietary deficiency of vitamin A among rural children: A community-based survey using a food-frequency questionnaire. The National Medical Journal of India 2017:30(2): 61-64.
- 8. Mathur M, Das R, Vibha. Common gynecological morbidities among married women in a resettlement colony of East Delhi. Int J Reprod Contracept Obstet Gynecol. 2017; 6(12):5330-5335.

- 9. Singh T, Nagesh S, Ray T K, Sharma S. Geriatric Women: An Unheard Voice. Journal of Comprehensive Health, January 2017;5(1):76-86.
- 10. Thakur A, Ray TK, Goel MK. Expenditure pattern on diabetes care: A community based longitudinal study in resettlement colony of East Delhi. Indian Journal Of Community Health 2017;29(2):209-12.
- 11. Ray TK, Bhatt A, Vibha. Burden of Chronic Suppurative Otitis Media in Children of an underprivileged Community of Delhi. The Indian Practitioner 2017;70(11):36-41.
- 12. Singh S, Ray T K. Maternal Risk factors of Gestational Diabetes Mellitus: A case control study in a tertiary care setting of Delhi. The Indian Practitioner 2017;70(12): 21-26.
- 13. Singh S, Ray T K. A study of modifiable risk factors of GDM in Delhi. The Journal of Community Health Management 2017;4(4):153-55.
- 14. Acharya AS, Kaur R, Goel AD. Neglected tropical diseases: Challenges and opportunities in India. Indian Journal of Medical Specialties 2017;8(3):102-108.
- 15. Ganesan S, Acharya A S, Chauhan R, Acharya S. Prevalence and risk factors for low back pain in 1355 young adults – a cross sectional study. Asian Spine J 2017;11(4):610-617
- 16. Acharya S, Adsul N, Palukuri N, Acharya AS. Caveats in diagnosis of osteoporosis. Indian Journal of Medical Specialities 2017;8(4):169-174
- 17. Singh M, Jarhyan P, Behra BK, Goel M, Punia JS. Healthcare utilization and out of pocket expenditure of urban slum population in Sonipat district of Haryana: A cross sectional study. Indian Journal of Community and Family Medicine. 2017; 3(1):50-52

## **Books/Chapter contributed**

- 1. Acharya AS. An overview of determinants of Road Traffic Accidents. In: Road Traffic and Safety Chapter: 6 Publisher: Nova Science Publishers Editors: Amit Agrawal, Geetha R. Menon 2017.
- 2. Acharya AS. Citing and Referencing: Why and How to do it?' In: Pearls on Scientific Paper Writing. Ed: Munjal YP, Prakash A, Pangtey GS. 2017.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminar/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
Internat	tional Conference			
1.	Dr. J.G. Prasuna,	Resource person	Department	International conference on
	Dr. Manish K.	for AFHS session at	of Community	Youth and adolescent health"
	Goel	scientific session	Medicine, VMMC,	at National Convention Center,
		Chairperson & Delegate	New Delhi	NDMC, 13th - 15th March 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
Nationa	al Conference			
1.	Dr. Anita S Acharya	Invitee	MoHFW & NIHFW, Munirka	National seminar on "Rheumatic heart disease, 2nd February 2017
2.	Dr. SK Rasania	Delegate	Confederation of Indian Industries (CII)	CII health summit, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi, 3rd February 2017
3.	Dr. S.K. Rasania Dr. Ranjan Das	Delegate	Health Tech India	Workshop on Childhood immunization, The Lalit, New Delhi, 3rd February 2017
4.	Dr. S.K. Rasania Dr. J.G. Prasuna Dr. Jyoti Khandekar Dr. Anita S Acharya, Dr. Manish K Goel	Delegate, Panelist, Chairperson Delegate and Chairperson. Delegate Chairpersons & Delegates	Department of Community and Family Medicine, AIIMS, Jodhpur, Rajasthan.	61st National annual conference of IPHA and Ist State Chapter conference of IPHA, AIIMS, Jodhpur, Rajasthan, 24th - 26th February 2017
5.	Dr. Anita S Acharya	Invitee	South Delhi Municipal corporation, New Delhi	Workshop on 'Prevention and control of vector borne diseases', India Habitat Centre, New Delhi, 9th March 2017
6.	Dr. S.K. Rasania, Dr. Ranjan Das	Delegate and Judge for Poster Competition	Deptt. of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, LHMC	World health day celebrations, ME hall LHMC, 13th April 2017
7.	Dr. SK Rasania	Organizing Member	LHMC	Continuing Nursing Education on 'Administrative & management nursing Practice', CNE Hall, LHMC, 1st May 2017
8.	Dr. Anita S Acharya	Invitee	NPCDCS, MoHFW	Population based screening of diabetes, hypertension and common cancers (launch of training of trainers), Hotel Ashok, New Delhi, 16th May 2017
9.	Dr. J.G. Prasuna	Guest speaker	Department of Physiotherapy. School of Allied Medical Sciences, SUMS, Greater Noida	SHARDAPTCON, Sharda University of Medical Sciences, Greater NOIDA,UP, 20th - 21st of May 2017
10.	Dr. J.G. Prasuna	Invited guest	ASSOCHAM	Women's health confluence on 'Prevention of cancers and thyroid disorders in women', Hotel Vivanta, Taj Ambassador, 25th May 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
11.	Dr. J.G. Prasuna	Guest Speaker	Public Financial Management System	World health day" – theme 'Mental health – Let's talk', Shivaji Stadium Annexe, Shaheed Bhagat Singh Marg, New Delhi.
12.	Dr. SK Rasania Dr. Anita S Acharya	Invited faculty Invited faculty	National Urban Health Mission, MoHFW	Workshop "Developing action plan for medical colleges in strengthening initiative" under NUHM, NIHFW, 16th June 2017
13.	Dr. SK Rasania, Dr. Rishi K Jaiswal	Invited faculty	IIHMR, Delhi	Regional workshop on Urban health mission IIHMR, Dwarka, Delhi, 4th August 2017
14.	Dr. Ranjan Das	Delegate	MCI	Workshop for Coordinators & assessors, Medical council of India, New Delhi on 30th November 2017
15.	Dr. SK Rasania, Dr. Ranjan Das Dr. Priyanka	Delegates	National Medical Library	Workshop on Basics of scientific writing, National Medical Library, DGHS, New Delhi, 18th December 2017
16.	Dr. SK Rasania Dr. Priyanka	Invited faculty	Deptt of Community Medicine, MAMC & Delhi Government	Workshop on Maternal death review surveillance & near miss, MAMC, New Delhi, 20th December 2017
17.	Dr. Tapas K Ray	Delegate	IAPSM	IAPSM National conference in Kolkata

## **Special achievement of the staff**

Department has got recognition for 8 PG seats by MCI during the year 2017.

#### Dr. S.K. Rasania

- Participated in Phone in Live Show "Mission Indradhanush" on Door Darshan Kisan Channel on 27th May, 2017
- Delivered talk on Door Darshan Kisan Channel on 15th November 2017 on Air and Water Pollution in program "Kaise Hain Aap"

#### Dr. J.G. Prasuna

Awarded best e-poster in sub-theme MCH titled "Contraceptive prevalence, determinants and choice among married women of Reproductive age group in an Urban area of Delhi" -on 26th February, 2017 at 61st IPHACON2017, Jodhpur, Rajasthan.

Awarded best oral presentation in the sub theme Environmental Health and Occupation safety titled "An Epidemiological study on Home Injuries among children of 0-14 years in South Delhi"during 61st IPHA Conference held at Jodhpur during 24-26th of February 2017.

#### **Dr. Manish K Goel**

Participated in SLM 2017 at LHMC and group leader for NCD group

The faculty, residents, staff and interns provide comprehensive health care services in the community through following health centers viz.

Urban Health Center Kalyanpuri

Primary Health Center Palam

Primary Health Center Mehrauli

Child Health Promotion Center (CHPC), KSCH, New Delhi

The comprehensive care provided at these centers includes:

Out Patient Medical Care Daily (Monday to Saturday)

Daily (Monday to Saturday) Family welfare

Antenatal care weekly/bi-weekly

**Immunization** 2 – 4 times a week

Special clinics

Urban Health Centre Kalyanpuri Ophthalmology Clinic every Thursday.

Psychiatry Clinic every Saturday.

Dental clinic every Monday

PHC Palam Obs. & Gynec. clinic every Wednesday.

- Interactive Health Education Sessions and other IEC activities
- Implementation of National Health Programs

## **Community Medicine Unit, Kalawati Saran Children Hospital:**

The department provides the following Promotive and Preventive Health Services to the children attending Child Health Promotion Clinic (CHPC).

- 1. Counselling for immunization
- 2. Growth monitoring
- 3. Nutritional counselling
- 4. Health education

- 5. Counselling for family welfare
- Screening and Counselling for Accompanying Adults with regard to NCD's.

A total of 10754 children were immunized during the year 2017. Growth monitoring was done for all these children. Based on the nutritional status 9878 were of normal weight, 473 were moderately malnourished and 268 were severely malnourished. Need based nutritional counselling was provided to the mother/care - giver. 258 sessions of Health Education were also held covering areas such as Hygiene, Child Nutrition, Home practices of First aid, Importance of immunizing the Child. A total of 4843 adults were counselled for Family welfare and 2555 adults above the age of 30 were screened for NCD's, referred for further work up and advised on health promoting practices during the year 2017.

#### Other activities at Health Centers

#### **Pulse Polio Program**

The Department has been designated as the Regional Vaccine Store (RVS) for Pulse Polio Abhiyan and participated in all rounds of Pulse Polio Immunization during 2017.

#### **Surveillance for Vector Borne Diseases and Drinking Water Quality**

The department is nodal department for surveillance for Vector Borne Diseases and Drinking Water Quality. Following activities were under taken to ensure zero tolerance for vector borne diseases:

- 1. Orientation training for identifying breeding sites and awareness of Dengue was done among school children of Primary school, LHMC.
- Sulabh and other paramedical workers and interns are trained for dengue surveillance.
- 3. Surveillance for mosquito breeding during transmission season April to November and drinking water quality.

## **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. S.K. Rasania

- Member of Hearing Committee of Dte GHS.
- Assessor of Medical Council of India
- Subject Expert of faculty in selection of faculty of Community Medicine in SKIMS, Srinagar and Andaman Medical College

#### Dr. J.G. Prasuna

Expert for Paper setting and moderation, IGNOU, Maidan Garhi.

#### **Dr. Jyoti Khandekar**

- Nodal officer All India Survey of Higher Education by Ministry of Human Resource Development
- Member, Post Graduate admission committee, Delhi University participated on behalf of Director LHMC in all rounds of counseling in 2017
- Member, Medical courses admission committee, Delhi University participated on behalf of Director LHMC in all rounds of counseling in 2017
- Nodal officer, Top Class Education Scholarship for ST students
- Member, STF, RNTCP, Delhi
- Member, committee for courses and studies, University of Delhi
- Member, committee for conferment of equated teaching designation, University of Delhi
- Member, Technical Evaluation Committee, DGHS (participated on behalf of Director LHMC in all scheduled meetings)

#### **Dr. Balraj Dhiman**

- Member of the MCI for (PG) inspection of PSG Institute of Medical Sciences, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu
- Member of the MCI for (PG) inspection of SGT Medical College, Gurgaon, Haryana

#### Dr. R Das

- Coordinator for Medical Council of India (UG)
- National Accreditation & Assessment Council (NAAC), UGC, Bangalore
- Member, Committee for including Health Messages in School Textbooks (Directorate General of Health Services & NIHFW, New Delhi)
- Assessor & Coordinator for MCI for UG Section (MBBS)

### **Dr. Anita S. Acharya**

Senior Executive Editor, Indian Journal of Medical Specialties

### Dr. T K Ray

MCI inspector

#### Dr. Manish K. Goel

- Joint Secretary cum Treasurer of IAPSM Delhi Chapter
- Associate Editor of IJOYAH
- Member of CCS committee for Community Medicine in Delhi University

# **DENTAL & ORAL SURGERY**

FACULTY	
Professor & Head (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)	Dr. Pravesh Mehra
Associate Professor (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	Dr. Karthickeyan S. S.
Associate Professor (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)	Dr. Rakesh Sharma
Assistant Professor (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)	Dr. Amarjeet Gambhir

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.			
Research projects with fur	Research projects with funding						
Dr. P. Mehra, Dr. Amarjeet Gambhir		Pit & fissure sealant	Gol	1.7 lakh			

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by university of Delhi

S. No.	PG student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Neelam Yadav	A prospective study to compare the effect of with or without low intensity pulsed ultrasound (LIPUS) therapy on healing of mandibular fractures following its closed reduction treatment	Dr. Pravesh Mehra	Dr. Harmeet Singh Rehan (Pharmacology)

S. No.	PG student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
2.	Samridhi Maheshwari	Comparison of the effect	Dr Pravesh	Dr Harmeet Singh Rehan
		of add-on intra-articular	Mehra	(Pharmacology)
		autologous platelet rich		
		plasma to conservative		
		measure in the treatment		
		of temporomandibular		
		dysfunction: A prospective		
		study		

## **Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organizers	Name, venue & date
1.	Dr. P Mehra,	Bureau of Indian	"Standardization of dental materials,
	Dr. Karthickeyan S S,	standards & Deptt. of	equipment's and instruments: Mandatory
	Dr. Rakesh Sharma,	Dental Oral Surgery,	requirements - need of the hour", LHMC, New
	Dr. A Gambhir	LHMC	Delhi, March 2017
2.	Dr. P Mehra,	Organized By Deptt. of	Case presentations & discussions in oral &
	Dr. Karthickeyan S S,	Dental and oral surgery,	maxillofacial surgery,
	Dr. Rakesh Sharma,	LHMC	LHMC, New Delhi, September 2017
	Dr. A Gambhir		

# **National and international conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference, venue & date
Interna	tional Conference			
1.	Dr. Rakesh Sharma	Speaker	Indian cleft lip & palate society	International cleft congress, Chennai, 8th – 11th February 2017
Nation	al Conference			
1.	Dr P. Mehra	Delegate	Deptt. of Neurosurgery, AIIMS	Pediatric neurosurgery conference, AIIMS, New Delhi, January 2017
2.	Dr. P. Mehra	Organizing Committee member	Indian Dental Association	Annual IDA conference, New Delhi, February 2017
	Dr. P Mehra	Delegate	AIIMS New Delhi	AIIMS total TMJ replacement workshop with hands on, April 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference, venue & date
3.	Dr. P Mehra, Dr. Karthickeyan S S, Dr. Rakesh Sharma, Dr. A Gambhir	Delegates	Army Research and Referral Hospital, New Delhi	All on four implant workshop, Army Research and Referral Hospital, September 2017
4.	Dr. P Mehra	Delegate	IDA Delhi state	DDC 2017- IDA Delhi state branch conference, September 2017
5.	Dr. P Mehra	Speaker	ISDR	ISDR 30th annual conference – research to reality, October 2017
6.	Dr. Rakesh Sharma, Dr. A Gambhir	Delegates	Indian society of clinical oncology (ISCO) AIIMS New Delhi	Updates in management of head and neck cancer, AIIMS, New Delhi, 4th – 5th November 2017

## **Special achievements of the staff**

- Dr. P. Mehra was appointed visiting consultant for President's estate clinic.
- Dr. Rakesh Sharma and Dr. P. Mehra were appointed by the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India, as member hearing committee for various Dental colleges & hospitals in India.
- The department organized a camp for diagnosis and screening for oral cancer and other dental & oral diseases at Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Nirman Bhavan in March 2017.
- The department organized a camp for diagnosis and screening for oral cancer and other dental & oral diseases at I.I.T.F. Pragati Maidan in Nov.2017. A certificate of appreciation was issued by the Government of India in this regard.
- Patient awareness programs were organized by the department as part of the 'SAY NO TO TOBACCO' on World Tobacco Day (31st May 2017) at LHMC, Kalyanpuri and Palam.

## **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. P. Mehra

- Appointed as member task force for National oral health program and NPPCF.
- Appointed by MoHFW as member for clinical establishment Act for dental clinics.



# **DERMATOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Ram Chander
Director-Professor	Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta
Professor	Dr. Taru Garg
Assistant Professor	Dr. Pravesh Yadav Dr. Kavita Bisherwal

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Keemi Kumari Dalal	Systemic inflammatory markers in acne vulgaris	•	
2.	Dr. Shanthini Manicka Vasagam	Temperament and character profile in patients of acne vulgaris	Dr. Ram Chander	Dr. Dinesh Kataria (Psychiatry) Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta
3.	Dr. Rashi Pangti	Dermatoscopic evaluation of melasma	Dr. Vibhu Mendirat	ta Dr. Ram Chander
4.	Dr. Riaz Ahmed	Clinical profile of dermatological referrals from pediatrics department	1	Dr. Ram Chander Dr. Srikanta Basu (Pediatrics)

## **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. Ram Chander	IADVL-DSB	2nd Geriatricon, Lady Hardinge Medical
	Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta		College, 14th May 2017
	Dr. Taru Garg		

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
2.	Dr. Ram Chander	IADVL-DSB	Monthly clinical meet of IADVL, LHMC,
	Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta		28th October 2017
	Dr. Taru Garg		
	Dr. Pravesh Yadav		
	Dr. Kavita Bisherwal		

#### **Publications**

- 1. Chander R, Garg T, Sanke S, Agarwal K, Chhikara A. Multiple asymptomatic hard papules on cheeks in an elderly woman. Indian J Dermatol Venereol Leprol 2017;83:513-5.
- 2. Mendiratta V, Sanke S, Ramchander, Nangia A. Granulocytic spongiotic papulovesiculosis (neutrophilic spongiosis): A rare entity. Indian J Dermatol 2017;62:88-91.
- 3. Garg T, Sanke S, Chander R, Agarwal M, Agarwal K, Kumar A. A case of dermatomyositis with underlying unusual malignancy. Indian J Dermatol Venereol Leprol 2017;83:473-6.
- 4. Garg T, Agarwal S, Rana S, Chander R. Patch testing in patients with suspected footwear dermatitis: A retrospective study. Indian Dermatol Online J 2017;8:323-7.
- 5. Garg T, Marak A, Ahmed R, Chander R, Jain M. An unusual presentation of primary cutaneous amyloidosis. Dermatology Online Journal 2017;23(8):7.
- 6. Sanke S, Mendiratta V, Singh A, Chander R. Keratosis follicularis spinulosa decalvans with associated mental retardation: response to isotretinoin. Int J Trichol 2017;9:138-9.
- 7. Sanke, S., Yadav, P., Chander, R. et al. Acute methotrexate toxicity presenting with bullous lesions: an unusual presentation. Eur J Clin Pharmacol 2017;73:515.
- 8. Rana S, Mendiratta V, Chander R. Efficacy of microneedling with 70% glycolic acid peel vs microneedling alone in treatment of atrophic acne scars-A randomized controlled trial. J Cosmet Dermatol. 2017 Dec;16(4):454-459.
- Yadav A, Garg T, Mandal A K, Chander R, Yadav A. Immunofluorescence and immunohistochemistry in macular amyloidosis: An observational study. Indian Dermatol Online J 2017;8:499-501.
- 10. Sanke S, Chander R, Ku mar A. Familial clustering of severe atypical variants of erythema nodosum leprosum in immunocompetent siblings. Lepr Rev.2017; 88: 568-573.
- 11. Garg T, Sanke S. Inflammatory dermatoses in human immunodeficiency virus. Indian J Sex Transm Dis 2017;38:113-20.
- 12. Yadav A, Garg T, Mandal AK, Chander R., Yadav A. Pigmented Contact Dermatitis to Nickel: Should we Suspect this Entity?. J Derma Pigm Res 2017;1(1):103.

## **Books/Chapters contributed**

1. Mendirrata V. Skin disorders in nutritional deficiency. IAP text book of pediatrics 7<sup>th</sup> edition. Jaypee Publisher.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
1.	Dr. Ram Chander Dr. Taru Garg	Chairperson & delegate Speaker and panelist	IADVL	Dermacon, Kolkata, 12th -16th January 2017
2.	Dr. Ram Chander Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta Dr. Taru Garg	Delegates Delegate Panelist	IADVL-DSB	Mid-year cuticon, Hotel Eros, 28th May 2017
3.	Dr. Ram Chander, Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta, Dr. Pravesh Yadav, Dr. Kavita Bisherwal	Delegates	IADVL-DSB	Annual cuticon, Hotel Eros, Nehru Place, 3rd December 2017
4.	Dr. Ram Chander	Faculty and chairperson	Leprosy division Ministry of Health, Govt. Of India	Annual National leprosy conference, Hotel Holiday Inn, Aerocity Delhi, December 2017
5.	Dr. Taru Garg	Panelist		2nd Acne summit, Sir Gangaram Hospital, 19th February 2017
6.	Dr. Taru Garg	Panelist	IADVL-DSB	SIG geriatric dermatology, LHMC, 14th May 2017
7.	Dr. Taru Garg	Panelist		DAAS summit, Hotel Eros, Nehru Place, 30th June - 2nd July 2017
8.	Dr. Taru Garg	Speaker	IADVL-DSB	3rd PGCON North Zone, GTB Hospital, 9th - 10th September 2017
9.	Dr. Taru Garg	Speaker	IADVL-DSB	National leprosy conference, Hotel Holiday Inn, Aerocity Delhi, December 2017
10.	Dr. Taru Garg	Speaker	LHMC	Academic meet, LHMC, 22nd November 2017

## **Special achievements of the staff**

1. Dr. Vibhu Mendiratta received, 'Best teacher award' in Dermacon 2017, Kolkata.



# ENT

<b>FACULTY</b>				
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Sunil Kumar			
Director Professor	Dr. A Chakravarti			
Professor	Dr. G B Singh			

## Members who have left during the period

- Dr. J K Sahni, Director Professor (retired)
- Dr. T S Anand, Director Professor (retired)

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	Name of the Student	Topic	Supervisor
1.	Dr. Anindya Nayak	Usefulness of image analysis usingImajeJ of the interaryetenoid area to detect cases of laryngopharyngeal reflux	Dr. Sunil Kumar
2.	Dr. Anamika Korotania	Clinical Profile, aeroallergen sensitivity and assessment of pulmonary function in pediatric chronic rhinosinusitis.	Dr. Arunabha Chakravarti
3.	Dr. Medozhanuo Solo	To study the role of "Fungi" in chronic suppurative otitis media: cholesteatoma disease.	Dr. G B Singh
4.	Dr. Meghashyam Khyati	A study of Correlation between glycosylated haemoglobin and sensorineural hearing loss in type II diabetes mellitus.	Dr. T S Anand

#### **Publications**

- 1. Kumar P, Upadhyay P, Kumar A, Kumar S, Singh GB. Extended high frequency audiometry in users of personal listening devices. Am J Otolaryngol & Head & Neck 2017; 38(2):163-7.
- Singh GB, Ranjan S, Arora R, Kumar S. Role of circumferential Tympanoplasty in anterior and subtotal perforations. Journal of Laryngology & Otology, 2017; 131(2):123-7
- 3. Chakravarti A, Bettadahalli V. Post-adenoidectomy quality of life in children with refractory chronic rhinosinusitis. J Laryngol Otol. 2017;131(9):773-8
- 4. Singh GB, Solo M, Kaur R, Arora R, Kumar S. Mycology of chronic suppurative otitis mediacholesteatoma disease: An evaluative study. Am J Otolaryngol. 2017: S0196-0709(17):30740-8.
- Nayak A, Kumar S, Arora R, Singh GB. Image analysis of interarytenoid area to detect cases of Laryngopharyngeal Reflux: An objective method. Am J Otolaryngol. 2017: S0196-0709(17):30692-0.
- 6. Garg S, Arora R, Kumar S, Singh GB. Status of Otorhinolaryngology as Specialty of Choice Among Female Medical Graduates. Indian J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2017;69(4):535-39.
- 7. Singh GB, Shukla S, Kumari P, Shukla I. A rare case of extra-nasopharyngeal angiofibroma of the septum in a female child. J Laryngol Otol. 2017; 16:1-4.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the Faculty Members**

S. No.	Name	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference Venue and Date
Internat	ional conference			
1.	Dr. A Chakravarti	Poster Presentation	European academy of allergy and clinical immunology	Pediatric allergy and asthma meeting, 26th – 28th October 2017
Nationa	l conference			
1.	Dr. Sunil Kumar	Chairperson	St Stephen's Hospital	Sleep Surgery Live 2017
2.	Dr. Sunil Kumar	Guest Faculty	IMF medical Expedition	IMF expedition and certification course in expedition medicine
3.	Dr. A Chakravarti	Chairperson	Association of Otorhinolaryngologists of India	69th Annual conference of Association of Otorhinolaryngologists of India, Kolkata, 2017
	Dr. G B Singh	Speaker		Noikata, 2017
4.	Dr. A Chakravarti	Chairperson	MAMC, New Delhi	6th ENT update
	Dr. G B Singh	Speaker		
5.	Dr. G B Singh	Chairperson	Indian Society of Otology	22nd Annual conference ISOCON [Indian Society of Otology], Raipur, 2017

S. No.	Name	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference Venue and Date
6.	Dr. G B Singh	Speaker	LHMC, New Delhi	Workshop: Continuing medical education for Nurses
7.	Dr. G B Singh	Panelist	Indian Association of surgeons for sleep Apnoea	ISSACON 2017 [Indian Association of surgeons for sleep Apnoea], New Delhi, 2017
8.	Dr. G B Singh	Panelist	Association of Otolaryngologists of India [Delhi Branch]	40th Annual conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India [Delhi Branch], Research & Referral Hospital, March 2017
9.	Dr. G B Singh	Speaker	Lady Hardinge Medical College & Associated Hospitals, New Delhi	Awareness programme: Science & technology for specially abled persons, LHMC, New Delhi 2017
10.	Dr. G B Singh	Speaker	Lady Hardinge Medical College & Associated Hospitals, New Delhi	Web Lecture: National AIDS control programme, LHMC, New Delhi, 2017
11.	Dr. G B Singh	Chairperson	University College of medical sciences.	Head-neck cancer forum, UCMS, 2017

## **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

- 1. Dr. G B Singh was the Treasurer: ISSACON 2017 [ Indian Association of surgeons for sleep Apnoea] New Delhi (2017)
- 2. Dr. A Chakravarti member of the expert committee for selection of Associate professor at Indira Gandhi Institute of Health sciences, Patna.

## **Facilities added**

Stroboscopy facilities added in the department.

## **Statistical information:**

Major Procedures 935

2605 Minor procedures

# FORENSIC MEDICINE & TOXICOLOGY

FACULTY		
Additional DG	Dr. G.K. Sharma	
Director-Professor & Head	Dr. Yashoda Rani	
Director-Professor	Dr. Atul Murari	
Professor	Dr. Mukta Rani Dr. S.K. Naik	
	Dr. Sukhdeep Singh	
	Dr. Babu Lal Chaudhury	
	Dr. Arvind Kumar	
Assistant Professor on contract	Dr. Mahesh Kumar	

# Members who have left during the period

Dr. G. K. Sharma superannuated.

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigator	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme			
Non-funded projects	Non-funded projects				
Dr. Naveen A	Dr. Atul Murari	Profile of substance users receiving opioid substitution therapy at LHMC and associated hospitals, New Delhi.			
Dr. Sunil Duchania	Dr. Yashoda Rani	Estimation of age from fusion of mesosternum with manubrium sterni and xiphisternum- A post-mortem study.			
Dr. Sunil Kushwah	Dr. Mukta Rani	Determination of individual characteristics and gender variations in lip prints for the purpose of identification.			

Name of investigator	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme
Dr. Kuldeep Singh	Dr. S.K. Naik	A 20- year retrospective study of pattern of firearm injuries among autopsies conducted at LHMC, New Delhi.
Dr. Akhilesh R	Dr. Arvind Kumar	Correlation of chronological age with degree of fusion of iliac crest by digital roentgenograph.

## Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-Supervisor
1.	Dr. Rishabh Kumar Singh	HBV and HCV screening in claimed and unclaimed dead bodies at autopsy in LHMC and Associated Hospitals, New Delhi.	Dr. S.K. Naik	Dr. Manoj Jais (Microbiology)
2.	Dr. Vivek Kumar Chouksey	A post-mortem study of socio- demographic profile and organ weights in cases of suicide.	Dr. Mukta Rani	Dr. Yashoda Rani

#### **Publications**

- 1. Mukesh Kumar, Shrabana Kumar Naik, Atul Murari, Yashoda Rani. Detection of Diatoms in Nondrowning Cases- A Post-mortem Study. Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology 2017; 34(1): 1-9.
- 2. Rishabh Kumar, Vivek Chouksey, Sunil Duchania, Kuldeep Panchal, Mukta Rani. Complex Suicide: Multiple Methods Used to End Life. Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology 2017; 34(1): 32-35.
- 3. Rishabh Kumar Singh, Shrabana Kumar Naik, Manoj Jais, GK Sharma, Yashoda Rani, Atul Murari. Screening of Hepatitis B Virus among claimed and unclaimed dead bodies during autopsy. Indian Journal of Medical Specialties. Published online on Dec, 2017;9(1):12-14

### **Books/chapters contributed**

- 1. Naik SK. Written Book "Dealing with Medico-legal Duties". Published by Shiv Shakti Book Traders and Publisher. New Delhi.
- 2. "Textbook of Forensic Medicine, Medical Jurisprudence and Toxicology Including Forensic Psychiatry" written by Dr. G.K. Sharma, with contribution of chapters- Infanticide and Sexual offences by Dr. Mukta Rani, Professor, History of Forensic Medicine by Dr. S.K. Naik, Professor, Forensic Toxicology by Dr. Arvind Kumar and Medical Jurisprudence by Dr. Sukhdeep Singh, Professor was published by CBS Publishers & Distributors Pvt Ltd, New Delhi.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Venue & Date
1.	Dr. S. K. Naik,	Delegate	IAFM	IIT, Mumbai, 23rd - 25th February 2017
	Dr. Sukhdeep Singh			

# **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

Dr. S.K. Naik represented as a member of National AEFI Laboratory Sub-Committee.



# **MEDICINE**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. S K Jain
Director Professor	Dr. S.K Sharma
	Dr. Anil Gurtoo
	Dr. Aparna Agrawal
	Dr. Atul Goel
	Dr. R K Dhamija
	Dr. L H Ghotekar
	Dr. Anurag Rohatgi
	Dr. Madhur Yadav
	Dr. Neeta Bhardwaj
Professor	Dr. Debasish Chaudhary
	Dr. Anupam Prakash
	Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey
Associate Professor	Dr. Moti Lal Negi
	Dr. Ramesh Aggarwal
	Dr. Ritika Sud
	Dr. Sanjay Singh
	Dr. Vivek Suman
	Dr. Shubha Laxmi Margekar
Assistant Professor	Dr. Priya Bansal
	Dr. Amit Sharma
	Dr. Sheikh Yasir Islam
	Dr. Shivraj Meena
	Dr. Nupur Goel (Contractual)

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.	
Research projects with funding					
Dr. Anupan Prakash, Dr. S.K Jain, Dr. Ghanshyam Pangtey, Dr. Subha Laxmi Margekar	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Cardiovascular outcomes 'A trial investigating the cardiovascular safety of oral semaglutide in subject with type 2 diabetes	Novo Nordisk	29,37,000	
Dr. Ghanshyam Pangtey, Dr. S.K Jain, Dr. Anupam Prakash	Dr. Ghanshyam Pangtey	Efficacy in controlling glycaemia with Victoza® (liraglutide) as add-on to metformin vs. OADs as add-on to metformin after up to 104 weeks of treatment in subjects with type 2 diabetes inadequately controlled with metformin monotherapy and treated in a primary care setting (LIRAPRIME)NN2211-4232	Novo Nordisk	15 lacs	
Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey Dr. Shubha Laxmi Margekar	Dr. Anupam Prakash	A trial comparing cardiovascular safety of insulin degludec versus insulin glargine in subjects with type 2 diabetes at high risk of cardiovascular events.	Novo Nordisk	28 lacs	
Dr. S.K. Jain Dr. Anupam.Prakash Dr. Ramesh Aggarwal	Dr. S.K. Jain	LIRA-ADD2SGLT2i – Liraglutide versus placebo as add-on to SGLT2 inhibitors	Novo Nordisk	-	
Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. S.K. Jain Dr.Ghan. Shyam. Pangtey Dr. Shubha Laxmi. Margekar Dr. Ramesh Aggarwal	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Efficacy and safety of semaglutide versus dulaglutide as add-on to metformin in subjects with type 2 diabetes-A 40-weeks, randomised multicentre, multinational, active controlled, parallel groups, open label, four armed trial (Sustain7).	Novo Nordisk	11,21,400	

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Thesis Topic	Guide	Co-Supervisor
1.	Dr. Mohit Anand	Study of thyroid function in patients admitted to ICU	Dr. S.K. Jain	Dr Ramesh Aggarwal, Dr. Ekta Malik (Biochemistry)

S. No.	PG Student	Thesis Topic	Guide	Co-Supervisor
2.	Dr. Sandeep Mittal	Study of effect of iodinated contrast agents on thyroid function	Dr. S.K. Jain	Dr Rama Anand, (Radiology), Dr. Amita Yadav (Biochemistry) Dr. Ramesh Aggarwal
3.	Dr. Eashan Srivastava	A study to analyze the relationship of serum uric acid levels with cornary atherosclerotic burden in patients of acute coronary syndrome	Dr. S.K. Sharma	
4.	Dr. Rashmi Rajput	A study of diagnostic accuracy of potentially diagnostic clues in a case of fever of unknown origin	Dr. Anil Gurtoo	Dr. RS. Solanki, (Radiodiagnosis), Dr. Ritika Sud
5.	Dr. Batsalya Anand	A study of clinical profile of acute confusional state in elderly	Dr. Anil Gurtoo	Dr. Ritika Sud
6.	Dr. Prasasti	Glucose metabolism disorders in indian patients with liver cirrhosis	Dr. Aparna Agarwal	Dr. Amita Yadav (Biochemistry)
7.	Dr. Bobby Mitrolia	A study of risk factors, clinical profile and short term outcome of acute cerebrovascular disease associated hyponatremia	Dr. Atul Goel	
8.	Dr. Arjun Mb	Study of clinical profile, etiologies and outcomes in patients with hyponatremia in a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Atul Goel	
9.	Dr. Abhishek Aggarwal	Clinicoepidemiological study of stroke in indian women with implications of gender on morality and dependency	Dr. R.K. Dhamija	
10.	Dr. Md Faizuddin	Clinicolaboratory profile with special reference to nutritional status in patients of COPD	Dr. L.H. Ghotekar	Dr. Binita Goswami, (Biochemistry), Dr. Sunita Mondal (Physiology), Dr. Ashok Kumar Singh (Pulmonary Medicine)

S. No.	PG Student	Thesis Topic	Guide	Co-Supervisor
11.	Dr. Mukesh Verma	A prospective study of psychological distress and presence of anemia and chronic kidney disease in patients with acute coronary syndrome	Dr. Anurag Rohtagi	Dr. Dinesh Kataria (Psychiatry)
12.	Dr. Mayank Bhushan Pateriya	Association of type 2DM, hypothyroidism and microvascular complications	Dr. Madhur Yadav	Dr. Ritika Sud, Dr. Binita Goswami (Biochemistry)
13.	Dr. Manshi Kashyap	Study of the functional status of the elderly presenting to the geriatric medical OPDin a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Neeta Bhardwaj	
14.	Dr. Kailash Meghwal	A study of pulse pressure, corrected qt interval and qt dispersion profiles in type 2 diabetes	Dr. Debashish Choudhary	Dr. Ritu Singh (Biochemistry)
15.	Dr. Atil	Study of efficacy of ACEI &ARBSwith and without hydrochlorthiazides in achieving 24 hours blood pressure control	Dr. Anupam Prakash	
16.	Dr. Udit Aggarwal	Study of clinical profile in a patient of systemic sclerosis and correlation of pulmonary function and ILD	Dr. GhanShyam Pangtey	
17.	Dr. Mayank Bhushan Pateriya	Association of type 2DM, hypothyroidism and microvascular complications	Dr. Madhur Yadav	Dr. Ritika Sud, Dr. Binita Goswami (Biochemistry)
18.	Dr. Manshi Kashyap	Study of the functional status of the elderly presenting to the geriatric medical OPDin a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Neeta Bhardwaj	
19.	Dr. Kailash Meghwal	A study of pulse pressure, corrected qt interval and qt dispersion profiles in type 2 diabetes	Dr. Debashish Choudhary	Dr. Ritu Singh (Biochemistry)
20.	Dr. Atil	Study of efficacy of ACEI & ARBSwith and without hydrochlorthiazides in achieving 24 hours blood pressure control	Dr. Anupam Prakash	

S. No.	PG Student	Thesis Topic	Guide	Co-Supervisor
21.	Dr. Udit Aggarwal	Study of clinical profile in a patient of systemic sclerosis and correlation of pulmonary function and ILD	Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey	

## **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name of the conference, venue &sate
1.	Dr. S.K. Jain Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey Dr. Ritika Sud Dr. Vivek Suman Dr. Shubha Laxmi Margekar	Delhi Diabetic Forum	DIABCON 2017, Hotel Royal Plaza, New Delhi, 22nd – 23rd April 2017
2.	Dr Vivek Suman Dr Amit Sharma	UPDA- GautamBudh Nagar Chapter	Dialogues in diabetes, Hotel Le Meridien, New Delhi, 14th May 2017
3.	Dr. S.K. Jain Dr. Anupam Prakash	Deptt. of Medicine, LHMC, ICP and API-DSC	UPFRONT CME on Pain management, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, New Delhi, 27th May 2017
4.	Dr Vivek Suman Dr Amit Sharma	UPDA- GautamBudh Nagar Chapter	Diabetic walk- a walk for health, City park, Greater NOIDA, 12th November 2017
5.	Dr. Anil Gurtoo Dr Ritika Sud	Medical Education Unit LHMC	Workshop on Communication and conflict resolution, LHMC, New Delhi, December 2017

### **Publications**

- 1. Aggarwal R, Srivastava A, Jain SK, Sud R, Singh R. Renal Stones: A Clinical Review. EMJ Urol. 2017;5[1]:98-103.
- 2. Aggarwal R, Srivastava A, Jain SK, Aggarwal M. Acute Pyelonephritis. UrolNephrol Open Access J 2017; 5(5): 00187.
- 3. Aggarwal R, Jain SK. "Obesity and its Metabolic Phenotypes". EC Diabetes and Metabolic Research 1.1 (2017):11-12
- 4. Sud R. Hypertensive Disease in Diabetes, Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 25(1):51-55.
- 5. Singh R, Sud R. Osteoporosis and type 2 DM. Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 25(1): 95-98.
- Sud R, Pawar S. Prevention of Heart Disease in Diabetes: Evidence till now. Is Aspirin for all? Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 26(4):176-179.
- 7. Suman V, Jain A. Diabetic Cardiomyopathy: Non coronary complication of diabetes Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 26(4): 22 -26.

- Suman V, Singh R. Oral Antidiabetic Drugs, Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 25(1): 180-181.
- 9. Singh A, Prakash A, Gupta SK.; Insulin Glargine U-300. Journal of DDF 2017;26(4):187-190.
- 10. Prakash A. Coronary artery disease in Diabetes- Time for action. Journal of DDF 2017;26(3):150-151
- 11. Gaur J, Prakash A, Gupta SK. Insulin Glulisine Journal of DDF 2017;26(3):164-167.
- 12. Prakash A. Infections in the tropics: is the bane of yesteryears waning? Indian J Med Spec 2017;8:99-101.
- 13. Prakash A. Increasing burden of Diabetes mellitus in India (Editorial). JIMSA 2017.
- 14. Gupta A, Gupta LK, Rehan HS, Prakash A. Response to inhaled corticosteroids on serum CD28, quality of life, and peak expiratory flow rate in bronchial asthma. Allergy Asthma Proc 2017;38(1).
- 15. Nigam A, Prakash A, Sharma S, Kumar N. Premature ovarian failure- an unusual manifestation of systemic sclerosis. J Hum ReprodSci 2017;10:58-60.
- 16. Anand B, Prakash A. Diabetes in Young. Journal of DDF, 2017:103-107.
- 17. Gupta P, Prakash A. Gut in Diabetes. Journal of DDF, 2017:79-81.
- 18. Pangtey GS, Baruah U, Baruah MP, Bhagat S. Thyroid Emergencies: New Insight into Old Problems. J Assoc Physicians India. 2017;65(8):68-76.
- 19. Kumar S, Pangtey G, Gupta R, Rehan HS, Gupta LK. Assessment of anti-CarP antibodies, disease activity and quality of life in rheumatoid arthritis patients on conventional and biological disease-modifying antirheumatic drugs. Reumatologia. 2017;55(1):4-9.
- 20. Stone LE, Fegley MW, Pangtey G, Longo S, Nanda S. Part 2: The extracellular matrix in undiagnosed connective tissue disease. Int J Acad Med 2017;3:132-40.
- 21. Aggarwal U, Baruah U, Pangtey GS. Rheumatological manifestation of Diabetes. Journal of Delhi Diabetic forum.2017; 48-50.
- 22. Kumar A, Margekar S.L. Margekar V.G, Shrivastava C. Diabetic cardiomyopathy. DDF journal2017;26:155.
- 23. Margekar P, Margekar V.G, Margekar S.L., Kumar A. Type 2 Diabetes mellitus in children. DDF journal 2017; 26:146.
- 24. Kumar A, Margekar V.G., Margekar S.L., Margekar P. Newer insulins. DDF journal 2017;25:29.
- 25. Margekar V.G, Margekar S.L., Kumar A, Margekar P. Obesity and type 2 Diabetes mellitus- what's the association?. DDF journal 2017;25:45.
- 26. Kumar A, Margekar S.L., Singh R, Tyagi A. Dermatological manifestations of diabetes. DDF journal 2017; 25:62.
- 27. Margekar S.L., Kumar A.Infection and diabetes. DDF journal 2017; 25.
- 28. Bansal P, Agrawal C, Bansal R. Asymptomatic superior vena cava thrombosis as a manifestation of secondary antiphospholipid syndrome in a female presenting with anemia and bad obstetric history - Indian Journal of Medical Specialities 2017; 8(1):45-7

- 29. Giri S, Bansal P, Malik S, Bansal R. Hypopituitarism Presenting as Congestive Heart Failure J Postgrad Med 2017; 63:268-70
- 30. Bansal P. Bansal R. Sleep Disorders in Diabetes Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017; 25(1): 69-71.
- 31. Bansal P, GiriS, Bansal R, Tomar LK, Singh RK. Survival in a case of aluminum phosphide poisoning with severe myocardial toxicity - Indian J Health Sci Biomed Res 2017.10(3):343-6.
- 32. Bansal P. Prolonged Dengue Fever -Ann Vaccines Immunization 2017. 3(1): 1014.
- 33. Meena R, Meena S, Mittal D, Meena N, Manohar RK. Tobacco Use among Adolescent Students of Grade 8, 9 and 10 from Secondary Schools, Kota, Rajasthan JMSCR 2017; 5(3):18583-18590.
- 34. Shukla DM, Patidar BL, Sharma M, Meena S.Study for Comparison of Iron Sucrose & Iron Sorbitol Citrate in Fixed Doses in Iron Deficiency Anemia during Pregnancy in a Tertiary Care Center. JMSCR Volume 05 Issue 03 March 2017.
- 35. Meena R, Meena S, Mittal D, Meena N. Study of tobacco use and related factors among adolescent students of secondary school in south-eastern region of Rajasthan, India. Int J Community Med Public Health 2017;4:1661-7.
- 36. Singh P, Lamba BMS, Meher D, Kumar S. Overlap Syndrome of Autoimmune Hepatitis and Primary Biliary Cirrhosis: A clinical enigma. J. Adv. Res. Med. 2017; 4(3&4):15-19.
- 37. Singh P, Mahto SK, Lamba BMS, Kumar S.A case of steroid responsive encephalopathy associated with autoimmune thyroiditis: A diagnostic dilemma. J. Adv. Res. Med. 2017; 4(3&4):11-14.
- 38. Singh P, Kumar S. Clinical utility of erythrocyte sedimentation rate in modern era. API textbook, Progress in Medicine 2017; 1:447-450.
- 39. Kumar S, Singh P, Kumar V, Verma M, Singh SP. Bone marrow filariasis presenting as aplastic anemia: a case report. Asian Pac J Trop Dis 2017; 7(2): 127-128.
- 40. BherwaniS, Ahirwar AK, Saumya AS, Patel SK, Sandhya AS, Prajapat B, Jibhkate SB, Singh R, Ghotekar LH. Effect of serum copper levels in type 2 diabetes mellitus with nephropathy: a case control study in north Indian population. Int. J. of Adv. Res. 5 (1). 2017; 420-424.

## **Books/Chapters contributed**

- 1. Jain SK, Singh R, Aggarwal R, Sud R. Pharmacotherapy of obesity. Medicine Update 2017;27: 731-38.
- 2. Prakash A, Jain P. Selecting an appropriate title for a research paper. Pearls on Scientific Paperwriting. Munjal YP, Prakash A, Pangtey GS (eds). Physicians Research Foundation, Association of Physicians of India 2017, Mumbai, India, pp.8-10.
- 3. Singh NP, Prakash A. Evolution of research paper: From completion of research to writing a research paper. In: Pearls on Scientific Paper-writing. Munjal YP, Prakash A, Pangtey GS (eds). Physicians Research Foundation, Association of Physicians of India 2017, Mumbai, India, pp. 3-7.
- 4. Prakash A. Obesity- Tackling the epidemic with an individual-centric approach. In: Bansode BR, Muruganathan A (eds). Medicine Update 2017 (Progress in Medicine), vol. 3, pp.859-866.

- 5. Prakash A, Munjal YP, Kansal A, Pangtey GS. Prevention of Diabetes mellitus. In: Bansode BR, Muruganathan A (eds). Medicine Update 2017 (Progress in Medicine), vol. 3, pp.817-820.
- 6. Pangtey GS, Kumar U. Connective Tissue Disease Related Interstitial Lung Diseases: Clinical Diagnostic and Management Issues. In: Bhalla AS, Jana M, Edit's; Clinical Radiological series: imaging of interstitial lung diseases. 2017; Jaypee Brothers, Delhi. pp97-111.
- 7. Pangtey GS, Jain P. Vasculitis-related Interstitial Lung Diseases: Clinical Diagnostic and Management Issues. In: Bhalla AS, Jana M, Edit's; Clinical radiological Series: imaging of interstitial lung diseases. 2017; Jaypee Brothers, Delhi. pp121-31.
- 8. Editor: YP Munjal, Anupam Prakash, Ghan Shyam Pangtey. Pearls on Scientific Paper Writing, An Official Publication of Physicians Research Foundation 2017. ISDN: 9788193670330.
- 9. Suman V, Kashyap M. Summary of Recommendations, American Diabetes Association, 2017. In Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum. Official Publication of the Delhi Diabetic Forum. Issue: January- March 2017, Pages 6-10.
- 10. Singh P, Kumar S. Clinical diagnosis and management of secondary hypertension. ICP Monograph, Practical Pearls of Hypertension 2017.
- 11. Singh P, Kumar S. Clinical Utility of Erythrocyte Sedimentation Rate in Modern Era. API textbook. Progress in Medicine 2017; vol 1:447-450.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
Internation	nal Faculty			
1.	Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey	Presented Posters	Emirates Society for Rheumatology	19th Congress of Asia Pacific League of Associations for rheumatology - APLAR 2017 and 3rdAnnual conference of the Emirates Society for Rheumatology – ESR, Dubai World Trade Center - U.A.E., 16th- 20th, October 2017
National F	aculty			
1.	Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. Aparna Aggarwal	Guest Speaker and Judge Chairperson	API	APICON 2017, Mumbai, January 2017
2.	Dr. S K Jain Dr. Madhur Yadav	Guest speaker Chairperson	LAI	LAI International conference
3.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker & Chairperson	Diabetes India	'Metabolic and genomics' in 7thWorld Congress of Diabetes India, Hotels Novotel-Pullman, New Delhi, 23rd February 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
4.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker & Chairperson	ISPOR	ISPOR conference - DIPSR, Delhi, 3rd – 5th March 2017
5.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Convenor	LHMC	Workshop on Qualitative methods in scientific research, Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, LHMC, New Delhi, 3rd-5th March 2017
6.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	Inaugural ISAR-UP Chapter Scientific Meet	Hotel Levana, Hazratganj, Lucknow, 7th April, 2017
7.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	ISAR-UP Chapter	Inaugural ISAR-UP chapter scientific meet, Hotel Levana, Hazratganj, Lucknow, 7th April 2017
8.	Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. Vivek Suman Dr. Amit Sharma	Chairperson Organizer and Faculty Faculty	Uttar Pradesh Diabetes Association- GautamBudh Nagar Chapter	2nd Annual conference on Diabetes-Dialogues in diabetes, Hotel Le Meridien, New Delhi,14th May, 2017
9.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Faculty	Research Project Advisory Committee	CME on Clinical research, HIMSR, Delhi, 16th May 2017
10.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker	ICP	HOLD summit, Goa,26thMay 2017
11.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Convenor	Deptt. of Medicine, LHMC, ICP and API-DSC	UPFRONT CME on Pain management, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, New Delhi, 27th May 2017
12.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker	Lady Hardinge Medical College	"Medicus Conventus 2017"- The Annual hardingeconference, LHMC, New Delhi, 17th-18th June 2017
13.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker	ACP India Chapter	CME of Innovative physicians' Forum and ACP India Chapter, Hotel The Royal Plaza, New Delhi, 2nd July 2017
14.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Organising Committee Chair	Delhi Diabetic Forum	DDF Bi-monthly CME, IHC, New Delhi,29th July 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
15.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	North Delhi Physician's Forum	Annual conference, Hotel Crowne Plaza, Rohini, New Delhi, 30th July 2017
16.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker	RPC	Workshop on Thesis protocol writing – LHMC, Lecture Hall, KSCH, New Delhi, 8th – 9th August 2017
17.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson, Judge in poster session& Organising Committee Member	ACP-India Chapter	Annual Conference, Hotel JW Mariott, Aerocity, New Delhi, 12th – 13th August 2017
18.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	HSI	Annual conference of Hypertension Society of India (HSICON) 2017, Kolkata, 18th – 20th August 2017
19.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker & Convenor	3rd PRF Workshop on Research and Publication	API house, Hyderabad, 26th – 27th August 2017
20.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	4th Advanced Certification Workshop in Diabetes	Hotel Pullman, Aerocity, New Delhi, 24th September, 2017
21.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Guest Speaker	California Walnut Commission	Scientific and health research meeting, Shangri-la Hotel, New Delhi, 31st October 2017
22.	Dr. Anupam Prakash Dr. Amit Sharma Dr. Vivek Suman	Guest Speaker Chairperson Presenter	Indian Society for Atherosclerosis Research	ISARCON 2017, AIIMS, Patna, 2nd – 4th November 2017
23.	Dr. Anupam Prakash, Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey	Chairpersons	API-Delhi State Chapter	XXVIII Annual conference of API-DSC, Hotel Ashok, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi 18th – 19th November 2017
24.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	NARCHI and Deptt. of Obs. & Gynae, LHMC	CME cum public forum on Diabetes in pregnancy, LHMC, 21st-23rd, November 2017
25.	Dr. Anupam Prakash	Chairperson	Indian Society of Clinical Nutrition	Midterm CME - ILBS, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi, 29th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
26.	Dr. Anupam	Guest Speaker	Medical Education	Scientific paper writing
	Prakash		Technology	workshop, PGIMER, Dr. RML
			Division	Hospital, New Delhi, 16th
				December 2017

## **Special achievements of the staff**

- 1. Aparna Agrawal: Awarded 'Professor RN Chugh Oration' by Delhi State Chapter of Association of Physicians of India during its 28th Annual conference held at Hotel Ashok, New Delhi on 18-19th November 2017.
- 2. Aparna Agrawal: First Prize Smt. Meena Dhamija Research Award by Delhi State Chapter of Association of Physicians of India during its 28th Annual conference held at Hotel Ashok, New Delhi on 18-19th November 2017. A study of Glucose Metabolism disorder and its correlates in Liver Cirrhosis patients from a tertiary care centre of New Delhi - Prashashti Gupta, Aparna Agrawal, Jayashree Bhattacharjee.
- 3. Dr. Anupam Prakash; Awarded Fellowship of Indian Academy of Clinical Medicine 2017.
- 4. Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey; FICP 2017: Received Fellowship from the Indian College of Physician, the academic branch of Association of Physicians of India (API).
- 5. Dr Vivek Suman: Received Lord Sreenivasa of Seven Hills Gold Medal for Original research Paper Presentation at ISARCON 2017- AIIMS Patna, 2-4th November 2017.

## **Representation on Expert bodies/Committees**

#### **Dr. Anil Gurtoo**

Part of Student Leadership Mission - Law and Ethics

#### Dr. S K Jain

- Member of Expert Committee of HPSC Shimla.
- Member of Expert Committee of UP Public Service Commission.

#### **Dr. Madhur Yadav**

- Member of Expert Committee of HPSC Shimla.
- Member of Expert Committee of UP Public Service Commission.

#### **Dr. Anupam Prakash**

- Member of the Core Working Group on Antimicrobial Resistance (AMR) for National Action Plan for containment of AMR, 2016-2017 (Govt. of India).
- Member of Expert Committee of CDSCO, Drugs Controller General (India) for evaluation of SAE-Death in Clinical Trials, 2016-2017, 2018
- Vice-Chairman, API-Delhi State Chapter 2017-2018
- President, Delhi Diabetic Forum 2016-2019
- President-Elect, Indian Society for Atherosclerosis Research 2017-2019.

#### **Dr. Ghan Shyam Pangtey**

- Joint Secretary: Physicians Research Foundation.
- Associate Editor: API textbook of Medicine 10th Edition of API textbook of Medicine.

### **Dr. Ramesh Aggarwal**

Executive Member, Indian Society For Atherosclerosis Research (ISAR)

#### Dr. Ritika Sud

Part of Student Leadership Mission - Law and Ethics

#### **Dr. Vivek Suman**

- Joint Secretary, Uttar Pradesh Diabetes Association- Gautam Budh Nagar Chapter
- Expert Member- First Expert Group Meeting on Development of Patient Safety Implementation Framework For India. WHO and Ministry Of Health And Family Welfare.
- Editor-Journal of Atherosclerosis And Metabolic Research



# **MICROBIOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr Ravinder Kaur
Director Professor	Dr V.S. Randhawa Dr. Manoj B. Jais Dr Sonal Saxena
Associate Professor	Dr. Manoj Kumar Dr. Yogita Rai
Assistant Professor	Dr. Deepti Rawat Dr. Shweta Satija Dr. Sanjib Gogoi
Tutor	Dr. Lakshmy Anantraman

# Members who have left during the period

Dr. Renu Dutta superannuated in January 2017

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of project/scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs
Research projects wit	h funding			
Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Characterization and Antifungal resistance profile of Candidiasis	ICMR	Rs. 28,31,605/-
Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Dr. Ravinder Kaur as Co-Pl	Congenital Rubella syndrome surveillance in India- A multicentric study	ICMR	Multicentric

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of project/scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs	
Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Sonal Saxena	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	National program for containment of antimicrobial resistance	NCDC, Delhi	Rs 8,40,000/-	
Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Phase III Multicentric double blind randomized trial to assess the efficacy of Probiotics in the treatment of Neonatal sepsisin 0-2 months low birth weight neonates in India	ICMR		
Dr. V.S. Randhawa	Dr. V.S. Randhawa	EQUAS Programme	NACO/DSACS Ongoing since 2000	Funded by DSACS directly.	
Non funded project					
Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr. V.S. Randhawa	Dr. V.S. Randhawa	National Salmonella Phage Typing Centre	LHMC & PHFL, Colindale, London Ongoing		

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co- Supervisor
1.	Snigdha Singha	Study of conjunctival bacterial and fungal flora in congenital dacryocystitis before and after lacrimal sac massage	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Dr Om Prakash (Opthalmology) Dr Sonal Saxena
2.	Priyanka Bhaduria	Study of consumption of antimicrobials and its correlation with the antimicrobial susceptibility pattern of bacterial isolates in patients of medical ICU in a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Manoj B. Jais	Dr. Ghanshyam Pangtey (Medicine)
3.	Suresh Kumar	A study of colonization of intestine by carbapenem resistance enterobactericae in paediatric ICU at a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Dr Virendra Kumar (Pediatrics)

# **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organizer	Name, venue & date
1.	Dr Ravinder Kaur	Deptt of Microbiology, LHMC	Training programmes on HIC, BMWM
	Dr. Manoj Jais		and PEP of HIV for healthcare
			workers - 23 for Doctors and 08 for
			Nursing staff

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organizer	Name, venue & date
2.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Manoj Jais	International Nosocomial Infection Control Consortium (INICC), Deptt of Microbiology & Anaesthesia	Guest lecture by Dr. Victor Rosenthal, founder and chairman of the International Nosocomial Infection Control Consortium (INICC), LHMC, 2nd February 2017
3.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Manoj Jais	International Nosocomial Infection Control Consortium (INICC) & Deptt of Microbiology & Anaesthesia	Symposium on Surveillance and control of hospital acquired infections, LHMC, 2nd February 2017
4.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr. V S Randhawa	Deptt of Microbiology SRL, LHMC (DSACS sponsored)	EQAS workshop for ICTC/PPTCT, Deptt of Microbiology, LHMC, 27thFebruary 2017
5.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr. V S Randhawa	Deptt of Microbiology SRL, LHMC (DSACS sponsored)	EQAS workshop for ICTC/PPTCT, Deptt of Microbiology, LHMC, 27th March,2017
6.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	DSPRUD, ICHA, AHPI	Two days training programme on quality in healthcare and patient safety, New Delhi, India, 5th – 6th May, 2017
7.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr. Sonal Saxena, Dr. Deepti Rawat	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	2nd PG assembly "Recent advances in fungal infections", LHMC, 1st September 2017
8.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	NCDC & LHMC	Antibiotic stewardship programme, LHMC, 8th Nov 2017
9.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Sonal Saxena	NCDC & LHMC	Antibiotic awareness week, LHMC, 13th – 19th November 2017
10.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Sonal Saxena	LHMC, Swedish Embassy	Guest lecture on "Combating AMR in animal production through active health approach" by Prof. Martin Wierup, Ameritus Professor, Swedish Univ. of Agricultural sciences, Uppsala, 14th Nov 2017
11.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	NCDC & LHMC	CME on 'Rational use of antimicrobials in clinical care settings' as part of World Antibiotic Awareness Week, LHMC, 18th November,2017
12.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	Preconference CME Microscopy to microarray: Reducing time to diagnosis IHC, New Delhi, 8th December 2017
13.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	8th Annual conference of IAMM Delhi Chapter MICRODCON 2017, IHC, New Delhi, 9th December 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Kaur R, Mehra B, Dhakad MS, Goyal R, Bhalla P, Dewan R. Fungal Opportunistic Pneumonias in HIV/AIDS Patients: An Indian Tertiary Care Experience. Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic Research. 2017; 11(2):DC14 - DC19.
- 2. Kaur R, Mehra B, Dhakad MS, Goyal R, Bhalla P, Dewan R. Utility of a serum Aspergillus galactomannan assay in diagnosis of invasive pulmonary Aspergillosis in HIV/AIDS patients: a prospective analysis. Annals of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine (APALM) 2017; 4(5): A515-21
- 3. Anuradha S, NarayanH A, Dewan R, Kaur R, Rajeshwari K. Asymptomatic Cryptococcal Antigenemia in People Living with HIV (PLHIV) with Severe Immunosuppression: Is Routine CrAg Screening Indicated in India? J Assoc Physicians India 2017;65(4):14-7.
- 4. Rai Y, Kaur R, Dhaka G, Hayat S, Imsensenba. Spectrum of Intestinal Parasitic Infections (IPIs) in Pediatric Population in a Tertiary Care Hospital. Int. J. Curr. Microbiol. App. Sci. 2017; 6(10):179-83.
- 5. Kaur R, Mehra B, Dhakad MS, Goyal R, Dewan R. Pulmonary aspergillosis as opportunistic mycoses in a cohort of human immunodeficiency virus-infected patients: Report from a tertiary care hospital in North India. Int J Health Sci 2017; 11(2):45-50.
- 6. Ansari SK, Kaur R, Rawat D, Jain C, Neha, Jaggi S, Seth A. Rare Case Report Of Urinary Tract Infection Caused By Rhodotorula Mucilaginosa In An Immunocompromised Patient. Br J Bio Med Res 2017;1(2):110-4.
- 7. Jain C, Rawat D, Kaur R. Non Dermatophytic moulds: Not so common agents of onychomycosis. International journal of Scientific research 2017; 6 (11):10-2.
- 8. Tyagi S, Arneja S, Randhawa VS, Saha A, Kaur R.Outbreak of Pantoea species in a tertiary care children,s hospital in North India. A case series.J. Evolution Med Dental Sci.2017; 6(47):3664-7
- 9. Kaur R. Clinico-Mycological Pattern of Hair and Skin Infection in New Delhi. J Intensive & Crit Care 2017;3(2):1-6.
- 10. Arora A, Jain C, Saxena S, Kaur R. Profile of Drug Resistant Gram Negative Bacteria from ICU at a Tertiary Care Center of India. Asian Journal of Medicine and Health 2017;3(3): 1-7
- 11. Rai Y, Mahor A, Kaur R, Dhaka G, Shaweny A. Tuberculous Peritonitis in Pregnancy: Case Report. Int.J.Curr.Microbiol.App.Sci 2017; 6(3): 1609-11
- 12. Goel K, Randhawa VS. Saili A, Khare S, Kumar A, Dutta R, Goel G. Health-care associated meningitis in neonates-A prospective study of the epidemiology, etiology and risk factors. EC Microbiology 2017;6(1):14-23
- 13. Wattal C, Javeri Y, Goel N, Dhar D, Saxena S, Singh S, et al. Convergence of minds: For better patient outcome in intensive care unit infections. Ind J Crit Care Med 2017; 21:154-9.
- 14. Aggarwal M, Saxena S. Evaluation of urichrom-II for isolation of uro-pathogens in a tertiary care hospital. Indian J Microbiol Res 2017; 4(1):110-3.

15. Dhaka G, Sherwal BL, Saxena S, Rai Y, Chandra J. Current trends in opportunistic infections in children living with HIV/AIDS in a tertiary care hospital in Northern India. Indian Journal of Sexually Transmitted Diseases and AIDS 2017; 38 (2):142-6.

## **Books/Chapters contributed**

Jais M. Training Module on Quality Control (Labs for Life Project NACO) Volume II 2017.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of participant	Role	Organizer	Name of conference, venue & date
1.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr Manoj Jais	Speakers	HISI	HISICON 2017, GMC, Guwahati, 9th – 11th February 2017
2.	Dr Yogita Rai	Delegate	Lady Hardinge Medical College	Revised MCI basic course at Lady Hardinge Medical College, 21st - 23rd February 2017
3.	Dr Ravinder Kaur, Dr Sonal Saxena	Delegates	AIIMS	1st Delhi chapter meet, AIIMS, 25th March 2017
4.	Dr Sonal Saxena	Speaker	MAMCOS	MIDCON 2017, MAMC, 9th April 2017
5.	Dr Ravinder Kaur, Dr Sonal Saxena	Delegates	ASM	ASM CME, 16th April 2017
6.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr Sonal Saxena	Delegates	CDC & NCDC	National workshop to strengthen laboratory-based surveillance of antimicrobial resistance", Hotel the Park, New Delhi, 17th – 18th May 2017
7.	Dr. Yogita Rai	Delegate	Ganga Ram Hospital	Anti-Microbial stewardship programme workshop, Ganga Ram Hospital, 30th May 2017
8.	Dr Deepti Rawat	Delegate	PGI Chandigarh	PGI Chandigarh, 10th - 15th July 2017
9.	Dr Manoj Jais	Delegate	NCDC	Scientific session on World hepatitis day, NCDC, 28th July 2017
10.	Dr. Yogita Rai	Delegate	RNTCP Zonal Task Force	RNTCP zonal task force workshop, Leh, 11th - 12th August 2017

S. No.	Name of participant	Role	Organizer	Name of conference, venue & date
11.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur, Dr. Sonal Saxena	Delegates	WHO & Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	"National consultation to operationalise action plan for AMR containment", New Delhi, 24th - 25th August 2017
12.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur	Judge & Expert	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	2nd Quarterly meet 2017 "Syndromic approach to diagnosis and management- meningitis and encephalitis" Apollo Hospitals, New Delhi, 26th August 2017
13.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Speaker	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologist Delhi Chapter	2nd PG assembly, SGRH, 30th August 2017
14.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Sonal Saxena, Dr. Deepti Rawat,	Speakers	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	2nd PG assembly, LHMC, 1st September 2017
15.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Speaker	SGT Medical College, Gurgaon	CME on HIV/AIDS at SGT Medical College, Gurgaon, 9th September 2017
16.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Chairperson	JN Medical College, Belgaum	1st National workshop on Enhancement of quality of health science journals, JNMC, Belgaum, 15th September 2017
17.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur  Dr. Sonal Saxena	Delegate Speaker	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	CME on Using MIC for better patient care, Delhi, 23rd September 2017
18.	Dr Manoj Jais	Speaker	CNE, LHMC	Infection control and occupational hazard, LHMC, 5th October 2017
19.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Panelist	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter & Apollo Hospital	2nd Quarterly meet of IAMM-Delhi Chapter, Apollo Indraprastha Hospital, New Delhi, 14th October 2017
20.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Speaker	Air Force Central Medical Establishment	Master class of air force central medical establishment, Delhi, 25th October 2017
21.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Panelist	NARCHI Delhi Branch	24th Annual conference of NARCHI, Delhi Branch, LHMC, 28th October 2017

S. No.	Name of participant	Role	Organizer	Name of conference, venue & date
22.	Dr. Manoj Jais	Speaker	Microbiology Deptt. LHMC	Scientific session on Hepatitis: vaccination and NSI, LHMC, 29th October 2017
23.	Dr. Manoj Jais	Delegate	National Productivity council, Goa	Workshop "Waste to wealth", Goa, 13th - 17th November 2017
24.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur  Dr. Manoj Jais	Panelist Speaker	NCDC & LHMC	CME on 'Rational use of antimicrobials in clinical care settings' as part of World
	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Panelist & Speaker		Antibiotic Awareness Week, LHMC, 18th November 2017
25.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Speaker & Panelist	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologist	41st Annual conference of Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists (IAMM)
	Dr. Sanjib Gogoi	Speaker & Chairperson		'MICROCON 2017', Ranchi, 22nd - 26th November 2017
26.	Dr. Sonal Saxena	Faculty	Medical Education Unit	"Revised basic course workshop, LHMC, 4th- 6th December 2017
27.	Dr. Sanjib Gogoi Dr. Sonal Saxena	Delegate Organizing	Indian Association	Preconference CME
21.	Dr. Deepti Rawat, Dr. Yogia Rai, Dr. Shweta Satija,	Secretary & Speaker	of Medical Microbiologists Delhi Chapter	Microscopy to microarray: Reducing time to diagnosis IHC, New Delhi, 8th December
	Dr. Sanjib Gogoi	Delegates		2017
28.	Dr. Ravinder Kaur Dr. Sonal Saxena,	Delegate Organizing	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Delhi	8th Annual Conference of IAMM Delhi Chapter MICRODCON 2017, IHC, New
	Manoj Jais	Secretary & Delegate	Chapter	Delhi, 9th December 2017
29.	Dr. Yogita Rai	Delegate	National Medical Library, New Delhi	Workshop on Basics of scientific writing, National Medical Library, New Delhi, 18th December 2017

### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### **Dr. Ravinder Kaur**

- Invited to be as a keynote speaker at. International Conference on Respiratory and Pulmonary Medicine, Respiratory Medicine 2017
- Focal person for AMR programme of NCDC & Min of H & FW
- Member Subcommittee on Minimum standards of Medical Diagnostic laboratory in Min of H&FW

- Invited Faculty in NPTEL Medical education programme under HRD ministry
- Expert in the selection board for recruitment of post of Professor in the Department of Microbiology at ESIC Medical College, Faridabad in January 2017
- Member selection board for selection of Specialists NCDC, Delhi

#### Dr. V.S. Randhawa

Subject expert to V.N. South Gujarat University, Panjab Univ, AIIMS New Delhi, SGT Univ Gurugram, H.P. University, Baba Farid University of Health Sciences

#### **Dr. Manoj Jais**

- Member of Expert group on developing patient safety implementation framework of India
- Member of expert committee on implementation of BMW Rules 2016, Ministry of Environment and **Forest**

#### **Dr. Sonal Saxena**

- Member selection board for selection of Assistant Professors of NDMC Hindu Rao College and **ESI** Hospital
- Member National Ambulance Services committee under NHM, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare.

#### **Dr. Manoj Kumar**

Member of technical specification finalisation committee under PMSSY Phase III for the equipment of Department of Microbiology.



# **NEONATOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Arvind Saili (till 27.06.2017)
Director-Professor & Head	Dr. Sushma Nangia (w.e.f. 28.06.2017)
Director-Professor	Dr. Vikram Datta
Professor	Dr. Bhawna Dubey (posted from Deptt. of Pediatrics)
Consultant	Dr. Ajay Kumar (posted from Deptt. of Pediatrics)

### **Research project with funding**

Name of the investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs
Research project with	n funding			
Dr. Sushma Nangia, Dr. A Saili	Dr. Sushma Nangia	Evaluating the efficacy and safety of an innovative and affordable goat lung surfactant for the treatment of respiratory distress syndrome in preterm neonates: a multi-site randomized clinical trial	Welcome Trust U.K.	1,00,00,000/-
Projects other than re	esearch projects	8		
Dr. A. Saili, Dr. S. Nangia		National Collaborative Centre for Facility Based Newborn Care	MoHFW, Gol	-
Dr. S. Nangia	Dr. S.Nangia	Improved newborn care project	Oslo – Delhi, Oslo University Hospital, Oslo Norway & LHMC, New Delhi, India	-

### Teaching: postgraduate thesis submitted and accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Yogesha KN	Development and validation of comprehensive 'perinatal risk factors based clinical score' for management of early onset neonatal sepsis in preterm neonates less than 35 weeks gestation - a prospective observational study	Dr. Sushma Nangia	Dr. Arvind Saili Dr. Sunita Sharma (Pathology) Dr. Ravinder Kaur (Microbiology)
2.	Dr. Sunitha Namdev	Evaluation of the effect of application of developmentally supportive care on neurobehavioral outcome of preterm very low birth weight neonates	Dr. V Datta	Dr. A Saili
3.	Dr. Sarfaraz Momin	Effect of kangaroo mother care on cerebral hemodynamics in preterm low birth weight infants- a prospective observational study	Dr. A Saili	Dr. S Nangia
4.	Dr. Lins Pal	Association of feed intolerance and/or necrotizing enterocolitis with coeliac artery and/or superior mesenteric artery with absent and diastolic flow/reversed end diastolic flow on antenatal ultrasound scan - a prospective observational study	Dr. A Saili	Dr. R. Anand (Radiology)

### **Organising Training Course/Conference/Symposia/Seminar/Workshop/CME**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. S Nangia Dr. A Saili	Department of Neonatology LHMC	National Human Milk Bank Opening, SJ Auditorium & Human Milk Bank, 7thJune 2017
2.	Dr. S Nangia	Department of Neonatology	Guest lecture by International expert Dr. Paula Meier, Rush University, Chicago, USA on Human Milk bank & breast feeding, KSCH, 27thNovember 2017
3.	Dr. S Nangia	Deptt. of Neonatology LHMC	Breast feeding seminar EBM & Human milk bank, KSCH, 2ndAugust 2017
4.	Dr. S Nangia	NHM & UNICEF	Organised 10 Facility Based Newborn Training sessions at VABH Lucknow, BHU Varanasi, Jammu medical college, and Jabalpur
5.	Dr. V Datta	KSCH	Forum of QI network facilities across India, KSCH, 18th – 19th December 2017
6.	Dr. V Datta	NQOCN & QI cell, KSCH	Workshop for QI Coaches, KSCH, 10thNovember 2017
7.	Dr. V Datta, Dr. Bhawna	USAID & KSCH	Quality improvement strategies for optimizing neonatal health care delivery KSCH, 5thMarch 2017

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
8.	Dr. V Datta, Dr. Bhawna	QI cell KSCH	Quality improvement strategies for optimizing neonatal health care delivery for mentors, KSCH, 28th – 29thOctober 2017
9.	Dr. Nangia Dr. A Saili	Deptt. of Neonatology	FBNC observerships for SNCU doctors &nurses from states (22 batches – 2 weeks each), KSCH, 31stDecember 2017
10.	Dr. Bhawna	Deptt. of Pediatrics & IAP	PG Quiz on Pediatrics, KSCH, 6th October 2017

#### **Publications**

- Nangia S. Endotracheal suctioning for meconium stained babies. Resuscitation. 2017;113:e19.
- 2. Nangia S, Thukral A, Chawla D. Tracheal suction at birth in non-vigorous neonates born through meconium-stained amniotic fluid (Protocol). Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews 2017, Issue 5. Art. No.: CD012671. DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD012671.
- 3. Goel A, Nangia S. Meconium aspiration syndrome: challenges and Solutions. Research and Reports in Neonatology.2017;7:19-28.
- 4. Dubey B, Choudhary A, Nangia S, Sharma S, Kumar M. Effect of timing of umbilical cord clamping on neuro-developmental outcomes at 6-8 weeks of life in healthy term neonates. Ind J Trauma & Em Ped.2017;9(1):9-14.
- 5. Nanda D, Thukral A, Nangia S. Intramuscular haematoma in a neonate in nursery. Neo Reviews. 2017; 18(4) e240-e242.
- 6. Nanda D, Bandiya P, Nangia S, Berry-Kravis E. Unexplained Hypercarbia in a Neonate in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit. NeoReviews. 2017;18(11):e668-e670.
- 7. Goel K, Randhawa VS, Saili A, Khare S, Kumar A, Dutta R and Goel G. "Healthcare-Associated Meningitis in Neonates - A Prospective Study of Epidemiology, Etiology and Risk Factors". EC Microbiology. 2017:14-23.
- 8. Bandyopadhyay T, Bandya P, Saili A, Dudeja A, Jhajra S. Congenital pseudoarthrosis of clavicle: A rare diagnosis in a neonate. Indian Journal of Neonatal Medicine and Research. 2017;5:N01-N02.
- 9. Patel JN, Kumar A, Yadav PS, Chadha R, Datta V, Roy Choudhury S. The position of the anal dimple in newborns and infants with anorectal malformations and its correlation with the normal anal position. J Pediatr Surg. 2017;3468(17):30763-7.
- 10. Neogi SB, Singh S, Pallepogula DR, Pant H, Kolli SR, Bharti P, Datta V, et al. Risk factors fororofacial clefts in India: A case-control study. Birth Defects Res. 2017; 109(16):1284-91.
- 11. Datta V, Kumar A, Yadav R. A Randomized Controlled Trial to Evaluate the Role of Brief Delay in Cord Clamping in Preterm Neonates (34-36 weeks) on Short-term Neurobehavioural Outcome. J Trop Pediatr. 2017.
- 12. Datta V. Therapeutic Hypothermia for Birth Asphyxia in Neonates. Indian J Pediatr. 2017; 84(3):219-26.

- 13. Kumari S, Datta V, Rehan H. Comparison of the Efficacy of Oral 25% Glucose with Oral 24% Sucrose for Pain Relief during Heel Lance in Preterm Neonates: A Double Blind Randomized Controlled Trial. J Trop Pediatr. 2017;63(1):30-5.
- 14. Datta V, Saili A, Goel S, Sooden A, Singh M, Vaid S, et al. Reducing hypothermia in newborns admitted to a neonatal care unit in a large academic hospital in New Delhi, India. BMJ Open Qual. 2017;6:e000183.

### **Books/chapters contributed**

- 1. Chapter on 'Human Milk banking' in "Challenges in Infant nutrition" in Souvenir for Annual ACOG conference 2017.
- 2. Comprehensive Lactation Management Guidelines, MoHFW, Gol 2017.
- 3. Chapter on 'Normal Newborn at Birth' in State of the Art Pediatric review BOOK on NEONATOLOGY. IAP Delhi, 2017.

### **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the Faculty Members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue &date
Internat	ional Conferences			
1.	Dr. S Nangia Dr. A Saili	Partners collaborative meeting	FK Norway	Partners collaborative meeting, Bangkok, Thailand, 5th – 10th February 2017
2.	Dr. S Nangia	Delegate	Pediatric Academic Societies, USA	San Francisco, USA, 5th – 8th May 2017
3.	Dr. S Nangia	Delegate	Save the Children & USAID	KMC acceleration partnership community of practice: Africa regional workshop, Blantyre Malawi, Africa, 24th – 26th October 2017
4.	Dr. Ajay Kumar	Delegate &Poster Presentation	European Society for Pediatric Infectious diseases	35th Annual meeting of the European Society for pediatric infections, Madrid, Spain, 23rd – 27th May 2017
Nationa	l Conferences			
1.	Dr. S Nangia	Expert	NCC, NIPI, MoHFW	NSSK module finalization consultation, SIHFW, Jaipur, 19th – 20th January 2017
2.	Dr. A Saili Dr. Bhawna Dubey	Experts	ICMR	Comparing methods for assigning cause of death by verbal autopsy, KSCH, 22nd February 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue &date
3.	Dr. A Saili, Dr. Nangia, Dr. V Datta	Speakers	KSCH	KSCH CME, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 26th February 2017
4.	Dr. S Nangia	Mentoring of 4 SNCU & NICU	NHM, J&K	SNCU Mentorship, Srinagar, Budgam, Baramula, Anantnag, 8th – 10th March 2017
5.	Dr. S Nangia	Invited Expert	National Neonatology Forum	Clinical practice guidelines revision, Delhi, March 2017
6.	Dr. S Nangia	Delegate	IPOKRATES international organization	IPOKRaTES clinical seminar "Neonatal Nutrition and Gastroenterology", Bangalore, 5th – 7th April 2017
7.	Dr. S Nangia	Invited expert	Maternal Health Division, MoHFW, Gol	Development of advanced skill lab module, Aerocity Delhi, 12th April 2017
8.	Dr. S Nangia	Mentoring of 4 SNCU & NICU	NHM, Maharashtra	SNCU Mentorship, BJMC Pune & DH Aundh, 10th-11th June 2017
9.	Dr. S Nangia	Invited expert	Child Health Division, MoHFW, Gol	National consultation on still birth surveillance, Hyatt Regency, New Delhi, 21st – 22nd July 2017
10.	Dr. S Nangia	Expert	NHM, Rajasthan & NIPI, India	Pilot testing of new NSSK module for Gol &Chirayu workshop of Govt of Rajasthan, SIHFW, Jaipur, 23rd – 24th August 2017
11.	Dr. S Nangia	Invited expert	Child Health Division, MoHFW, Gol	National child health review cum workshop 2017, Ashoka, New Delhi, 10th – 11th October 2017
12.	Dr. A Saili, Dr. S Nangia, Dr. V Datta, Dr. Bhawna Dubey	Speakers	Pediatric conference of north India	Pediatric conference of North India, Aerocity, Delhi, 24th December 2017

### **Special achievements of the staff**

### **Dr. Sushma Nangia**

- Opening of National Human Milk Bank at LHMC in June 2017. 1.
- Opening of Milk Kitchens at SSKH & KSCH in November 2017. 2.
- Initiated Oslo LHMC Improved Newborn Care project with Personnel exchange program between Neonatology Oslo university Hospital, Norway and Neonatology, LHMC, New Delhi in February 2017.

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### **Dr. Sushma Nangia**

- Expert Faculty selection Neonatology, SGPGI Lucknow
- Expert Faculty selection Neonatology, AIIMS, Jodhpur
- Expert Faculty selection Pediatrics, ANIIMS, Andaman & Nicobar Island, Port Blair.
- External Member on special taskforce for IMR reduction for state of Jammu & Kashmir
- PAG member for stillbirth reduction MoHFW, Gol
- National Technical advisory group on Newborn Health, MoHFW, Gol
- Invited as Newborn expert at Niti Aayog for discussion on Neonatal Health
- Gol expert Neonatology for mentoring visit to Guwahati Medical college as part of nationwide survey of selected institutions post Gorakhpur tragedy

#### **Dr. V Datta**

- Advisor, National Quality Of Care Network (NQOCN), India
- Member, editorial advisory board, Indian journal of pediatrics.



# **NEUROLOGY**

### **FACULTY**

**Director-Professor and Head** 

Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija

### **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project/scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Non-funded research pro	jects			
Dr. Rajinder K Dhamija	Dr Zia Chaudhry	Functional visual parameters in acquired cerebral visual impairment	-	-
Dr. Rajinder K Dhamija	Dr Anita Panwar	Seasonal variation of migraine attacks in Indian population	-	-
Dr. Rajinder K Dhamija	Dr Ritu Singh	Association of Paraoxonase 2 gene polymorphism and its mRNA rexpression in ischemic stroke: A pilot study in North Indian population	-	-

### **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
1.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	ICRIMS	Enlightening hope in MS, New Delhi, 12th - 13th August 2017
2.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	World neurosciences	World neurosciences summit 2017, New Delhi, 18th - 20th August 2017
3.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	ADA	Annual diabetes best practice series, New Delhi, 4th - 5th September 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
4.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	IANCON Chennai	25th Annual National conference of the Indian Academy of Neurology, New Delhi, 7th - 10th September 2017
5.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	Indian Stroke Society	Annual stroke masterclass 2017, 23rd - 24th September 2017
6.	Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija	Faculty	Indian Psychiatric Society North Zone	42nd Annual conference, New Delhi, 7th - 8th October 2017

### **Special achievements of the staff**

Dr Rajinder K Dhamija awarded 33rd National S Radha Krishnanan Award 2017 on the occasion of Teachers Day 2017.

### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. Rajinder K. Dhamija

- Expert for UPSC for interviews
- Member Technical committee MoHFW for reduction in CGHS Expenditure

#### **Facilities added**

- Neurology OPD started Twice a week Mondays and Thursdays
- EEG, EMG/NCV Services started in August 2017.

# **OBSTETRICS & GYNAECOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Abha Singh
Director-Professor	Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Kiran Aggarwal Dr. Ratna Biswas
Professor	Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Manisha Kumar Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Prabha Lal
Associate Professor	Dr. Swati Aggarwal Dr. Meenakshi Dr. Muntaha Khan Dr. Vidhi Choudhary Dr. Anuradha Singh Dr. Shilpi Nain
Assistant Professor	Dr. Nishtha
Assistant Professor (On contract)	Dr. Deepika Meena Dr. Astha Dr. Amrita Dr. Sumita

### Members who left during the period

- Dr. Suchitra Narayan, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Minu, Assistant Professor

### **Research schemes/project**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.	
Research projects wit	Research projects with funding				
Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. J. Bhattacharjee, Dr. A. Jain, Dr. A. Prakash, Dr. R.M Pandey	Dr. Pikee Saxena	A Randomized control trial to compare the efficacy of N Acetyl Cysteine and Metformin therapy on insulin resistance of infertile women with polycystic ovary syndrome along with clomiphene citrate.	ICMR Initiated in February 2016	Rs. 24,77,948	
Non-funded research	projects				
Dr. Vikram Dutta, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Dr. Vikram Dutta	The public health consequences of folic acid deficiency in mothers and benefits of peri-conceptional folic acid supplementation on oro-facial clefts in India	Indian Institute of Public Health, Hyderabad		
Dr. Manisha Kumar	Dr. Abha Singh	WHO- SEARO NNPD project on stillbirth, through Safdarjung Hospital as regional centre	WHO SEARO to Safarjung Hospital		
Projects other than re	search projects				
Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Dr. Abha Singh	National skills lab, LHMC	MoHFW	Amount for salaries to trainers sent from ministry	

### Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	Name	TOPIC	Guide	Co Guide
1.	Dr. Chandrakanta	Study of maternal near miss in tertiary care centre	Dr. Abha singh	Dr. Ranju Singh (Anaesthesia)
2.	Dr. Sushmita Saha	Ultrasonographic assessment of position of IUCD inserted in immediate postpartum period following vaginal delivery	Dr. Abha Singh	Dr. Sharda Patra
3.	Dr. Priyanka Arora	Role of anti mullerian hormone in diagnosis of PCOS in adolescents	Dr. Manju Puri	Dr. Rama Anand (Radiology) Dr. Anju Jain (Biochemistry)
4.	Dr. Mahendra Kumar Bairwa	Comparison of clinical outcomes of Cu-T after cesarean section and NVD	Dr. Manju Puri	Dr. Sharda Patra

S. No.	Name	TOPIC	Guide	Co Guide
5.	Dr. Megha Kansara	study of ultrasonic assessment of cervical length and amniotic fluid index in predicting delivery latency following preterm premature rupture of membranes	Dr. Reena Yadav	
6.	Dr. Chandni Chandrakar	Study of intrapartum cervicogram in trial of labor in women with previous LSCS	Dr. Reena Yadav	
7.	Dr. Ankita Maheshwari	Role of cerebroplacental ratio in prediction of adverse perinatal outcome in fetal growth restriction	Dr. Kiran Aggarwal	Dr. Rama Anand (Radiology)
8.	Dr. Shriya Attri	Role of transvaginal ultrasound and doppler to differentiate leiomyoma and adenomyosis and it's correlation with histopathology	Dr. Kiran Aggarwal	Dr. Rama Anand (Radiology), Dr. Shailaja Shukla (Pathology)
9.	Dr. Bhavna	Association of menstrual response with endometrial thickness following LNG IUS insertion in anovulatory abnormal uterine bleeding.	Dr. Ratna Biswas	Dr. Shilpi Agarwal (Pathology), Dr. Shaili Tomer (Radiology)
10.	Dr Sonali	Association of serum placental growth factor with severity of preeclampsia and feto-maternal outcome	Dr. Ratna Biswas	Dr. Ritu Singh (Biochemistry)
11.	Dr. Faeza Fatima	Study of association of serum nesfatin 1 with metabolic and clinical parameters in PCOS	Dr.Pikee Saxena	Dr. Anju Jain (Biochemistry)
12.	Dr. Gayatri Ramteke	Placental changes in women with gestational diabetes mellitus and its association with perinatal outcome	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Dr. Arvind Saili (Neonatology), Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja (Pathology)
13.	Dr. Anuja Pritam	Study of couple satisfaction after antenatal counselling in fetal structural anomaly	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Dr. S Roy Choudhary (Pediatric Surgery)
14.	Dr. Priyanka Shukla	Study of antenatal factors predicting outcome of fetal hydronephrosis	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Dr. Archana Puri (Pediatric Surgery), Dr. Madhulika Kabra (AIIMS)
15.	Dr. Akriti Gupta	Study of group B streptococcus (GBS) colonization and it's effect on maternal and neonatal outcome	Dr. Sharda Patra	Dr. Sushma Nangia (Neonatology), Dr. Sonal Saxena (Microbiology)
16.	Dr. Isha Kapoor	Study of the factors affecting fetomaternal outcome in second stage caesarean section	Dr. Prabha lal	Dr. Vikram Dutta (Neonatology)

### **Participation in organizing training course/conference/symposia/seminar/** workshop/CME

S. No.	Organizing faculty	Event	Venue and date
1.	Dr. Abha Singh	Bakri balloon refresher's training for management of PPH	LHMC, 13thJanuary 2017
2.	Organizing secretary - Manju Puri	Pre congress workshop on infertility in AICOG 2017	Ahmedabad, 25th Jan 2017
3.	Ogranizing Secretary - Dr. Pikee Saxena	25th Annual conference of Delhi Diabetic Forum	CME on Diabetes, Hotel Royal Plaza, New Delhi, 2nd February, 2017
4.	Dr. Abha Singh	Monthly clinical meeting of AOGD	ME Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 3rd February 2017
5.	Chairperson - Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena	CME on "Heart disease in Pregnancy" under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch, Safe Motherhood Committee of AOGD	Seminar Hall, Gynae Deptt, LHMC, 17th February 2017
6.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Public awareness campaign on heart disease in pregnancy under the aegis of NARCHIDelhi Branch, Safe Motherhood Committee of AOGD	Gynae OPD, 21st- 22nd February 2017
7.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena	CME on "Female genital tract malignancies under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branchand safe motherhood committee of AOGD	Seminar Hall, Gynae Office, LHMC, 25th February 2017
8.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Public awareness campaign on Preventive & Detection of Genital tract malignancy under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch and safe motherhood committee of AOGD	Gynae OPD, LHMC 28th February- 1st March 2017
9.	Chairperson -Dr. Manju Puri Org. Sec-Dr. Shilpi Nain	Workshop on suturing and knotting for postgraduate students	Seminar Hall, Gynae Office, LHMC, 3rd March 2017
10.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas	CME on Women's health under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch NARCHI, Delhi Branch	Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC on 13th April 2017
11.	Chairperson -Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Meenakshi	Workshop on "Care around birth "in collaboration with Delhi state government	Gynae Ward Seminar room, LHMC, 3rd-5th April 2017

S. No.	Organizing faculty	Event	Venue and date
12.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Prabha Lal	CAB training was conducted for the Labor room staff and residents of LHMC by Deptt. of Obst & Gynae	Seminar room of Gynae deptt., 3rd – 4th April 2017
13.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Prabha Lal	Workshop on Contraception in XXXIII National Annual Conference of Indian Society of Perinatology and Reproductive Biology	Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC,7thApril 2017
14.	Dr. Meenakshi as Facilitator	Workshop on Care around birth	SJH on 8thApril2017
15.	Ogranising Secretary -Dr. Pikee Saxena	25th Annual conference of Delhi Diabetic Forum	Hotel Le Meridein, Windsor Place, New Delhi, 22nd-23rd April2017
16.	Chairperson – Dr. Manju Puri Organizing Secretary- Dr. Sharda Patra	Deptt. of Obstetrics & Gynaecology in Mediquest, Medicus Conventus 2017: The Annual Hardinge Conference, Medical education committee, LHMC	Pre conference Workshop on suturing and knotting Pathology Lecture hall, LHMC, 16thJune 2017
17.	Chairperson -Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Prabha Lal	World population day and fortnight celebrated with slogan Nayi Lehar, Naya Vishwas Sampoorn Zimmedari se Parivar Vikas"	First Pakhwada as 'Dampati Sampark Pakhwada' or 'Mobilizatin Fortnight', FPOD, 27th June - 10th July 2017
18.	Chairperson – Dr. Manju Puri Organizing Secretary- Dr. Sharda Patra	CME on Basics in endoscopy with DGES	Medical Education Unit Swaran Jayanti Auditorium, 8th July 2017
19.	Chairperson -Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Prabha Lal	World population day and fortnight celebrated with slogan Nayi Lehar, Naya Vishwas Sampoorn Zimmedari se Parivar Vikas"	Second Pakhwada 'Jansankhya Sthirta Pakhwada' or 'Service Provision Fortnight' or 'Family Health Mela', FPOD, 11thJuly - 24th July 2017
20.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Shilpi Nain	Public awareness campaign on contraception under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch	Gynae OPD, LHMC 17th – 18th July 2017
21.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Sharda Patra	Contraceptive update, under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch	Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, 22nd July 2017
22.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Shilpi Nain	Symposium on Breast feeding was organized under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch	Medical education Hall, S J Auditorium, LHMC, 3rd August 2017

S. No.	Organizing faculty	Event	Venue and date
23.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Shilpi Nain	Symposium on Preterm labor under NARCHI Delhi Branch	Seminar Hall, Gynae office, LHMC, 23rd August 2017
24.	Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Shilpi Nain	Integrated session sample collection" in association withDeptt.Of Microbiology, LHMC under Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Committee	Deptt. of Obstetrics & Gynae, 8th September 2017
25.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Manisha Kumar	Pre conference workshop of NARCHI Annual conference on obstetric ultrasound	Medical education Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 27th October 2017
26.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Ratna Biswas	24rd Annual conference of NARCHI, Delhi	SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 28th- 29th October 2017
27.	Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Shilpi Nain	Skills workshop on "Enhancing aseptic practicesunder Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Committee during Global antimicrobial awareness week	Deptt. of Obstetrics & Gynae, 14th-15th November, 2017
28.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Sharda Patra	Preconference AOGD conference workshop on Intrapartum skills	ME Hall, LHMC, 18th November 2017
29.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Pikee Saxena	Public awareness campaign on diabetes in pregnancy in collaboration with DDF, NARCHI Delhi branch & Safe Motherhood Committee of AOGD	Gynae OPD, LHMC, 21st – 22nd November 2017
30.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh Organizing Secretary- Dr. Pikee Saxena	CME on "Diabetes in pregnancy" in collaboration with NARCHI, Delhi and Safe Motherhood Committee of AOGD	Medical Education cell, LHMC, 23rd November 2017
31.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh	Pre conference workshop of NARCHI Annual conference on Colposcopy	VMMC & Safdarjung Hospital
32.	Chairperson – Dr. Abha Singh	Pre conference workshop of NARCHI annual conference on Uro- Gynaecology-	MAMC

### **Publications**

1. Goyal R, Puri M, Shukla S Yadav A. Study of biochemical and haematological response of Vitamin b12 supplementation in pregnant anaemic women with vitamin B12 deficiency", International Journal of Current Research 2017; 9 (10), 58777-58780

- 2. Bhushan R, Shukla S, Puri M. Extramammary Paget's Disease of Vulva in a Postmenopausal Woman: a Case ReportNational Journal of Laboratory Medicine. 2017 6(4): PC01-PC03
- 3. Puri M, Patra S, Agarwal H. Intrauterine infection in Preterm labor and Premature rupture of membranes. ICOG campus, ICOG e-news letter 2017: 5-8
- 4. Aggarwal K, Medha R. Laparoscopic evaluation of pelvis in infertile women with previous genital and extra genital tuberculosis. Int J Reprod Contracept Obstet Gynecol 2017; 6:2056-9.
- 5. Aggarwal K, Pandey K. Laparascopic Evaluation and Management of Benign adnexal masses JMSCR 2017 5(6):23024-23030
- 6. Aggarwal K, Chaudhary V. Insulin resistance in women-from adolescence to menopause Journal of Delhi Diabetic Forum 2017: 82-85
- 7. Goyal S, Agarwal K, Patra S, Singh A. Bleeding Cervical Mass-Diagnostic Dilemma AOGD bulletin 2017:41.
- 8. Mittal D, Anand R, Sisodia N, Singh S, Biswas R. Placental mesenchymaldysplasia. What every radiologist needs to know. Indian Journal of Radiology and Imaging 2017:27(1);62
- Hembram M, Biswas R, Jain A.A Study of Controlled Ovarian Stimulation with Clomiphene Citrate or Letrozole in Combination with Gonadotropins and IUI in Unexplained Infertility. J Hum Reprod Sci. 2017; 10(3): 173-177
- 10. Kumar M, Umrawal T, Singh A. Middle cerebral artery Doppler reference centile charts for the prediction of fetal anemia in a population from India. Int J Gynaecol Obstet. 2017. doi: 10.1002/ ijgo.12318.
- 11. Kumar M, Sharma K, Singh S, Singh R, Singh A, Bhattacharjee J. Use of first-trimester placenta growth factor concentration to predict hypertensive disorders of pregnancy in a low-risk Asian population. Int J Gynaecol Obstet. 2017. doi: 10.1002/ijgo.12301.
- 12. Kumar M, Jha V, Singh A. Non Immune Hydrops fetalis: Factors which predict survival. Journal of Obs Gynae of India. Published online 2 June 2017
- 13. Sharma K, Singh R, Kumar M, Gupta U, Rohil V, Bhattacharjee J. First-Trimester Inflammatory Markers for Risk Evaluation of Pregnancy Hypertension. Journal of Obstetrics and gynecology of India. Published online 9th April 2017.
- 14. Kumar M, Vajala R, Sharma K, Singh S, Singh R, Gupta U, Bhattacharjee J. First-trimester reference centiles of fetal biometry in Indian population. J Matern Fetal Neonatal Med. 2017; 7:1-8.
- 15. Kumar M, Singh S, Sharma K, Singh R, Ravi V, Bhattacharya J. Adverse fetal outcome: is first trimester ultrasound and Doppler better predictor than biomarkers? J Matern Fetal Neonatal Med. 2017;30(12):1410-1416.
- 16. Rashid N, Nigam A, Saxena P, Jain SK, Wajid S. Association of IL-1b, IL-1Ra and FABP1 gene polymorphisms with the metabolic features of polycystic ovary syndrome. Inflamm Res. 2017;66(7):621-636.

- 17. Saxena P, Verma P, Goswami B. Comparison of Diagnostic Accuracy of Non-fasting DIPSI and HbA1c with Fasting WHO Criteria for Diagnosis of Gestational Diabetes Mellitus. J Obstet Gynaecol India. 2017;67(5):337-342.
- 18. Nigam A, Varuna N, Saxena P. Maternal immunization: An opportunity to protect the vulnerable from infectious disease. Indian Journal of Medical Specialities 2017;8 (1): 109-113.
- 19. Vyas AK, Patra S, Islam M, Sarin SK, Trehanpati N. Increased hepatitis B virus (HBV) specific IFN-γ and IL17A secretion by T cell subsets in HBV infected non transmitting mothers and their HBV negative new-borns: a Novel mechanism for prevention of HBV vertical transmission. Journal of Hepatology 2017:66(1);482-483
- 20. Trehanpati N, Sehgal R, Patra S.miRNA signatures can predict acute liver failure in hepatitis E infected pregnant females. Journal of HELIYON 2017;3(4):1-22
- 21. Chopra K, Trivedi SS, Patra S. Diagnostic accuracy of chromohysteroscopy in women with unexplained infertility.Int J ReprodContraceptObstetGynecol 2017;6:2955-9.
- 22. Arora G, Trivedi SS, Patra S, Manisha. Effect of three regimens of prophylactic antibiotics in pregnant women with preterm premature rupture of fetal membranes: A randomised comparative study. Int. J. Adv. Res.2017; 5(6):1998-2004
- 23. Patra S, Agrawal H. Surgical Management of Placenta Accreta AOGD bulletin 2017;16(10); 27-32
- 24. Patra S.Management of HBsAg positive Pregnant Women Prevention of Mother to child transmission of Hepatitis B - An Algorithmic approach. ICOG campus, ICOG e-news letter. 2017:10.
- 25. Patra S, Kochar P. Journal scan Fetal medicine. ICOG campus, ICOG e-news letter.2017:17-19.
- 26. Patra S.Journal scan uterine Fibroids. ICOG campus, ICOG e-news letter. 201: 21-23.
- 27. Patra S, Puri M. Advances in Gynae endoscopic surgery. Indian Journal of Gynaecological Endoscopy,2017:6-10
- 28. Lal P, Biswas R, Agarwal K, Singh A. Acute abdomen: A rare cause AOGD bulletin 2017: 40.
- 29. Lal P, Suchitra N, Richa A, Renuka B. Erogonomic Challenges during Laparoscopy. J Gynecol Perinat 2017;1(2):201
- 30. Chopra K, Agrawal S, Aggarwal K, Biswas R. Ruptured Malignant Ovarian Tumor in an Adolescent Girl: A rare case report. Indian J Med Paediatr Once 2017;38:212-4.
- 31. Agrawal S, Chopra K, Saxena P, Singh B, Pimparkar S. Chronic abruption in early second trimester mimicking partial mole- A rare case report. Indian J Case Reports 2017; 8.
- 32. Shakarwal S, Agrawal S, Chopra K, Raghunandan R. Pseudo-broad ligament angiolipomyoma mimicking ovarian torsion- A rare case report. Indian Obstetrics & Gynaecology. 2017;7(4): 36-38.
- 33. Nain S. Pain Relief in Labor. NARCHI focus. 2017; 20-23

### **Books/Chapters contributed**

1. Puri M. Edited the Indian Journal of Gynaecological Endoscopy August 2017.

### **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

0.44-	N. CH			N
S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
	Participant			Venue & Date
	ational faculty	Dona and an an an analytic an	David calleng of	0017 D000 We-dd
1.	Dr. Abha Singh	Presenter as coauthor	Royal college of	2017 RCOG World
	Dr. Sharda Patra		Obstetricians &	Congress, Cape Town,
			Gynaecologists	South Africa, 20th – 22nd March 2017
2.	Dr. Manju Puri	Guest speaker	FOGSI FIGO	Pre congress workshop FIGO FOGSI International congress on clinical challenges in obstetrics and gynaecology on safe motherhood, HICC, Hyderabad, 4th August 2017
3.	Dr. Abha Singh,\ Dr. Manju Puri	Panelists	FOGSI FIGO conference	International congress on clinical challenges, IHHC Hyderabad, 4th – 6th August 2017
4.	Dr. Sharda Patra Professor	Presenter as coauthor	American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases	68th Annual meeting of the American Association for the study of liver diseases, Washington convention centre, Washington DC, 20th – 24th October 2017
5.	Dr. Abha Singh	Moderated a session	American Association of	46th Annual Global
		of paper presentation	Gynecologic Laparoscopists (AAGL)	Congress, National Harbor, Washington, Maryland, 12th-16th November 2017
Nation	nal faculty			
1.	Dir. Abha Singh,	Chairperson	FOGSI & ISPAT team	Installation ceremony of
2.	Dir. Professor &	Guest lecture	All India Congress of	Delhi ISPAT & Biennial
	HOD, Deptt. of Obst	Chaired and judged	Obstetrics and Gynaecology	National conference of
	& Gynae	free paper session	FOGSI	ISPAT, Constitution Club of
	Dr. Manju Puri	Moderated a panel		India, Rafi Marg, New Delhi
		Presenter		15th January 2017
		Attended CG Saraiya CME in AICOG 2017		60th All India congress of obstetricians & gynaecologists AlCOG, Ahmedabad, 25th- 29th
	Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Ratna Biswas	Presenter Presenter: Dawn best Paper presentation Award		January 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
	Participant			Venue & Date
3.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Speaker	All India CTE sponsored XXI Quality Improvement Program	Delhi Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research, New Delhi, 30thJanuary -10th February 2017
4.	Dr. Manisha Kumar Dr. Sharda Patra	Speaker Case presenteras co-author	AOGD, Deptt. of O&G, LHMC	AOGD Clinical meeting, 3rd February 2017
5.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	IVF Centre, Department of Obs & Gynaecology, MAMC	CME on "Infertility and assisted reproduction", Maulana Azad Medical College Auditorium, MAMC Campus, Delhi, 5th February 2017
6.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Sharda Patra, Dr. Muntaha	Moderator of the talk given by postgraduates	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae & NARCHI Delhi Branch	CME on "Heart disease inpregnancy", Seminar Hall, Gynae deptt., LHMC 17th February 2017
7.	Dr. Reena Yadav  Dr. Manisha Kumar	Faculty & Chairperson Invited as faculty	MAMC, New Delhi	2nd Maternal – Fetal medicine workshop on FGR, 18th February 2017
8.	Dr Meenakshi	Delegate	International gynae cancer congress	International gynae cancer congress-2017, India Habitat Centre, 19th February 2017
9.	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Speaker	Department of Anatomy, MAMC	New LT , Department of Anatomy, MAMC, 20th February 2017
10.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Muntaha, Dr. Anuradha Dr. Meenakshi Dr. Nishtha Dr. Suchitra	Moderator of the talk given by postgraduates	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae & NARCHI DELHI BRANCH	Public awareness campaign on preventive &detection of genital tract malignancy in Gynae OPD, LHMC, 20th Feb - 1st March 2017
11.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Reena Yadav, Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Muntaha	Moderator of the talk given by postgraduates	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae & NARCHI Delhi Branch	Public awareness campaign on heart disease in pregnancy in Obst & Gynae OPD, LHMC, 21st - 22nd February 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
J. 1.51	Participant		0.ga.m_c.	Venue & Date
12.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae ESIC	CME on "Hemorrhage in
	Dr. Reena Yadav	Speaker	Medical college, Faridabad	pregnancy: Facing the
			& Faridabad Obst & Gynae	challenge", ESIC Medical
			Society	College Faridabad, 23rd
40	D. Alth. O'. I	Ol '	FOLDON AOD D	February 2017
13.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	ESI PGIMSR Basaidarapur	BLS (Basic Life Support)
				course, ESI PGIMSR Basaidarapur, New
				Delhi, 25th February 2017
14.	Dr. Abha Singh,	Moderator of	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae &	CME on Genital tract
	Dr. Manju Puri,	the talk given by	NARCHI Delhi Branch	malignancy, Seminar Hall,
	Dr. Reena Yadav,	postgraduates		Gynae Deptt., LHMC, 25th
	Dr. Kiran Aggarwal,			February 2017
	Dr. Ratna Biswas,			
	Dr. Pikee Saxena			
	Dr. Manisha Dr. Sharda Patra			
15.	Dr. Sharda Patra	Panelist	Deptt. of Pediatrics, KSCH	"KSCH CME 2017" at the
				Swarn Jayanti Auditorium,
				Lady Hardinge Medical
				College, New Delhi, 25th-
				26th February 2017
16.	Dr. Meenakshi	Delegate	AIIMS	Ferticon 2017, AIIMS
17.	Dr. Manju Puri	Panelist	AOGD	25th - 26th February 2017 CME, Safdurjang Hospital,
				1st March 2017
18.	Dr. Abha Singh	Delegate	MAMC	12th Annual Conference
	Dr. Kiran Aggarwal	Guest speaker		of Indian Society of
				Colposcopy and Cervical Pathology (ISCCP 2017),
				MAMC, New Delhi,
				3rd - 5th March 2017
19.	Dr. Manju Puri	Conducted a panel	Indian Menopausal Society	CME, Hotel millennium
		discussion		Faridabad, 11th March
00	D 411 0: 1	01 1		2017
20.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Dharamshila Cancer & Research centre, Delhi	International Gynae Cancer
			nesearch centre, Dellii	congress 2017-Bridging innovations & practices
				in gynae oncology, India
				Habitat Centre, New Delhi,
				18th-19th March 2017
21.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Breast Cancer Awareness	Breast cancer update: A
			Committee AOGD & Deptt	gynaecologist perspective
			Obs. & Gynae, VMMC &	lecture theatre VMMC &
			Safdarjung Hospital	Safdarjung Hospital, New
				Delhi, 23rd March 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
22.	Participant Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Aegis of DGES and AOGD	Venue & Date Live surgical workshop: minimal invasive gynae surgery, Auditorium Max, Saket, Delhi 26th March 2017
23.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker	AIIMS	Contraceptive update on WHO medical eligibility criteria, JLN auditorium, AIIMS, 1st April 2017
24.	All Faculty Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Dr. Manisha Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Prabha Lal Dr. Muntaha	Delegate Speaker Chairperson Chairperson Speakers	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae, LHMC	Pre-conference workshop of XXXIII ISOPARB 2017 for Contraception, Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, New Delhi, 7th April 2017
25.	Dr. Reena Yadav	Speaker	Indian Society of Perinatology & Reproductive biology, Delhi branch, and Deptt. of Obst & Gynae, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital	33rd ISOPARB 2017- Adolescent workshop, India Habitat Centre, New Delhi, 7th- 9th April2017
26.	Dr. Meenakshi	Facilitator	Safdarjung Hospital	Workshop on Care around birth, SJH, 8th April 2017
27.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Sharda Patra, Dr. Nishtha Jaiswal	Guest speaker Speaker Chairperson Chairperson Speakera	ISOPARB in association with Institute of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi	Indian Society of Perinatology & Reproductive Biology conference (ISOPARB 2017), India Habitat Centre, New Delhi, 8th - 9th April 2017
28.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri  Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Speaker Moderated a Panel as a panelist Chairperson Speaker Chairperson Co moderator in a panel discussion	Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology & NARCHI Delhi, Branch	CME on "Women's health" Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Medical Education hall, LHMC, New Delhi, 13th April 2017
29.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri	Panelists	Ferring Pharmaceuticals	Challenges in modern day obstetrics: Focus, IOL Hotel Taj Mansingh, 14th April 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
30.	Participant Dr. Manisha Kumar	Speaker	SFM and ISUOG	Venue & Date Radisson Blu Plaza Hotel, Mahipalpur, New Delhi, 14th – 16th April 2017
31.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Chairpersons	Institute of Obst. & Gynae Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, under the aegis of ISOPARB & IMS Delhi	CME on "Women and bleeding", Auditorium, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi, 15th April 2017
32.	Dr. Manju Puri	Guest lecture	East Delhi Gynae Forum	CME, Hotel Wood Apple Delhi, 19th April 2017
33.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Pikee Saxena	Panelist Guest Speaker Moderated a panel and presenter as coauthor	DIABCON 2017	Annual Conference of the Delhi Diabetic Forum, Hotel Le Meridien, New Delhi, 22nd – 23rd April 2017
34.	Dr. Abha Singh	As Faculty & Speaker	Scientific committee KGMU, Lucknow	North Zone Yuva FOGSI- 2017 Conference S Convention Center, KGMU, Lucknow, 28th - 30th April 2017
35.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, MAMC, New Delhi under aegis of the Delhi Gynae - Endoscopic Society (DGES).	"Video endo gynaeconference &
36.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Global Interstitial Cystitis/ Bladder Pain Syndrome Society (GIBS) and endorsed by ICOG under the aegis of Urogynae subcommittee of AOGD	CME on 'Interstitial cystitis and bladder pain syndrome', Auditorium, Indraprastha Apollo Hospitals, New Delhi, 6th May 2017
37.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker	IMS Delhi branch	CME on Menopause management: An executive guide, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, 12th May 2017
38.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Panelist	UPDA "Gestational Diabetes Mellitus – Moving Beyond Controversies"	Dialogues in diabetes 2017", Hotel Le Meridian, New Delhi, 14th May 2017
39.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Chairperson and panelist	Deptt. of Pediatrics, KSCH	CME on Management of dengue and chikungunya fever, KSCH, 16th May 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
	Participant			Venue & Date
40.	Dr. Manju Puri	Panelist	AIIMS	Conclave on Legal and ethical challenges in healthcare ecosystem, Manekshaw Convention Centre, New Delhi, 18th May 2017
41.	Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Sharda Patra	Speakers	Mediquest, medical education committee, LHMC	Workshop on Suturing and knotting, Pathology Hall, LHMC, 16th June 2017
42.	Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Judge Panelist and Judge Judge	Medical education committee, LHMC	Medicus Conventus 2017 The Annual hardinge conference, LHMC, 17th- 18th June 2017
43.	Dr. Manju Puri,	Delegate & Speaker	Sunrise Hospital	Conference on Endoscopy at Hotel Lalit on 2nd July 2017
44.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Ratna Biswas	Chairperson Speaker Chairperson	Institute of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital and IMS Delhi Chapter under aegis of AOGD	CME on "Menopause management – An executive guide, Auditorium, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, 6th July 2017
45.	Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Sharda Patra	Speaker Speaker	Delhi Gynaecologist Endoscopists Society	Workshop on Basics in laparoscopy, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 8th July 2017
46.	Dr. Manju Puri	Expert development of full proposal of a multinational project	Department of Anthropology, Delhi University	International Guest House, Delhi University, 17th- 19th July 2017
47.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri	Moderated a case presentation Moderated a case discussion	Institute of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital under the aegis of ISOPARB and IMS	GURUKUL, Auditorium of Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, 19th - 20th July 2017
48.	Dr. Sharda Patra	Speaker	AOGD, GTB Hospital	AOGD Skills workshop on Basics of endoscopy ingynaecology, GTB Hospital, 21st July 2017
49.	Dr. Abha Singh  Dr. Manju Puri. Dr. Reena Yadav Dr. Kiran Agarwal, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra, Dr. Manisha Kumar, Dr. Prabha Lal, Dr. Anuradha Singh	Moderator in Panel Discussion Speakers Panelists Speakers	Deptt. of Obst & Gynae & NARCHI Delhi Branch in collaboration with New Delhi District, Directorate Hardinge of Family Welfare	CME on Contraceptive update, Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, Lady Medical College & Smt. Sucheta Kriplani Hospital, New Delhi, 22nd July 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
F.0	Participant Circula	Ola pinna p	FOI Deside	Venue & Date
50.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	ESI Basidarapur Under Aegis of Multidisciplinary Committee AOGD	ABC of critical care obstetrics, Silver Jubilee Auditorium, ESI- Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Basaidarapur, New Delhi, 22nd July 2017
51.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	R & R Hospital	CME on Challenges of preterm birth, R&R Hospital, 23rd July 2017
52.	Dr. Abha Singh	Delegate	Faculty of AIIMS	AOGD monthly clinical meeting, AlIMS, New Delhi, 28th July 2017
53.	Dr. Sharda Patra	Expert	ILBS, New Delhi	4th National technical consultative meeting, ILBS, New Delhi, 28th July 2017
54.	Dr. Manju Puri	Guest lecture	NOIDA society of Obstetricians and Gynaecologidts	Annual CME, Hotel Radisson, Noida, 30th July 2017
55.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker	Association of Rohtak Medicos of Delhi	CME, NDMC Convention Centre, Rohtak, July 2017
56.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Speaker and Panelist	EDPA	Gestational diabetes mellitus", MEDICON, Leela Kempinskey, New Delhi, 30th July 2017
57.	Dr. Sharda Patra	Panelist	Medical education committee, LHMC	Pathology lecture theatre, July 2017
58.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. ManjuPuri, Dr. ReenaYadav, Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Dr. Sharda Patra, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Prabha Lal, Dr. Manisha Kumar Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Vidhi, Dr. Anuradha, Dr. Meenakshi,	Chairpersons  Moderator of a panel Panelists	Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, LHMC & Smt. Sucheta Kriplani Hospital, New Delhi & NARCHI Delhi Branch	Symposium on "Breast feeding" Medical Education Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC 2nd August 2017
	Dr. Swati Dr. Muntaha	Speakers		
59.	Dr. Abha Singh	Speaker	AIIMS	CME, JLN Auditorium, AIIMS, New Delhi, 4th- 6th August 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
60.	Participant Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Speakers	RPC, LHMC & KSCH	Venue & Date Workshop on Research methodology for postgraduate students, Kalawati Saran Hospital, New Delhi, 9th August 2017
61.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Manisha Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Anuradha, Dr. Swati	Panelist Judge Free paper Chairperson & free paper Judge Judge Free paper Speaker Delegates Delegate	FOGSI FIGO conference	Conference "BOH  - the trilogy 2017",  Leela Ambience Hotel,  Gurugram,19th - 20th  August 2017
62.	Dr. Ratna Biswas	Convenor	Deptt of Obst & Gynae, LHMC & NARCHI, Delhi Branch	Symposium on Preterm labor & executive meeting of NARCHI, Seminar Hall, Gynae Office, 23rd August 2017
63.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Sharda Patra	Chairperson & Moderator Chairperson	Endoscopists Society & IAGE North Zone (Indian Association of Gynaecological Endoscopists) 2017	DGES Annual & IAGE North Zone 2017, India Habitat Centre, Lodhi Road, New Delhi, 25th - 27th August 2017
64.	Dr. Abha Singh	Expert	Thermo Fisher Scientific in collaboration with AOGD, SFM & FMFI.	Pre-eclampsia satellite symposium, Hotel Park, Delhi, 31st August 2017
65.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Chairperson	Indian Society of Hypertension	27th Annual conference of Indian Society of Hypertension, IHC, New Delhi, 1st – 3rd September 2017
66.	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Speaker & Chairperson	SFM and ISUOG	The Leela Ambience Gurgaon Hotel & Residences, Ambience Island, National Highway, Gurgaon, Haryana, 1st – 3rd September 2017
67.	Dr. Manju Puri	Invitational lecture	Delhi Gynaecologists Forum	Annual Teacher's day function, SJ Auditorium, 5th Sept 2017
68.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker	AOGD	India Habitat, New Delhi, 10th September 2017
69.	Dr. Sharda Patra	Panelist	Department of Neonatology and Obstetrics, Apollo Cradle, Moti Nagar, New Delhi	Perinatology conference "Pregnancy, birth and beyond", Gulmohar Hall, Indian Habitat Centre, New Delhi, 10th September 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
70.	Participant Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Maulana Azad Medical College	Venue & Date Gynae endoscopic Workshop & Hands on training', Maulana Azad Medical College Auditorium, MAMC, 21st September 2017
71.	Dr. Manju Puri, Reena Yadav, Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Moderated a case discussion	Deptt. of Obstetrics and Gynaecology. MAMC. Delhi	PG forum, Auditorium, MAMC, 22nd Sep 2017
72.	Dr. Swati Agrawal	Delegate	Association of Minimal Access surgeons of India	50th AMASI skill course & FMAS Examination, PGIMER, Dr. RML Hospital, New Delhi 22nd - 24th September 2017
73.	Dr. Abha Singh	Delegate	Hindu Rao Hospital	AOGD monthly clinical meeting, Hindu Rao Hospital, 29th September 2017
74.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker	Nursing deptt., LHMC	Workshop on Administration and management for nursing officers, LHMC, 6th October 2017
75.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker		Infertility update, Hotel Vikram Delhi, 25th October 2017
76.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Reena Dr. Kiran Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Chairpersons	Deptt, of Obstt, LHMC & Gynae, NARCHI, Delhi Branch	Pre-conference workshop on Ultrasound, Medical Education cell, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 27th October 2017
77.	Dr. Manisha Kumar Dr. Reena Yadav	Speaker Chairperson	Deptt. of Obst and Gynae, MAMC, New Delhi	Workshop on Urogynaecology- Under NARCHI, MAMC, 27th October 2017
78.	Dr. Ratna Biswas	Chairperson	Deptt of Obst & Gynae, VMMC & Safdarjung Hospital & Narchi Delhi	Workshop on Basics of colposcopy, Old LT, VMMC, 27th October 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
	Participant			Venue & Date
79.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Manju Puri	Organizer, chairperson and speaker Delegate and	NARCHI, LHMC	24th Annual Conference of National Association of Reproductive and Child
	Dr. Reena Yadav	moderated a panel Panelist ,conducted quiz, judge free paper		Health of India (NARCHI), Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, Lady Hardinge Medical
	Dr. Ratna Biswas,	Speaker and presenter as coauthor		College, New Delhi, 27-29th October 2017
	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Speaker, Chairperson, co-author in free paper presentations		
	Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Speaker & presenter Speaker, presenter as		
	Dr. Prabha Lal Dr. Muntaha	coauthor Speaker & presenter Speaker		
	Dr. Anuradha	Conducted free paper session, speaker		
	Dr Vidhi Chaudhary Dr. Meenakshi, Dr. Shilpi, Dr. Nishtha	Speaker Conducted Quiz		
80.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Pikee Saxena	Chairpersons	IVF Centre Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Maulana Azad Medical College, New Delhi	CME "Fertility update 2017", MAMC Auditorium, 12th November 2017
81.	Dr. Abha Singh, Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Reena Yadav, Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Manisha, Dr. Sharda, Dr. Prabha Lal	Chairperson & coordinator in the hands on workshop	Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, LHMC & SSK Hospital, New Delhi	Precongress workshop of AOGD on Intrapartum skills, ME Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 17th November 2017
	Dr. Muntaha, Dr. Swati, Dr. Menakshi, Dr. Vidhi, Dr. Anuradha, Dr. Shilpi, Dr. Nishtha	Speaker & Faculty hands on workshop		
82.	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Invited Faculty	AOGD, GTB Hospital	AOGD workshop, Seminar room, AIIMS, 17th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference,
	Participant			Venue & Date
83.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Reena Yadav, Dr. Kiran Aggrawal, Dr. Ratna Biswas Dr. Pikee Saxena Dr. Sharda Patra	Invited Faculty Moderator of panel Speakers  Speaker& Judge in free paper Judge in free paper	AOGD & UCMS	Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists of Delhi, India Habitat Center, 18th - 19th November 2017
84.	Dr. Abha Singh,	Speaker & moderator	Department of Obstetrics &	CME on "Diabetes in
04.	Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Reena Yadav, Dr. Kiran Aggarwal, Dr. Ratna Biswas, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Anuradha, Dr. Manisha Dr. Sharda Patra Dr. Prabha lal	of Panel Speakers Chairpersons	Gynaecology, Lady Hardinge Medical College & Smt. Sucheta Kriplani Hospital under the aegis of NARCHI Delhi Branch	pregnancy" on occasion of World Diabetes Day ME Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, New Delhi, 23rdNovember 2017
85.	Dr. Abha Singh	Delegate		AOGD monthly clinical meeting, Maulana Azad Medical College & Lok Nayak Hospital, 24th November 2017
86.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson, panelist & Speaker	Prasanth Infertility centre & Association of Obstetric & Gynaecology, Chennai	CIIM 2017 conference, Hotel Leela Palace, Chennai, 25th - 26th November 2017
87.	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Panelist	SFM & Army Hospital	Auditorium, RR Hospital, 26th November 2017
88.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	UCMS-GTBH, Delhi	Management of PPH - practical aspects", UCMS- GTBH, Delhi, 9th December 2017
89.	Dr. Manju Puri	Speaker		Fertivision 2017, Delhi, 10th December 2017
90.	Dr. Manisha Kumar	Invited for case discussion	AOGD, AIIMS	Workshop, Lecture theatre, AIIMS, 10th December 2017
91.	Dr. Abha Singh	As contributor attended the launching guidelines	The Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (MoHFW) with technical support from the World Health Organization (WHO) India	National consultation marking UHC day 2017, Hotel The Park, Parliament Street, New Delhi, 11th- 12th December 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
92.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Speaker	National Programmes and contraception	Gurukul programme, SGRM, 12th December 2017
93.	Dr. Manisha Kumar, Dr. Nishta Jaiswal	Delegates	RCOG, Apollo Hospital	Auditorium, Apollo Hospital, 15th December 2017
94.	Dr. Manju Puri Dr. Manisha Dr. Nistha	Guest lecture Chairperson & Co author in poster presentations Delegate	RCOG- MAMC	North Zone RCOG annual conference, MAMC New Delhi on 16th Dec 2017
95.	Dr. Swati Agrawal	Delegate	AICC-RCOG-NZ	Basic & advanced colposcopy course, RCOGNZ India centre, CR Park, New Delhi, 18th - 19th December 2017
96.	Dr. Abha Singh Dr. Manju Puri, Dr. Pikee Saxena, Dr. Sharda Patra	Expert in case discussion	Institute of Obstetrics & Gynecology aegis of ISOPARB	GURUKUL classes, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital 20th - 21st December 2017
97.	Dr. Pikee Saxena	Speaker	Contraception and National Programmes	Auditorium, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, 20th - 21st December 2017
98.	Dr. Ratna Biswas	Delegate	Maternal Health Division- Directorate of Family Welfare	Maternal death surveillance and response (MDSR) and maternal near miss guidelines (MNM-R), Conference Hall, Pathology Block, Maulana Azad Medical Collage, Delhi, 20th - 21st December 2017
99.	Dr. Sharda Patra, Dr. Ratna Biswas	Speakers	Deptt of Obst & Gynae, LHMC & SSK Hospital	Clinical case presentation: Hospital forum, MEC Hall, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 22nd December 2017
101.	Dr. Abha Singh	Chairperson	Safe Motherhood Committee (Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists of Delhi) & MAMC & Lok Nayak Hospital in association with FOGSI	CME on 'An update on low birth weight baby to early or too small predicting preterm labour', Hotel Lalit, New Delhi

### **Special achievements of the staff**

1. Dr. Abha Singh as President of National Association of Reproductive and Child Health of India (NARCHI) Delhi Branch with office presently at Lady Hardinge Medical College has organized one state level Conference, many workshops, CME, public health awareness program.

- 2. Dr. Abha Singh attended AAGL 46th Annual Global Congress as International faculty, held on November 12-16, 2017 at National Harbor, Washington, Maryland & Moderated a session on Gyne-oncology paper presentation.
- 3. Dr. Abha Singh was felicitated on International Women's Day at Hyatt Regency by MoHFW and Laderal, 8th March 2018, at Hyatt Regency, N. Delhi.
- 4. Dr. Manju Puri was awarded an invitational lecture and received the Teacher's of Teacher Award by Delhi Gynaecologists Forum on Teacher's day 5th Sept 2017.
- 5. Dr. Manju Puri awarded second Prize in Free papers miscellaneous category at the annual conference of NARCHI Delhi on 28th Oct 17 held at LHMC New Delhi as Co author of a paper entitled "Comparison of serum anti mullerian hormone levels in adolescent girls with and without PCOS".
- Dr. Manju Puri awarded second Prize in Free papers theme topic category at the annual conference of NARCHI Delhi on 28th Oct 17 held at LHMC New Delhi as Co author of a paper entitled "Study of Knowledge and practices regarding common malignancies among women in reproductive age group"
- 7. Dr. Manju Puri awarded second Prize in poster presentation at the annual conference of NARCHI Delhi on 28th Oct 17 held at LHMC New Delhi. Co author of a poster entitled "Pemphigoid gestationis in third trimester of pregnancy with face involvement- A rare case report"
- 8. Dr. Ratna Biswas awarded FOGSI CS Dawn Prize for best paper presentation at 60th All India Congress of Obstetrics & Gynaecology held at Ahmedabad from 25/1/17 to 29/1/17. Tite of paper "Efficacy and safety of low dose FSH in unexplained Infertility
- 9. Dr. Ratna Biswas awarded First Prize in free Communication in the 24thAnnual Conference of NARCHI Delhi-28-29/10/17 as co author.
- 10. Dr. Manisha Kumar was awarded Gold Medal at NARCHI Delhi Conference in free paper as coauthor in the paper titled "Antenatal detection of fetal CNS anomalies: What happens thereafter?"
- 11. Dr. Prabha Lal awarded Gold medal at NARCHI Delhi Conference in free paper as coauthor in the paper titled "Retrospective Analysis of acceptability and Complications of PP IUCD insertion" as Coauthor.
- 12. Dr. Prabha Lal awarded Silver medal at NARCHI Delhi Conference in free paper as coauthor in the paper titled "Feto-maternal Outcome in 2nd Stage Caesarean section."
- 13. Dr. Swati Agrawal was awarded the Fellowship of Minimal Access Surgery after successfully completing 50th AMASI Skill Course & clearing the FMAS Examination held at PGIMER, Dr. RML Hospital, New Delhi from 22nd-24th September 2017.

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

### **Dr. Abha Singh**

Develop standards treatment guidelines for the country by Group of gynaecologists on Spontaneous Recurrent Abortion at NHSRC on 7th January 2017.

- As External Expert conducted interviews for contractual faculty positions on 27th January 2017 at ESI-PGIMSR, Basaidarapur, New Delhi.
- Scientific Advisory Committee meeting on PPIUCD Inserter was held on 20th Feb, 2017. at Hotel The Royal Plaza, N.Delhi to provide update on results of the Randomised Control Trial (RCT) using dedicated PPIUCD inserter developed by PSI in collaboration with SPIRES (Stanford Program for International Reproductive Education and Services) and manufactured by Pregna.
- Attended second expert group meeting to firm up the Advance Skills lab Module on 11-12th May'2017 at Hotel Eros - American Plaza, Nehru Place, New Delhi.
- Compliance verification Assessment of physical and other teaching facilities for renewal of recognition of seats MD/MS - Obstetrics and Gynaecology & DGO (Diploma in OBG)at Era Lucknow Medical College, Sarfarazganj, Hardoi Road, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh under Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University, Faizabad on 17/04/2017.
- Attended meeting on 4th August'2017 in Nirman Bhawan to discuss on National Skills lab
- Participated in the expert group meeting on Guidelines on Obstetrics ICUs/HDUs. at UNICEF ICO, 73 Lodhi Estate, New Delhi on 9thAugust 2017.
- Invited as expert to National Expert Group meeting to Standardize Training plan and Monitoring formats for Obstetric ICUs & HDU.
- Attended National Level Orientation Workshop on Maternal Death Surveillance and Response (MDSR) and Maternal Near Miss (MNM) Review organised on 18th and 19th July, 2017 at Hyatt Regency, New Delhi.
- Assessment of physical and other teaching facilities for increase of MS Obstetrics and Gynaecology seats on 22/06/2017 at NRI Medical College, Chinakakani (P.O) Mangalagiri Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh.
- Attended the National Technical Advisory Group meeting on "National Guideline for Diagnosis and Management of Gestational Diabetes Mellitus "on September 20, 2017 at Hotel-The Park, Connaught Place, New Delhi organized by Maternal Health Division, MoHFW, Gol.
- As an External Subject Expert assisted the Standing Selection Committee (SSC) in the walkin-interview for JIPMER Karaikal for selection to the posts of Professor, Associate Professor & Assistant Professor on 19.12.2017.held at JIPMER.
- Conducted PMSMA activity on 09/11/17 with Quality check up for Pregnant Women.
- Attended the Meeting of the Committee of Courses & Studies of the Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology on 06th November, 2017 Faculty of Medical Sciences, V.P. Chest Institute Building, University of Delhi, Delhi-110007.

#### **Dr. Manju Puri**

- Member Expert group for revising the PGDMCH course material IGNOU
- Editor Delhi Gynecologist Endoscopists' Society

- National Facilitator Adolescent Health
- Member of the multispeciality subcommittee of AOGD
- Faculty coordinator of Medicus Conventus 2017 The Annual Hardinge Conference held at LHMC on 17th and 18th June 2017

#### Dr. Reena Yadav

- As an Expert for Assistant Professor. Obstetrics& Gynaecolgy selection in Rajasthan Public Selection commission, Ajmer – in June 2017
- Expert for selection of Medical Officers—UPSC Delhi -Nov 2017

#### **Dr. Kiran Agrawal**

- Editor NARCHI FOCUS 2015-2017
- Member safe mother hood committee AOGD, cervical cancer screening committee
- Nodal officer for One stop center
- Member committee for Revised National Tuberculosis control programme
- Coordinator for pain and palliative care services from Gyne department

#### **Dr. Ratna Biswas**

- Nodal officer for Facility Based Maternal Death Review Committee of the Institute
- Secretary-, National Association of reproductive & child Health, Delhi Branch
- Member: State Indemnity Sub Committee Monitoring

#### **Dr. Pikee Saxena**

- Member of Drug Controller General of India (DCGI) "Subject expert Committee- Reproductive and Urology" for drugs and medical devices of Central Drugs Standard Control Organization, DGHS, MoHFW, Food & Drugs Administration Bhawan, Kotla Road, New Delhi.
- Expert for SAE Committee of Drug Controller General of India (DCGI).
- Expert for the Committee to study the matters related to the possible side effect of Oxytocin on animal and human health- Constituted by the Drug Controller General of India (DCGI).
- General Secretary, Board of Management, Delhi Diabetic Forum.
- Editor of Journal of the Delhi Diabetic Forum.
- Editor of the Newsletter of the Delhi Diabetic Forum
- Senior Executive Editor, Indian Journal of Medical Specialities.
- Member of Safe Motherhood Committee, AOGD

- Member of Endometriosis Committee, AOGD
- Member of Ethics Committee of NIHFW, New Delhi.
- Nodal Officer, Daksh Skills Lab, LHMC& SSKH.

#### Dr. Manisha Kumar

- Web editor NARCHI, Delhi
- Invited to UPSC for confidential work

#### **Dr. Sharda Patra**

- Member of ICMR-DBT joint Screening Committee to screen LOIs proposals on maternal and child health ICMR
- Co Editor Indian college of Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, monthly e-News letter
- Expert in the National Technical Consultative group committee on Hepatitis, ILBS
- Member Gynae endoscopy Committee of Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologist of Delhi
- Clinical Secretary, NARCHI Delhi (2016-2018)
- Member screening committee ICMR-DBT projects

### Dr. Shilpi Nain

- Clinical Meeting Co-ordinator of NARCHI, Delhi
- Co-editor of DGES Journal, 2017-2018.



# **OPHTHALMOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. Rajiv Garg (till October 2017)
Director-Professorand Head	Dr. Sarita Beri (October 2017onwards)
Director-Professor	Dr. Rajesh Jain
	Dr. Om Prakash
Professor	Dr. Zia Chaudhuri

### **Promotions**

Dr. Rajiv Garg, Director Professor has been Director LHMC, New Delhi w.e.f. October 2017

### **Research Schemes/Projects**

Name of investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.		
Research projects with funding						
Selected as an arm of ICMR research project "Congenital Rubella syndrome surveillance in India" in						
association with the department of pediatrics						

### Teaching:Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Sumaiya	Evaluation of amniotic membrane with low dose mitomycin C in pterygium surgery	Dr. Rajiv Garg	Dr. Sarita Beri
2.	Dr. Gunjan	Functional visual parameters in acquired cerebral visual impairment in children & adults	Dr. Zia Chaudhuri	Dr. Rajesh Jain Dr. S. Aneja (Pediatrics) Dr. Rajinder K Dhamija (Neurology)

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
3.	Dr. Maansi	Ocular profile of children with congenital hypothyroidism	Dr. Rajesh Jain	Dr. Sarita Beri Dr. Anju Seth (Pediatrics)
4.	Dr. Nilesh	Role of routine nasal examination before and after lacrimal sac massage in patient with congenital dacryo cystitis	Dr. Om Prakash	Dr. A. Chakravarti (ENT)

### **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. Rajiv Garg, Dr. Rajesh K. Jain, Dr. SaritaBeri, Dr. Om Prakash, Dr. Zia Chaudhuri	Deptt. of Opthalmology, LHMC	Cornea recovery programme" with the help National Eye Bank, AllMS, New Delhi, 25th August 2017
2.	Dr. Rajiv Garg, Dr. Rajesh K. Jain, Dr. Sarita Beri, Dr. Om Prakash, Dr. Zia Chaudhuri	Deptt. of Opthalmology, LHMC	Glaucoma valve surgery", LHMC, 27th July 2017
3.	Dr. Rajiv Garg, Dr. Rajesh K. Jain, Dr. Sarita Beri, Dr. Om Prakash, Dr. Zia Chaudhuri	Deptt. of Opthalmology, LHMC	"Neurophthalmology talk by Dr. Fiona", LHMC, November 2017

#### **Publications**

- Chaudhuri Z, John J, Aneja S, Thelma BK. Pedigree analysis of familial primary concomitant horizontal strabismus in northern India. Strabismus 2017Dec;25 (4): 200-213; 10: 1-14
- Beri S, Shandil A, Garg R Stenotrophomonasmaltophilia: An emerging entity for cluster endophthalmitis. Indian J Ophthalmol. 2017 65(11):1166-1171.
- Madan S, Beri S. Bitot spot: Early marker for avoidable blindness. CMAJ 2017 10;189(40):E1264.

### **Books/Chapters contributed**

Chaudhuri Z, Lorenz B, Genetics of Pediatric Eye Diseases and Strabismus in Asia. In: Prakash G. Iwata T (eds) Advances in Vision Research, Vol 1, Essentials in Ophthalmology. Springer 2017, Tokyo

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
Nationa	l Faculty			
1.	Dr. Rajiv Garg Dr. Sarita.Beri	Chairperson Chairperson	Glaucoma and General Ophthalmology, Golden Jubilee Ophthalmology congress	AIIMS –RPC, 10th -12th March 2017
2.	Dr. Sarita Beri Dr. Om Prakash	Presented a paper as co-author Presented two papers	AIOC, 2017	AIOS 2017, Jaipur 16th – 19th, February 2017

# **Special achievements of the staff**

#### **Government sponsored programme:**

- The department participates in the Govt. Sponsored Programme under NPCB, NCT of Delhi and also participates in screening of patients at various eye camps in Delhi.
- 2. The department was awarded for the outstanding contribution in the HCRP by the National Eye Bank in September 2016. A MOU was signed with the R.P. center, AIIMS for eye donation under the HCRP. About 18 eye donations have taken place in the last one year through this programme.

#### **Facilities added**

- Hospital cornea retrieval programme started in the Hospital. This is the first the step in initiating cornea surgical services in the department.
- Facility for amniotic membrane transplantation in ocular disorders.



# **ORTHOPAEDICS**

FACULTY	
Director Professor & Head	Dr. RK Kanojia
Director Professor	Dr. Mukesh Kalra
	Dr. Alok Sud
Associate Professor	Dr. Vivek
Assistant Professor	Dr. Kulbhushan Kamboj
	Dr. Sumit Gupta
	Dr. Sanjay Meena
	Dr. Shameem Ahmad
	Dr. Abhinav

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by university of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr Amit Narang	Evaluation of calcanean lengthening osteotomy in treatment of panovalgus foot deformity	Dr Alok Sud	Dr M Kalra
2.	Dr Varun Garg	Wrist joint skeletal changes in adults with transfusion dependent thalassemia- cross sectional study	Dr R Kanojia	Dr Alok Sud, Dr Solanki (Radiology) Dr S K Jain (Medicine)
3.	Dr Ankush	Midterm outcome of neglected clubfoot treated by Ponseti method	Dr A Mehtani	Dr Alok Sud
4.	Dr Ajit Kumar	Implant free ACL reconstruction	Dr Vivek	Dr M Kalra
5.	Dr Parimal Bhaskar	Short term outcome of arthroscopic management of rotator cuff tear	Dr M Kalra	Dr Vivek

# **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	All Faculty	Deptt. of Orthopedics	DOA, Musculoskeletal conference, LHMC, Sept 2017
2.	All Faculty	Deptt. of Orthopedics	Pediatric Ortho Foundation, Pediatrics Hip, LHMC, December 2017
3.	All Faculty	Deptt. of Orthopedics	Global clubfoot conference, LHMC, 1 <sup>st</sup> – 2 <sup>nd</sup> November 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Prakash J, Mehtani A, Sud A. Is surgery always required in rachitic coronal knee deformities- our experience in 198 knees. J Orth Surg.2017; 25(1):2309499017693532
- Mehtani A, Prakash J, Vijay V, Kumar N, Sinha A. Modified Ponseti technique for management of neglected clubfeet. Journal of Pediatric Orthopaedics B. 2017;1:61-6
- Vidyarthi K, Paluvadi SV, Sinha A. Minimally invasive dynamic hip screw for intertrochanteric fractures: comparison with conventional method and surgical tips. Int J Res Orthop 2017;3 (4):712-7.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role/Topic	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
Interna	tional Conference			
1.	Dr Abhinav	Delegate	Korean Orthopaedic Association	APKASS SUMMIT, Seoul, South Korea The 61st Spring Congress of the Korean Orthopaedic Association, Cheogju South Korea, April 2017 Great Expectations Seoul, South Korea
Nationa	al Conference			
1.	All Faculty	Delegates	Cure India foundation,	Global clubfoot conference, LHMC 1st – 2nd November 2017
2.	Dr Kulbhushan Kamboj, Dr Sanjay Meena, Dr Vivek, Dr M Kalra	Delegates	SRS, India & Ganga hospital, Coimbatore	Operative spine course, Ganga hospital, Coimbatore
3.	Dr Kulbhushan Kamboj, Dr Sanjay Meena, Dr Vivek, Dr M Kalra	Delegates	ISKSAA & GMCH, Chandigarh	ISKSSA-2017, Hotel Chandigarh

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role/Topic	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
4.	Dr Shameem Ahmad, Dr Sumit Gupta	Delegate Delegate	Max hospital, Saket	Smart hip and knee conclave, Max Hospital
5.	Dr Abhinav	Delegate	Bombay Ortho Association	RANAWAT orthopaedic conference, Mumbai
6.	Dr M Kalra	Delegate	Delhi Orthopedic association	ISIC ankle and shoulder course, New Delhi
7.	Dr R Kanojia, Dr Alok Sud	Delegates	Department of Orthopaedics, SJH, Apollo hospital	Pediatric orthopedic foundation quarterly meet in January, April, September and December DOA quarterly meet, LHMC, SJH, Apollo hospital

# **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

Dr. Vivek, as member academic council, university of Delhi



# **PAEDIATRICS**

FACULTY	
Director Professor and Head	Dr. Virendra Kumar
Director-Professor	Dr. Jagdish Chandra Dr. Anju Seth Dr. Varinder Singh Dr. Harish K. Pemde Dr. Praveen Kumar Dr. Deonath Mahto
Professor	Dr. Sharmila B.M. Dr. Srikanta Basu Dr. Bhawna (posted to Deptt. of Neonatology) Dr. Shalu Gupta Dr. Abhijeet Saha
Associate Professor	Dr. Suvasini Sharma Dr. Soumya Tiwari Dr. Mukesh Dhankar Dr. Swati Dublish Dr. Kamal Kr. Singhal Dr. Viswas Chhapola Dr. Piali Mandal
Assistant Professor	Dr. Anu Maheshwari Dr. Preeti Singh Dr. Ankita Goel Sharma
Consultant	Dr. B. Patra Dr. Ajay Kumar (posted to Deptt. of Neonatology) Dr. Sandeep Kumar
Senior Medical Officer	Dr. Lokesh Sharma Dr. Nupur Parekh
Medical Officer	Dr. Sandip Ray

#### Members who left during the period

Dr. S. Aneja, Director-Professor superannuated on 31st August 2017.

#### **Promotions**

- Dr. Harish K. Pemde, Dr. Praveen Kumar and Dr. Deonath Mahto promoted as Director-Professor.
- Dr. Piali Mandal promoted as Associate Professor. 2.
- Dr. Ajay Kumar and Dr. Sandeep Kumar promoted as Consultant.

#### **Trainees from other agencies**

- LHMC is a study centre for training of students enrolled for Post Gradute Diploma in Maternal and Child Health (PGDMCH) from IGNOU. Dr. Jagdish Chandra is the Program Incharge. The department faculty is involved in the training.
- 2. The department faculty is involved in teaching to the students of Lady Reading Health School.
- Training/observership at National Nutrition Rehabilitation Center to doctors from various part of 3. country.

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project/scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research projects	with funding			
Dr. Anju Seth	Dr. Anju Seth	Multi-centric Active AEFI Sentinel Surveillance in India	INCLEN	
Dr. Anju Seth	Dr. Praveen Kumar	Support for nutritional needs of children made vulnerable due to HIV: focus on improving infant and young child feeding".	UNICEF	
Dr. Anju Seth	Dr. Nikhil Tandon, Professor Endocrinology, AIIMS	Registry of people with diabetes in India with young age at onset	ICMR	
Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr. Kamal Kr. Singhal	Dr. Varinder Singh	Effect of outdoor air pollution on acute respiratory symptoms in Delhi: A multisite study	ICMR	22,48,405/-
Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr. Kamal Kr. Singhal	Dr. Varinder Singh	Differential diagnosis of bacterial pneumonia and their antibiotic resistance	ICMR	Received by THSTI

Name of investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project/scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Dr. Suvasini Sharma Dr. Sharmila B. Mukherjee	Dr. Suvasini Sharma	Development and evaluation of a low-cost working memory intervention kit for cognitive deficits in children with epilepsy: a pilot study	DHR	11,18,148/-
Dr. Suvasini Sharma Dr. Sharmila B. Mukherjee	Dr. Suvasini Sharma	Development and evaluation of a low-cost working memory intervention kit for cognitive deficits in children with epilepsy: a pilot study	DHR	11,18,148/-
Non-funded research	projects			
Dr. Jagdish Chandra		Collaborative study for newly diagnosed children with Hodgkin Lymphoma in India	-	-
Dr. Anju Seth		Adverse effects of Antiretroviral Therapy in adults and children with HIV infection/exposed to ART –A cohort study		
Projects other than re	esearch projects			
Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	Dr. Praveen Kumar	National Nutritional Rehabilitation, Resource & Training Center	UNICEF	40 Lacs
Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Maternal nutrition	UNICEF	25 Lacs

# **Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi**

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Sundeep Kaushik	Adverse drug reactions of anti epileptic drugs in children	Dr. S. Aneja	Dr. Suvasini Sharma
2.	Dr. Akanksha Anand	Evaluation of International League against epilepsy (ILAE) 2010 classification of epilepsy in children	Dr. S. Aneja	Dr. Suvasini Sharma
3.	Dr. Sumitra Kumari Meena	Hematological changes in children with HIV infection	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Dr. Sunita Sharma (Pathology) Dr. Ekta Malik (Biochemistry)
4.	Dr. Arghya Samanta	Clinico-microbiological profile of febrile neutropenic episodes in children	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Dr. Rama Anand (Radiology) Dr. Shailaja Shukla (Pathology) Dr. Ravinder Kaur (Microbiology)

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
5.	Dr. Vishrut Singh	Study of clinical profile and outcome of children from 1 month to 18 years of age mechanically ventilated in PICU	Dr. Virendra Kumar	-
6.	Monika Koli	Serial assessment of lung aeration using bedside lung ultrasonography in mechanically ventilated children 1 to 18 years of age admitted in ICU	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Dr. Jagdish Chandra
7.	Dr. Sridhar Joshi	Emotional & behavioural outcomes associated with HIV status disclosure in children with HIV infection aged 8-18 years	Dr. Anju Seth	Dr. Rajesh S. (Psychiatry, AIIMS)
8.	Dr. Lydia James George	Comparison of prevalence of insulin resistance in children on valproate monotherapy for more than 1 year and phenytoin monotherapy	Dr. Anju Seth	Dr. S. Aneja Dr. Ritu Singh (Biochemistry) Dr. R.S.Solanki (Radiology)
9.	Dr. Anshula Tayal	A study of clinico-investigative course of illness in children with intrathoracic tuberculosis on standard chemotherapy	Dr. Varinder Singh	-
10.	Dr. Vandana Kasana	A study of the course of illness in children with extrapulmonary tuberculosis on standard chemotherapy	Dr. Varinder Singh	-
11.	Dr. Richa	A case control study of body image, self esteem and eating attitude as determinants of thinness in adolescents	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Dr. Dinesh Kataria (Psychiatry) Dr. Srikanta Basu
12.	Dr. Preeti Gaddad	Relationship of body image, self esteem and eating attitude with physical activity in school going adolescents: A cross sectional study	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Dr. Srikanta Basu Dr. J.G. Prasunna (Community Medicine)
13.	Dr. Medha Goyal	Hepatobiliary manifestations in HIV affected children: A cross sectional observational study	Dr. Praveen Kumar	Dr. Ekta Malik (Biochemistry)
14.	Dr. Sakshi Bhatnagar	The outcome of children with Severe Acute Malnutrition (SAM) with diarrhea: A cohort study	Dr. Praveen Kumar	Dr. Srikanta Basu
15.	Dr. Sangeeta	Social determinants of late onset neonatal sepsis: A case control study	Dr. Deonath Mahto	Dr. Harish K. Pemde
16.	Dr. Monika Bhukar	Determinants of outcome of newborns admitted in general pediatric wards through emergency services	Dr. Deonath Mahto	Dr. Harish K. Pemde
17.	Dr. Neelam	A cross sectional observational study of dysmorphism in children with Autism Spectrum Disorder	Dr. Sharmila B.M.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma Dr. Seema Kapoor (Pediatrics, MAMC)

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
18.	Dr. Tulika	"Prevalence of Internet addiction among adolescent students"- A cross sectional study	Dr. Srikanta Basu	Dr. Harish K. Pemde Dr. Dinesh Kataria (Psychiatry)
19.	Dr. Tausif	Outcome of ELBW infants admitted in Neonatal unit in a tertiary care hospital	Dr. Bhawna	Dr. Sushma Nangia (Neonatology)

# **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma (Organizing Secretary)		Child Neurocon, Hotel Piccadilly, New Delhi, 3rd - 5th Feb 2017
2.	Dr. Virendra Kumar as (Organizing Chairperson), Dr. Abhijeet Saha (Organzing Secretary), Dr. Piali Mandal (Co-organizing Secretary)	Deptt. of Pediatrics	3rd Annual KSCH CME, Swarn Jayanti Auditorum, LHMC, 25th – 26th February 2017
3.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Delhi Society of Hematology and Deptt. of Pathology, LHMC	Annual Conference of Delhi Society of Hematology, LHMC
4.	Dr. Virendra Kumar (Organizing Chairperson) Dr. Harish K Pemde, (Organizing Secretary)	QI Cell KSCH	Point of care quality improvement workshop, KSCH, 6-7 May 2017
5.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	KSCH in collaboration with BPNI	Capacity building training workshop on IYCF (4 IN 1 training course), KSCH, 19th – 25th June 2017
6.	Dr. Anju Seth	KSCH	Workshop on 'Capacity building & enhancing diabetes self management skills for adolescents with diabetes and their parents', 6th July 2017
7.	Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	KSCH	Workshop on Intensified diarrhoea control fortnight for mothers & caregivers, CHPC, KSCH, 11th July 2017
8.	Dr. Anju Seth (Organizing Chairperson), Dr. Swati Dublish (Co-organizing Secretary), Dr. Preeti Singh (Co-organizing Secretary)	AIIMS & LHMC	2nd AIIMS- LHMC CME in Pediatric Endocrinology, AIIMS, 29th-30th July 2017
9.	Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	KSCH	1-day Sensitization workshop for nursing officers on "Sustaining breastfeeding together", KSCH, 2nd August 2017

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
10.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma (Organizing Secretary)	KSCH	5th Workshop on Clinical evaluation in Pediatric Neurology, KSCH, 5th - 6th August 2017
11.	Dr. Varinder Singh (Organising Chairperson)	Research and Project Committee, LHMC	Two Workshops on Research methodology and thesis protocol development for the 1st year PGs, Lecture Hall, KSCH, 8th - 9th August 2017
12.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra, Dr. Virendra Kumar, Dr. Praveen Kumar (Organizing Secretary), Dr. Preeti Singh (Co-organizing Secretary)	KSCH in collaboration with Celiac Support Organization	7th Celiac day (ensuring adequacy and quality of GFD), LHMC Auditorium, 26th Aug 2017
13.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde (Member Scientific Committee)	International Association of Adolescent Health and Indian Academy of Pediatrics	International Congress of International Association of Adolescent Health, New Delhi, 27th – 29th October 2017
14.	Dr. Varinder Singh (Co-Organising Chairperson)	IAP Respiratory Chapter and APPS	3rd APPS (Asian Pediatric Pulmonology Society) meet and 29th Annual IAP (Indian Academy of Pediatrics) National Respiratory Chapter Conference, Bengaluru, 27th- 31st October 2017
15.	Dr. Virendra Kumar (Organizing Chairperson), Dr. Swati Dublish (Organizing Secretary), Dr. Kamal Kr. Singhal (Organizing Secretary)	KSCH	KSCH Doctors' Forum scientific program and Dr Veena Taluja memorial research award presentation, CSOI, Chanakya Puri, New Delhi, 4th – 5th November 2017
16.	Dr. Varinder Singh (Organising Chairperson), Dr. Suvasini Sharma (Organizing Secretary)	Research and Project Committee, LHMC	Two Workshops on 'Data management and thesis writing' for 2nd year PG residents, Lecture Hall, KSCH, 8th - 9th Nov 2017
17.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra Dr. Virendra Kumar Dr. Praveen Kumar	KSCH in collaboration with UNICEF	Pilot training workshop on FSAM for clinical nutritionists, KSCH, 20-23 Nov 2017
18.	Dr. Anju Seth (Organzing Chairperson), Dr. Sharmila (Organizing Secretary), Dr. Swati Dublish (Co-organizing Secretary), Dr. Preeti Singh (Co-organizing Secretary)	KSCH	Preconference Workshop and 16th National Conference of IAP Chapter of Growth Development & Behavioural Pediatrics, NDMC Convention Centre, 1st - 3rd December 2017

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue & Date
19.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde (Organizing Chairperson)	Indian Academy of Pediatrics Delhi	National Conference of growth, development and behavior Pediatrics, New Delhi, 2nd – 3rd December 2017
20.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde (Organizing Chairperson)	Indian Academy of Pediatrics Delhi	Pediatrics Conference of North India and 1st National Conference of IAP research in child Health group, New Delhi, 22nd – 24th December 2017

#### **Publications**

- Verma D, Chandra J, Kumar P, Shukla S, SenGupta S. Efficacy of oral methylcobalamine in treatment of vitamin B12 deficiency anemia in children. Pediatr Blood Cancer. 2017;64(12)
- Mahajan G, Sharma S, Chandra J, Nangia A. Hepcidin and iron parameters in children with anemia of chronic disease and iron deficiency anemia. Blood Research. 2017; 52: 212-7.
- Sehgal S, Sharma S, Chandra J, Nangia A. Coagulation profile during induction chemotherapy in children with acute lymphoblastic leukemia. Indian J Pathol Microbiol. 2017;60:50-56.
- Kumar V. Influenza in children. Indian J. Pediatr. 2017;84:139-43. 4.
- Vaish H, Kumar V, Anand R, Chhapola V, Kanwal SK. The Correlation between Inferior Vena Cava Diameter Measured by Ultrasonography and Central Venous Pressure. Indian J Pediatr. 2017;84(10):757-762.
- Mina SS, Kumar V, Chhapola V. Emerging Infections in Children in North India: Scrub Typhus. J Pediatr Infect Dis. 2017;12(02):114-118.
- Jain S, Seth A, Khare S, Chandra J. Seroprevalence of transplacentally acquired measles antibodies in HIV-exposed versus HIV-unexposed infants at six months of age. Indian J Med Research. 2017;145:536-42.
- Rajan R, Seth A, Mukherjee SB, Chandra J. Development assessment of HIV exposed children aged 6-18 months: a cohort study from North India. AIDS Care. 2017;29(11):1404-1409.
- Seth A, Aneja S, Singh R, Majumdar R, Sharma N, Gopinath M. Effect of Impaired Ambulation and Anti-Epileptic Drug Intake on Vitamin D Status of Children with Cerebral Palsy. Paediatr Int Child Health. 2017;37(3):193-198.
- 10. Nadri G, Taneja S, Singh V, Mittal P. Anaphylaxis to rifampicin and pyrazinamide in a child with tuberculous meningitis: A case report. Indian J Tuberc. 2017;64(2): 144-146.
- 11. Singh V. Dexamethasone vs Placebo in Children having Pneumonia with Pleural Effusion: Pediatric Pulmonologist's Viewpoint. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54(8):665-666.
- 12. Kumar P. Randomized Controlled Trial Evaluating Probiotics in Children with Severe Acute Malnutrition: Pediatrician's Viewpoint. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54(6):492-493.

- 13. Tiku VR, Jiang B, Kumar P, Aneja S, Bagga A, Bhan MK, Ray P. study conducted in Northern India that identifies group C rotavirus as the etiological agent of severe diarrhea in children in Delhi. Virol J. 2017;14(1):100.
- 14. Shinde NK, Kumar P, Dabla PK, Jhanwar P, Chadha R, Choudhury SR. Assessment of Nutritional Status of Patients of Congenital Pouch Colon Following Definitive Surgery. J Indian Assoc Pediatr Surg. 2017;22(1):13-18.
- 15. Kumar P, Kumar R. Enteric Fever. Indian J Pediatr. 2017;84(3):227-230.
- 16. Mina SS, Basu S, Kumar V, et al. Profile of medico-legal cases registered at a tertiary care children's hospital. Int J Contemp Pediatr. 2017;4(4):1345-1348.
- 17. Garg N, Basu S, Singh P, Kumar R, Sharma L, Kumar P. Prevalence of abnormal lactose breath hydrogen tests in children with functional abdominal pain. Indian J Gastroenterol. 2017;36(3):179-183.
- 18. Basu S, Sahi PK. Malaria: An Update. Indian J Pediatr. 2017;84(7):521-528.
- 19. Arora N, Saha A, Kaur M. Tuberculous pyelonephritis in children: three case reports. Paediatr Int Child Health. 2017;37(4):292-297.
- 20. Kapoor K, Saha A, Kaur M, Dubey NK, Upadhyay AD. Mycophenolate Sodium for Children with Frequently Relapsing or Steroid Dependent Nephrotic Syndrome. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54(10):885-886.
- 21. Parakh N, Chandra J, Sharma S, Dhingra B, Jain R, Mahto D. Efficacy and safety of combined oral chelation with deferiprone and deferasirox in children with thalassemia major. J Ped Hematol Oncol. 2017;39:209-13.
- 22. Nosadini M, Sartori S, Sharma S, Dale RC. Immunotherapeutics in Pediatric Autoimmune Central Nervous System Disease: Agents and Mechanisms. Semin Pediatr Neurol. 2017;24(3):214-228.
- 23. Sharma S, Prasad AN. Inborn Errors of Metabolism and Epilepsy: Current Understanding, Diagnosis, and Treatment Approaches. Int J Mol Sci. 2017;18(7).
- 24. Jain P, Sharma S. Idiopathic Epilepsy with Myoclonic-Absences. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54(5):417.
- 25. Sharma S, Goel S, Jain P, Marini C, Mei D. CDKL-5 Encephalopathy in an Indian Girl: Partial Response to the Modified Atkins Diet. J Pediatr Neurosci. 2017;12(1):116-117.
- Jain P, Sharma S, Breedveld G, Bonifati V, Aneja S. Proline-rich Transmembrane Protein 2 Gene Mutation in a Sporadic Paroxysmal Kinesigenic Dyskinesia. J Pediatr Neurosci. 2017;12(1):112-113.
- 27. Mandal P, Mukherjee SB. Management of Iron Deficiency Anemia A Tale of 50 Years. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54(1):47-48.
- 28. Singh P, Kumar P, Rohatgi S, Basu S, Aneja S. Experience and Outcome of Children with Severe Acute Malnutrition Using Locally Prepared Therapeutic Diet. Indian J Pediatr. 2016;83(1):3-8.
- 29. Singh P, Seth A. Indian Childhood Cirrhosis A Forgotten Entity. Indian Pediatrics. 2017;54(3):239-240.

- 30. Singh P, Seth A. From Kwashiorkor to Edematous Malnutrition. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54:763-764.
- 31. Kapoor D, Singh P, Seth A. Current Perspective on Exchange Transfusion. Indian Pediatr. 2017;54: 961-962.
- 32. Singh P, Seth A, Kumar P, Sajjan S. Coexistence of celiac disease & type 1 diabetes mellitus in children. Indian J Med Res. 2017;145(1):28-32.

#### **Books/Chapters contributed**

- Chandra J, Mandal P. Vitamin K Deficiency Bleeding. In: Fetal & Neonatal Hematology and Oncology. Eds Lokeshwar M R, Sachdeva A. Jaypee publications. pg 127-134.
- Kumar V. Potassium. In: Post Graduate Textbook of Pediatrics. Eds: Dr Gupta P. Ramii S, Menon PSN, Lodha R. 2<sup>nd</sup> edition.
- Kumar V. Magnesium balance. In: Post Graduate Textbook of Pediatrics. Eds: Gupta P, Ramji S, Menon PSN, Lodha R. 2<sup>nd</sup> edition.
- 4. Singh V, Mahto D. Anti-tuberculous drugst and RNTCP guidelines for childhood tuberculosis. In: PG Textbook of Pediatrics. Eds: Gupta P. etal, Jaypee Brothers, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed, 2017.
- 5. Pemde HK, Harish K. Promoting Health of Adolescents. In: PG Textbook of Pediatrics. Ed: Gupta P. 2017.
- Kumar P, Gupta P. Severe Acute Malnutrition. CBS Publication & Distributor. New Delhi. 2017.
- Basu S. Clinical features of severe acute malnutrition. In: Textbook of Severe acute malnutrition. Eds Kumar p, Gupta P, Jaypee publications, 2017.
- Basu S. Revised a chapter on "Injuries, violence and suicide in adolescents". In: PG Textbook of Pediatrics. Eds Gupta et al. Published in 2017.
- Basu S. Revised a chapter on 'Malaria'. In: Textbook of community medicine. Eds Gupta P. Published by CBS Publishers, New Delhi, 2017.
- 10. Basu S. Revised a chapter on 'Adolescent health'. In: Textbook of community medicine. Eds Gupta P. Published by CBS publishers, New Delhi 2017.
- 11. Saha A. Resistant Rickets. In: PG Textbook of Pediatrics. 2nd Edition. 2018. Eds. Gupta P, Menon PSN, Ramji S, Lodha R. Jaypee Brothers, New Delhi.
- 12. Saha A. Disorders of Fluid and electrolytes. In: Essential Pediatric Nursing. 4th Edition. 2017. Eds. Gupta P, Joshi P, Dewan P.
- 13. Sharma S, Vinayan KP. Epilepsy in infants and young children. In: 'IAN Textbook of Neurology'.
- 14. Sharma S, Aneja S. Section Editor. Neurological disorders. Postgraduate Textbook of Pediatrics. 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition. Jaypee publishers.
- 15. Tiwari S. Respiratory Diseases. PG Textbook of Pediatrics. Chapters 39.2, 39.14 7 39.15. Eds Gupta P, Menon PSN, Lodha R. 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition (2017). Jaypee brothers Medical Publishers, New Delhi.

- 16. Tiwari S. Respiratory Problems. UG textbook of Pediatrics. Chapter 10. Ed Gupta P. 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition (2017). Jaypee brothers Medical Publishers, New Delhi.
- 17. Tiwari S. Approach to a child with respiratory distress. Algorithms in Pediatrics. Chapter 66. Eds Vasudev AS, Shah NK. 1st Edition (2017). Jaypee brothers Medical Publishers, New Delhi.
- 18. Dublish S. Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia. In: 'Case based reviews in Paediatric Pulmonology' by Dr SK Kabra, Dr Rakesh Lodha, Dr Kana Ram Jat and Dr Jhuma Sankar.
- 19. Dublish S. 'Pneumonia in Children'. In: 'Post Graduate Textbook of Pediatrics' by Dr Piyush Gupta, Dr S.Ramji, Dr P.S.N. Menon, Dr Rakesh Lodha, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
Internat	tional conference			
1.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty	King's College and Hospital, NHS UK	Thoracic imaging course, 4th April 2017
2.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty to deliver a talk	Royal Brompton Hospital, London	Meeting of the Pediatric Respiratory Medicine department, Royal Brompton Hospital, London UK, 5th April 2017
3.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty	King's College and Hospital, NHS UK	3rd King's John Price Paediatric Respiratory Conference, London, UK, 5th - 6th April 2017
4.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty	Indo US Emergency Trauma Collaborative	EMPART 2017, Kalinga Institute of Medical Sciences, Bhubaneshwar, Orissa, 3rd – 5th June 2017
5.	Dr. Anju Seth	Presented two papers and moderated a free paper presentation session		10th Joint International Pediatric Endocrinology meeting, Washington DC, 14th - 17th September 2017
6.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty and presented a paper	Indo US Emergency Trauma Collaborative	World Academic Congress of Emergency Medicine (WACEM) 2017, National Hospital of Srilanka, Colombo, Srilanka, 13th – 15th October 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
7.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty and speaker	Asian Pediatric Pulmonary Society	Crash Course for pHermes and APPS diploma in Pediatric Pulmonary, Royal Orchid Resort and Convention Center, Bangalore, 26th October 2017
8.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty for the Workshops and the Conference	Asian Pediatric Pulmonary Society and Respiratory Chapter of Indian Academy of Pediatrics	3rd APPS (Asian Pediatric Pulmonology Society) meet and 29th Annual IAP (Indian Academy of Pediatrics) National Respiratory Chapter Conference, Bengaluru, 27th - 31st October 2017
9.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson & speaker	Bangladesh Pediatric Pulmonology Forum, Dhaka	5th Child PULMOCON 2017, Shaheed Dr. Milon Hall, BSMMU, Shahbag, Dhaka, 2nd - 3rd December 2017
Nationa	l conference			
1.	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Faculty	AIIMS, Delhi	Pediatric research & education society of India, inaugural conference, AIIMS, Delhi, 13th – 15th January 2017
2.	Dr. Anju Seth & Dr. Praveen Kumar	Assessment of maternal nutritional status of mothers of children with SAM	Indian Academy of Pediatrics	54th Annual conference of Indian Academy of Pediatrics (PEDICON 2017), Bengaluru, 18th – 22nd January 2017
	Dr. Varinder Singh	Speaker and faculty for the preconference Workshop		
	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Faculty		
	Dr. Srikanta Basu	Faculty at a panel discussion and Joint National quiz coordinator for 29th Undergraduate Quiz		
	Dr. Preeti Singh	Speaker		
3.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Speaker	TB FIND and State TB Cell and IAP	Accelerating access to quality TB care- CME, Delhi, 27th January 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
4.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Delivered Web talk	NITRD, Delhi	NITRD MDR TB Echo clinic, 14th February 2017
5.	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Expert	MoHFW	National felicitation of Kayakalp awardees, 15th February 2017
6.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma	Speaker	Indian Epilepsy Society	ECON 2017, Patna, 17th February 2017
7.	Dr. Piali Mandal	Faculty		8th SIOP-PODC workshop on "Nutrition in children with cancer", 18th-19th February 2017
8.	Dr. Anju Seth	Delegate	LHMC	Revised MCI basic teachers training course, LHMC, 21st – 23rd February 2017
9.	Dr. Virendra Kumar, Dr. Anju Seth, Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr Soumya Tiwari, Dr. Swati Dublish, Dr. Viswas Chhapola, Dr. Preeti Singh	Speakers Faculty and conducted PG Quiz	Department of Pediatrics, KSCH	Annual KSCH CME at Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, LHMC on 25th - 26th February 2017
10.	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Faculty	SRMS	Pediatric update 2017, SRMS, Bareilly, 4th March 2017
11.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited Faculty	IAP Odisha	Conducting the Asthma training module, Bubhaneswar, 5th March 2017
12.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson	Deptt. of Pediatrics, BLK Super Specialty Hospital	Pediatric ENT CME, BLK Hospital, New Delhi, 19th March 2017
13.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson	Deptt. of Microbiology, AIIMS, Delhi	"World TB day symposium", AIIMS Board Room, 22nd March, 2017
14.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty	AIIMS, New Delhi	HUS consensus meeting, AIIMS, New Delhi, 28th March 2017
15.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty	AIIMS, New Delhi	9th Annual training course in Pediatric Nephrology, AIIMS, New Delhi, 29th - 30th March 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
16.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Speaker and resource person	Deptt. of Paediatrics, AIIMS, Delhi	AIIMS Pediatric pulmonology and intensive care course module VI, 15th – 16th April 2017
17.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty and speaker	National Center of Respiratory Allergy, Asthma & Immunology in collaboration with Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology	42nd Workshop on 'Respiratory allergy: diagnosis & management', 24th – 28th April 2017
18.	Dr. Anju Seth, Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Delegates	WHO and INCLEN	Workshop on "Inter- country study to assess inter-rater reliability of the AEFI Causality assessment methodology & utility of the new WHO AEFI Causality assessment software", Greater Noida, 24th - 30th April 2017
19.	Dr. Preeti Singh	Speaker		Uttarakhand PEDICON 2017, GMC Haldwani, 29th-30th April 2017
20.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited faculty	Kanchi Kamkoti Child Trust Hospital, Chennai	Certificate course on 'Pediatric pulmonology & flexible bronchoscopy', Chennai, 30th April 2017
21.	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Expert	CBHI, DGHS	National health profile 2017, CBHI, DGHS, 1st June 2017
22.	Dr. Virendra Kumar	Faculty	IAP Uttarakhand Branch	14th Annual conference of IAP (Uttarakhand Pedicon 2017), Uttrakhand
23.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Panelist	101 years of Lady Hardinge Medical College Celebrations	"Medicus Conventus", the Annual Hardinge conference themed "Young adult health", 16th-19th June'2017
24.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson, Speaker & Delivered Oration	Academy of Pediatrics, Gujarat State and Surat	Mid Term CME of the Academy of Pediatrics, Gujarat State, June 2017
25.	Dr. Piali Mandal	Faculty		Midterm CME 2017, New Delhi, 1st - 2nd July 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
26.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty	ISPN & Gangaram Hospital	Pediatric Nephrology in a Nutshell, Gangaram Hospital, New Delhi, 2nd July 2017
27.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson and speaker	Deptt. of Pediatrics, FMRI, Gurugram	Pulmonology CME, Fortis Memorial Research Institute, Gurugram, 23rd July 2017
28.	Dr. Swati Dublish	Speaker	Division of Pediatric Endocrinology, AIIMS & LHMC	AIIMS- LHMC CME in Pediatric endocrinology, AIIMS, 29th-30th July 2017
29.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Panelist in scientific session	National Centre for Disease Control, Delhi	'Antimicrobial resistance: One health approach' at NCDC Annual day, 31st July 2017
30.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited Expert	State TB Cell, Delhi	Delhi state task force meeting notice for medical college involvement in RNTCP, 3rd August 2017
31.	Dr. Anju Seth, Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr. Harish K. Pemde, Dr. Viswas Chhapola	Faculty		Research methodology workshop for PGs, LHMC, 8-9th August 2017
32.	Dr. Deonath Mahto	Faculty	Deptt. of Pediatrics, PGIMER, Chandigarh	8th DHR-ICMR CME on PIDs, PGIMER, Chandigarh, 20th August 2017
33.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Delegate	CMC Vellore	CME on Hemophilia at Bengaluru, 20th – 21st August 2017
34.	Dr. Virendra Kumar, Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Invited Experts	WHO India, Ministry of Health, NCDC	National consultation to operationalize action against NAP-AMR", Hotel Taj, New Delhi, 24th – 25th August 2017
35.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Faculty	IPOKRaTES, Foundation	A primer on renal physiology and workshop on fluid & electrolytes disturbances, 26th -27th August 2017
36.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma	Speaker	Disability chapter of IAP	National Conference on developmental pediatrics, New Delhi, 9th - 10th September 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
37.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra Dr. Jagdish Chandra, Dr. Anju Seth, Dr. Praveen Kumar	Speaker  Correlation of Weightfor Height z-score and Mid Upper Arm Circumference (MUAC) to diagnose Children with Severe Acute Malnutrition	CMC Vellore & IAP Nutrition Subspecialty	Midterm CME of Nutrition Chapter of IAP (PEDNUTRICON 2017), Tiruvanthapuram, 17th Sept 2017
	Dr. Virendra Kumar, Dr. Praveen Kumar	Assessment of nutritional status and feeding practices of under-five children seeking emergency care of a tertiary care hospital		
38.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Invited Faculty	Pediatric Respiratory Society, Delhi, and BLK Hospital	IAP-RNTCP childhood TB module, BLK Hospital, 17th September 2017
39.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Advisor	WHO	WHO SEARO Technical Advisory Group on newborn, children and adolescent health meeting, New Delhi, 3rd – 5th October 2017
40.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson, speaker and delivered Oration	Pediatric Medicine Department, CMC Hospital, Ludhiana	Annual CME of CMCH, Ludhiana, 7th October 2017
41.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Faculty	International Association of Adolescent Health	International Congress of International Association of Adolescent Health, October 2017
42.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Faculty	Adolescent Health Academy of IAP	The National conference of adolescent health academy of IAP (ADOLESCON-2017), 13th – 15th October 2017
43.	Dr. Abhijeet Saha	Presented a paper	Indian Society of Pediatric Nephrology	29th Annual conference of Indian Society of Pediatric Nephrology, Gurugram, 13th - 15th Oct 2017
44.	Dr. Srikanta Basu	Facilitator	MoHFW, Govt of Jharkhand and UNICEF	FSAM training on MOs, Ranchi, 22nd – 24th October 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
45.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Speaker	Delhi Society of Hematology and Deptt. of Pathology, LHMC	Annual conference of Delhi Society of Hematology, LHMC
46.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Member Scientific Committee and Faculty	International Association of Adolescent Health and Indian Academy of Pediatrics	International Congress of International Association of Adolescent Health, New Delhi, 27th – 29th October 2017
47.	Dr. Piali Mandal	Faculty	NARCHI, LHMC	NARCHI conference, Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, 28th - 29th October 2017
48.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra	Speaker	IAP Delhi	Holy Family Hospital at New Delhi in Nov 2017
49.	Dr. Anju Seth	Invited as faculty and took a session	Editorial Committee of 'Indian Pediatrics'	2nd Research methodology workshop, 3rd - 5th November 2017
50.	Dr. Preeti Singh	Speaker	KSCH	KSCH Annual scientific meet, KSCH, 4th November 2017
51.	Dr. Srikanta Basu	Facilitator	MoHFW, Govt of Haryana and UNICEF	State level training on 'Facility-based care of children with Severe Acute Malnutrition', 13th - 15th November 2017
52.	Dr. Anju Seth	Speaker	Indian Society of Pediatric & Adolescent Endocrinology	5th Biennial meeting of Indian Society of Pediatric & Adolescent Endocrinology, 24-26th November 2017, Coimbatore
53.	Dr. Jagdish Chandra Dr. Piali Mandal	Faculty Faculty		PHOCON-2017, Kolkata, 25th - 26th Nov 2017
54.	Dr. Soumya Tiwari	Speaker	RIMS Ranchi	RIMS Ranchi on 26th Nov 2017
55.	Dr. Swati Dublish	Speaker	IAP Chapter Growth, Development and Behavioral Pediatrics	GDBPCON 2017 Preconference workshop, KSCH, 1st December 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
56.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Faculty	Indian Academy of Pediatrics Delhi	National Conference of growth, development and behavior pediatrics, New Delhi, 2nd – 3rd December 2017
57.	Dr. Suvasini Sharma	Panelist	Growth, Development and Behavioral Pediatrics Chapter of IAP	GDBPCON, New Delhi, 2nd - 3rd December 2017
58.	Dr. Deonath Mahto	Delegate	MAMC, Regional centre in Medical education technologies, New Delhi	Revised basic course workshop in medical education technologies, LHMC, New Delhi, 4th-6th December 2017
59.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Faculty	Indian Association of Medical Microbiologist	Microbiology workshop of Indian Association of Medical Microbiologist, Delhi, 8th December 2017
60.	Dr. Harish K. Pemde	Chairperson	Apollo Hospital	CME on GIT and liver problems, Apollo Hospital, 9th December 2017
61.	Dr. Varinder Singh	Chairperson, speaker and delivered Oration	TB Association of India	72nd National Conference on tuberculosis & chest diseases NATCON 2017, Rajamundhry, 16th -17th December 2017
62.	Dr. Varinder Singh  Dr. Abhijeet Saha  Dr. Suvasini Sharma  Dr. Preeti Singh	Chairperson and speaker Faculty in Panel Discussion Speaker Speaker	Delhi IAP	Pediatric conference of North India (PCNI) 2017 & 1st National conference of research in child health group, Hotel Pullman, Aerocity, New Delhi, 22nd December 2017
63.	Dr. Srikanta Basu	Conducted a panel discussion		Pediatric conference of North India & 1st National conference on research in child health, Delhi, 22nd – 24th December 2017

# **Special achievements of the staff**

1. Dr. Virendra Kumar honoured as Times Health Care Achiever- Delhi NCR 2017, "Legend" Pediatrics & Neonatology.

- 2. Dr. Varinder Singh delivered the prestigious Dr. (Mrs.) AB Desai oration during mid-term scientific meet of AOP GUJARAT at Baroda on 11th June 2017.
- 3. Dr. Varinder Singh delivered the prestigious 35th Dr. L.H. Lobo Memorial Oration CMC Ludhiana on 7th Oct 2017.
- 4. Dr. Varinder Singh delivered the prestigious Lupin-TAI Oration "Paediatric tuberculosis getting it into focus" at 72nd National Conference on Tuberculosis & Chest Diseases NATCON 2017 at Rajamundhry, 16th-17th December 2017.
- 5. Dr. Varinder Singh deputed as a resource person form GoI to develop the Country adaptation of the F-IMNCI module for Myanmar with assistance of WHO, Myanmar.
- 6. Dr. Varinder Singh was Mentor for the Dr. Veena Taluja Award for the Best Thesis in Department of Pediatrics, KSCH.
- 7. Dr. Varinder Singh passed the European Diplomate of Pediatric Respiratory Medicine, October 2018.
- 8. Dr. Varinder Singh passed and awarded APPS Diplomate of Pediatric Respiratory Medicine, October 2018.
- 9. Dr. Harish K. Pemde received Dr. Prema Bali Oration of Indian Association of Adolescent Health.
- 10. Dr. Suvasini Sharma was awarded the ICMR International Fellowship award (young scientist category) for the year 2016-17. Availed the fellowship from 27th Feb to 26th May 2017 at the Children's Hospital Westmead, Sydney under the mentorship of Professor Russell Dale and get trained in the field of pediatric movement disorders and neuroimmunology.
- 11. Dr. Soumya Tiwari was awarded Shalini-Rakesh Fellowship in Pediatric Nephrology for 3 months at AIIMS New Delhi (11th June - 10th September 2017).
- 12. Dr. Anju Seth elected Chairperson of Indian Society of Pediatric & Adolescent Endocrinology.
- 13. Dr. Srikanta Basu won 3rd prize in free paper presentation "Adolescents and internet addiction" at the Annual conference of Pediatric Conference of North India & 1st National Conference on Research in Child Health at Delhi from 22nd – 24th December 2017.
- 14. Dr. Srikanta Basu invited for Visiting Professorship under the grant of Indian Journal of Pediatrics at the department of Pediatrics, Dr. SN Medical College from 12th – 14th August 2017.

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### **Dr. Jagdish Chandra**

Member, Expert Committee of MoHFW on Guidelines for disability for thalassemia, haemophilia and Sickle Cell disease.

#### **Dr. Virendra Kumar**

Member, Expert Committee of MoHFW on Guidelines for rare diseases.

- Member, Expert Committee of Union Public Service Commission.
- Expert DPSI Framework for India, in collaboration with MoHFW and WHO.
- Member National Action Plan on Antimicrobial Resistance, Govt. of India.
- Member Technical Advisory Committee of National Centre for Disease Control, Govt. of India.
- Expert Advisor for Committee on AES, Govt. of India.
- President IAP Delhi central branch 2017.
- TAG member, AMR containment MoHFW, Delhi India.
- Chairman QI Cell, KSCH Delhi.

#### **Dr. Anju Seth**

- Incharge AEFI Technical collaborating Center situated at Deptt. of Pediatrics, LHMC in partnership with Public Health Foundation of India-Immunisation Technical Support Unit and Ministry of Health & FW, Govt. of India.
- Chairperson Causality assessment sub-committee of the National AEFI Committee.
- Member TRG on Pediatric anti-retroviral therapy, National AIDS Control Organisation (NACO).
- Member TRG on Prevention of parent to child transmission of HIV, National AIDS Control Organisation (NACO).
- Member Working group on ARV quantification & forecasting, NACO.
- Member expert group on "Elimination of mother to child transmission of HIV and Syphilis" constituted by Min. of Health & FW.
- Member core group for revision of technical and operational guidelines on anti retroviral therapy, constituted by NACO.
- Member viral load expert committee constituted by NACO.
- Program Director Pediatric Center of excellence in HIV Care & Nodal Officer, ART Center, Deptt. of Paediatrics, LHMC.

# **Dr. Varinder Singh**

- Invited Expert for the Gol WHO Consultative workshop to devise National Strategic Plan TB -New Delhi on 28 Feb- 1st March 2017.
- Invitee for the Consultative meeting for 'Revised National TB Programme' on July 6th, 2017 at Delhi.
- Editorial board member of quarterly publication "Indian Journal of Tuberculosis".
- Selected as National Faculty for the ICMR-NIRT online TB course.

#### **Dr. Harish K Pemde**

- Member of WHO-SEARO Technical advisory group on maternal, children and adolescent health.
- Member, TAG adolescent health, MoHFW, Govt. of India.
- Elected Vice President (South Asia) of 'International Association of Adolescent Health' 2017-2021
- President, Indian Academy of Pediatrics, Delhi State.
- Chairperson, IAP Research in Child Health Group.
- Advisor to Union Public Service Commission for Combined Medical Services Examination 30th October to 3rd November 2017.
- Convenor, QI Cell of KSCH.
- Member, IAP Advisory Committee on Vaccination and Immunization Practices.

#### **Dr. Praveen Kumar**

Honorary Secretary, IAP Nutrition Chapter.

#### Dr. Srikanta Basu

- National treasurer of cardiology chapter of IAP (16-17).
- Part of expert group meetings on 'Nutrition' conducted by UNICEF and MoHFW at various occasions in 2017.

#### **Dr. Abhijeet Saha**

- ICMR Expert for Emergency & Trauma, New Delhi.
- Pediatric Nephrology: Renal Biology Project, AIIMS, New Delhi.

#### **Dr. Suvasini Sharma**

- Member of Writing Group of ICMR National Guidelines on Ethical Conduct of Biomedical Research in Children. Released on 12th October 2017.
- Member of Writing Group on International Consensus Guidelines on use of ketogenic diet in children with epilepsy.

#### **Facilities added**

- Establishment of 20 bedded Division of Pediatric Nephrology in the Department of Pediatrics.
- 2. Quality Improvement (QI) Cell established in Department. Several workshops conducted for doctors and nurses of KSCH and other hospitals from Delhi.
- 3. Collaboration with Rural Health Training Centre (RHTC) Najafgarh for community training of PG students.
- 4. State of art e-library for undergraduate, postgraduate and postdoctoral resident doctors started in 2017.
- 5. Assessment of Maternal Nutritional Status & Counselling of mother to improve their nutritional status at NRC & IYCF.

# PAEDIATRIC SURGERY

FACULTY	
Director Professor and Head	Dr. Subhasis Roy Choudhury
Director-Professor	Dr. Rajiv Chadha
Professor	Dr. Archana Puri
Associate Professor	Dr. Partap S Yadav
Assistant Professor	Dr. Vikram Khanna Dr. Amit Gupta

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research projects with	n funding			
Dr. Shalu Shah	Dr. Subhasis Roy Choudhury	Role of antenatal surgical counselling for antenatally detected structural congenital malformations	C.S.I.R	

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by university of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Ravikesh Kumar (M.Ch)	Analysis of the safety and efficacy of day care surgery in children	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Dr Nitin Hayaran (Anaesthesia) Dr Rajiv Chadha
2.	Amit Kumar (M.Ch)	Correlation of the position of the anal dimple with the lower end of the striated muscle complex in patients with anorectal malformations during posterior sagittal anorectoplasty	Dr. Rajiv Chadha	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury

S. No	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
3.	Vaibhav Garg (M.Ch)	A study on correlation of	Dr. Archana	Dr. Puja Sukhaja
		clinicopathological variables with	Puri	(Pathology,
		postoperative resumption of gut		GB Pant Hospital)
		motility in small bowel atresia.		

#### **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	Dr S. Roy Choudhury	All faculty members, Deptt. of Pediatric Surgery	Workshop on stoma care, Pediatric Surgery seminar room, KSCH, New Delhi, 4th February 2017
2.	Dr S. Roy Choudhury	All faculty members, Deptt. of Pediatric Surgery	Workshop on energy sources, Pediatric Surgery seminar room, KSCH, New Delhi, 8th April, 2017

#### **Publications**

- Choudhury SR, Khan NA, Saxena R, Yadav PS, Patel Jigar N, Chadha R. Protocol-based management of 154 cases of pediatric liver abscess. Pediatr Surg Int 2017; 33(2): 165-172.
- Prakash R, Puri A, Anand R, Jain AK, Lal B, Garg V. Predictors of upper tract damage in pediatric neurogenic bladder. J Pediatr Urol 2017; 13:e1-7.
- Patel JN, Kumar A, Yadav PS, Chadha R, Dutta V, Choudhury SR. The position of the anal dimple in newborns and infants with anorectal malformations and its correlation with the normal anal position. J Pediatr Surg 2017.
- Khan NA, Choudhury SR, Yadav PS, Prakash R, Patel JN. Role of nasogastric tube in children undergoing elective distal bowel surgery. Pediatr Surg Int 2017; 33:229-234.
- Roy Choudhury S, Khan NA, Debnath PD, Yadav PS, Shah S, Chadha R. Anorectal agenesis with rectovaginal fistula: A rare/regional variant. J Indian Assoc Pediatr Surg 2017; 22:79-82.
- Puri A, Sikdar S, Prakash R. Pediatric and glans anthropometry nomograms: an aid in hypospadias management. J Ind Ass Pediatr Surg 2017; 22:9-12.
- Shinde NK, Kumar P, Dabla PK, Jhanwar P, Chadha R, Choudhury SR. Assessment of nutritional status of patients of congenital pouch colon following definitive surgery. J Indian Assoc Pediatr Surg 2017; 22:13-8.
- Chadha R, Khan NA. Congenital pouch colon. J Indian Assoc Pediatr Surg 2017; 22(2): 69-78.
- Jhanwar P, Rassiwala M, Patel J N, Yadav PS, Chadha R. Multiple jejunal atresia with multiple small bowel mesenteric diverticuli. Journal of Medical Diagnostic Methods 2017; 5:1.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
Interna	ational Conferences			
1.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Presenter	British Association of Pediatric Surgeons	British Association of Pediatric Surgeons annual meeting, London, 19th – 23rd July 2017
2.	Dr. Vikram Khanna Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Presenter	SIOP	49th SIOP 2017, Washington DC, USA, 12th – 15th October 2017
Nation	al Conferences			
1.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury, Dr. Rajiv Chadha, Dr. ArchanaPuri	Guest lectures	MAMC	Pediatric surgery update, MAMC, New Delhi, 24th February 2017
2.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury Dr. Rajiv Chadha	Speaker Chairperson	Deptt. of Pediatrics, KSCH	Annual pediatrics CME 2017, KSCH, LHMC, 26.02.17
3.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Karl Storz award session video presentation.	PESICON	PESICON 2017, Vishakhapatnam, February 2017
4.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Chairperson	Delhi ISPSR	Delhi ISPSR 2017, New Delhi, 7th - 9th September 2017
5.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury, Dr. Rajiv Chadha, Dr. Archan Puri, Dr. Vikram Khanna, Dr. Amit Gupta	Chairperson and presenter Presenters	IAPSCON 17	IAPSCON 2017, Kolkota, 21st - 25th September 2017
6.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Member in Panel Discussion	NARCHI 2017	NARCHI 2017, LHMC, 17th October 2017
7.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Guest lecture	R&R Hospital, Delhi	CME, Army R&R Hospital, Delhi, October 2017
8.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Guest lecture	Delhi SURGICON	Delhi SURGICON 2017, LHMC, 10th November 2017
9.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury	Guest lecture	IAPS	Research meeting of IAPS, PGIMER, Chandigarh, 16th December 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue & date
10.	Dr. S. Roy Choudhury, Dr. Archana Puri, Dr. Vikram Khanna	Guest lectures	Asian Society of Pediatric urology and Indian society of Pediatric urology	23 rd December 2017, AIIMS, New Delhi
11.	Dr. Rajiv Chadha	Guest lecture	UP- Uttarakhand chapter of the IAPS	JN Medical College, Aligarh Muslim University, 15th April 2017
12.	Dr. Archana Puri	Guest lecture	Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons	Annual conference of Delhi Chapter of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi, 19th November 2017
13.	Dr. Partap Yadav, Dr. Amit Gupta	Speakers	KSCH	CNE, KSCH, New Delhi, April 2017
14.	Dr. PartapYadav, Dr. Vikram Khanna	Delegates	KSCH	Workshop on strategies in quality improvement, KSCH, New Delhi, April 2017
15.	Dr. Amit Gupta	Chairperson	SGPGIMS	International pediatric & adolescent urology workshop, SGPGIMS, Lucknow, 3rd - 5th March 2017

## **Special Achievements of the Staff**

- 1. IAPS ANNUAL MEETING Kolkata, 21-24th September 2017, 5 paper presentations. Best paper award to Dr. Amit Gupta/S. Roy Choudhury. Title: Outcome of post natal surgery in antenatally detected thoracic and abdominal malformations.
- 2. IAPS ANNUAL MEETING Kolkata, 21-24th September 2017. Best paper award to Amit Kumar/ Dr. R. Chadha. Title: Congenital pouch colon in girls.
- IAPS ANNUAL MEETING Kolkata, 21-24th September 2017. Best paper award to Dr. Vaibhav Garg/Dr.Archana Puri. Title: Small bowel atresia: Nixon criteria revisited.
- 4. Veena Taluja medal for best research paper 2nd award, Nov 2017, KSCH day, to Dr. Ravikesh Kumar: Guide, Dr. S. Roy Choudhury (M.Ch; P.G.). Title: Safety and efficacy of day care surgery in children.
- 5. Best research paper award for Urology session at the Annual Conference of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons, September 2017 at Kolkata to Dr Satyajit Sikdar/Dr.Archana Puri. Title: Comparative outcome analysis of subjective versus objective evaluation of anatomy in hypospadias.

- 6. Swapna Dutta Award for the best Urology paper at IAPSCON 2017, Kolkota to Dr.Vikram Khanna. Title: Can new parameters better predict the probability of surgery in PUJO type hydronephrosis.
- 7. Department of Pediatric Surgery opened a six bedded postoperative recovery adjacent to KSCH operation theatre.
- 8. Added 8 more beds in the Pediatric Surgery ward.
- The discharges from the Pediatric surgery ward are being digitized with the availability of two new data entry operators.

#### **Representation on Expert bodies/Committees**

#### **Dr. S. Roy Choudhary**

- President of Delhi Chapter IAPS.
- Appointed as expert for faculty promotional interview, PGIMER, Chandigarh, September 2017.

#### **Dr. Archana Puri**

- Appointed as MCI inspector for carrying out assessment of physical and teaching facilities at Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health, Bangalore 2017 for increasing the MCh Pediatric surgery seats from 1 to 2 on 27.07.2017.
- Nominated as subject expert in the selection committee for recruitment of faculty positions (Assistant, Associate and Professor) at AIIMS Raipur on 5.05.2017.
- Appointed as Technical advisor group (TAG) member by INCLEN for 'Multi-site Hospital based intussusception surveillance in India" in March 2017.



# **PATHOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director Professor and Head	Dr. Sunita Sharma
Director-Professor	Dr. Manjula Jain
	Dr. Monisha Choudhury
	Dr. Sunita Sharma
	Dr. Kiran Agarwal
	Dr. Shilpi Agarwal
	Dr. Shailaja Shukla
	Dr. Anita Nangia
Associate Professors	Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja
	Dr. Smita Singh
	Dr. Preeti Rai
Assistant Professors	Dr. Vandana Puri
	Dr. P. Lalita Jyotsna
	Dr. Priti
	Dr. Jenna Bhattacharya
	Dr. Geetika Sharma
	Dr. Shivali Sehgal
	Dr. Kavita Gaur

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research projects w	ith funding			
Dr. Shailaja Shukla,	Dr. Shailaja Shukla	RT- PCR for detection of	Deptt. of Health	30 lakhs
Dr. Sunita Sharma		common fusion transcripts	Research	
		in childhood ALL		

Name of investigators	Project incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Non-funded projects				
Nitya Beriwal	Dr. Shailaja	Study of platelet	-	-
Dr. Shailaja Shukla	Shukla	parameters for assessment		
Dr. Anupam		of glycemic control in type		
Prakash		2 diabetes mellitus		

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Neha Suman	A study of expression of mammoglobin and gross cystic disease fluid protein in breast cancer	Dr. Manjula Jain	Dr. Anita Nangia Dr.Shaji Thomas (Surgery)
2.	Dr. Priyanka Banga	Study of role of peripheral blood natural killer cells and cytokines- IFN gamma and TNF a in female infertility	Dr. Monisha Choudhury	Dr. Kiran Agarwal Dr. Reena (Obstt. & Gynae.)
3.	Dr. Swati Meena	To study growth diffrentiation factor -15 in polytransfused children with beta thalassemia major	Dr. Sunita Sharma	Dr. Shailaja Shukla Dr. Jagdish Chandra (Pediatrics)
4.	Dr. Meenakshi	Study of expression of epithelial mesenchymal transition markers at the invasive tumor front and its association with tumor grade in primary head and neck squamous cell carcinoma.	Dr. Kiran Agarwal	Dr. Smita Singh Dr. Sunil Kumar (ENT)
5.	Dr. Anjisha Ajayan	To study the serum levels of pro- inflammatory & anti- inflammatory cytokines in pediatric tuberculosis	Dr. Anita Nangia	Dr. Varinder Singh (Pediatrics) Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja
6.	Dr. Divya M	Study of anti phospholipid antibody in patients with immune thrombocytopenia	Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja	Dr. Sunita Sharma Dr. Jagdish Chandra (Pediatrics) Dr. Atul Goel (Medicine)
7.	Dr. Singdha Gupta	Detection of tubercle bacilli in tuberculous lymphadenitis using papanicolaou stain induced auto fluorescence method in comparison to Ziehl Neelson method on cytology smear.	Dr. Smita Singh	Dr. Varinder Singh (Pediatrics) Dr. Poonam Sood Loomba (Microbiology, GB Pant Hospital)

#### Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ **CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	Dr. Kiran Agarwal	Department of Pathology, LHMC	32nd DAPCON, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 26th March 2017
2.	Dr. Shailaja Shukla	Department of Pathology, LHMC	Quarterly meet Delhi Society of Hematology, SJ Auditorium, LHMC, 8th April 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Jain M, Sehgal S. Osteochondrolipoma a rare entity at a rare site. J Clin Diagn Res. 2017; 11(12):9-10.
- 2. Jain.M, Sehgal S. Malignant transformation in an atypical endometrial cyst of ovary. Indian Journal of Pathol Microbiol 2017; 60(1): 132-3.
- 3. Singh K, Jain M, Agarwal K, Pathania OP. Cancer stem cell marker, CD 44 expression in Indian breast carcinoma patients and its association with the molecular subtype of breast carcinoma. The Breast 2017; 32(1): 248.
- 4. Rai P, Choudhury M. Cryptococcal Lymphadenitis in Human Immunodeficiency Virus Infected Patient- Diagnosis by fine needle aspiration cytology. Journal of Medical Sciences and Health. 2017; 3(3): 36-8.
- 5. Sehgal S, Sharma S, Chandra J, Nangia A. Coagulation profile during induction chemotherapy in childhood acute lymphoblastic leukemia. Indian J Pathol Microbiol 2017;60(1): 50-6.
- 6. Parakh N, Chandra J, Sharma S et al Efficacy and Safety of Combined Oral Chelation With Deferiprone and Deferasirox in Children With β-Thalassemia Major: An Experience From North India. J Pediatr Hematol Oncol 2017; 39(3): 209-13.
- 7. Chikara A, Sharma S, Chandra J, Nangia A. Thrombin Activable Fibrinolysis Inhibitor in Beta Thalassemia. Indian J Pediatr 2017; 84 (1): 25-30.
- 8. Dubey B, Choudhary A, Nangia S, Sharma S, Kumar M. Effect of Timing of Umbilical Cord Clamping on Neurodevelopmental Outcomes at 6-8 Weeks of Life in Healthy Term Neonates. IJTEP 2017; 9(1): 9-14.
- 9. Bhushan R, Agarwal S, Chander R\*, Agarwal K. Direct Immunofluorescence Study in Discoid Lupus Erythematosus. World J Pathol 2017; 6: 56-60.
- 10. Bhushan R, Agarwal S, Chander R\*, Agarwal K. Direct Immunofluorescence in Lichen Planus and Lichen Planus like Lesions. World J Pathol 2017; 6: 20-5.
- 11. Sehgal S, Agarwal S. Synchronous primary serous carcinoma of the endometrium and bilateral ovaries. National Journal of Laboratory Medicine 2017; 6(3):PC01-03.
- 12. Pahuja S, Verma D. Autoimmune hemolytic anemia caused by anti "e": A challenge: A case report with review of literature. Asian J Transfus Sci. 2017; 11(2): 195-8.

- 13. Pahuja S, Puri V, Mahajan G, Gupta P, Jain M. Reporting adverse transfusion reactions: A retrospective study from tertiary care hospital from New Delhi, India. Asian J Transfus Sci 2017; 11: 6-12.
- 14. Singh S,Kashyap A, Agarwal K, Anand A. Lipomatous congenital intradermal melanocytic nevus: a rare occurrence. Indian J case reports. 2017; 3(4): 281
- 15. Shveta, Singh S, Manoj A, Monisha C. Recurrent spindle cell lipoma mimicking myofibroblastic tumor with myxoid changes: cytologic diagnostic dilemma. Indian J case reports. 2017; 3(4): 216-9.
- 16. Singh S, Kashyap A, Agarwal K, Sailo L. Cutaneous bronchogenic cyst over sternum: A rare case report. Indian J case reports. 2017; 3(4): 203-4
- 17. Mittal D, Anand R, Sisodia N, Singh S, Biswas R. Placental mesenchymal dysplasia: what every radiologist needs to know. Indian J radiol imaging. 2017; 27(1): 62-64
- 18. Chhikara A, Rai P, Jain M, Gupta B, Kumar S. Diagnostic Dilemma of Cytology in Salivary Gland Neoplasm: Case Report of a Rare Diagnosis with Brief Review of Literature. J Clin Diagn Res. 2017; 11(10).
- 19. Rai P, Sharma G, Singh D, Garg J. Rare presentation of mixed autoimmune Haemolytic anemia in children: Report of 2 cases. J Lab Physicians. 2017; 9: 332-6.
- 20. Rai P, Sharma G, Singh D, Garg J. Approach to a pregnant woman with anti d + anti c reactivity pattern: a diagnostic conundrum. J Clin Diagn Res 2017; 11(9): ED06-ED08.
- 21. Rai P, Karangadan S. Utility of cell block preparation for preoperative diagnosis of scar endometriosis. J med soc. 2017; 31 (3): 214-6.
- 22. Sinha R, Rai P, Dey. A. A study of transfusion related adverse events at a tertiary care center in central India: A retrospective evaluation. J Med Sci Health 2017; 2(1): 1-7.
- 23. Puri V, Gandhi A, Sharma S. Renal biopsy in paroxysmal nocturnal hemoglobinuria: An insight into the Specturm of morphologic changes. Indain J Nephrol 2017; 27: 284-5

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
Internation	onal Conference			
1.	Dr. Anita Nangia, Dr. Priti	Delegates	AIIMS, New Delhi	3rd International renal pathology conference, AIIMS, New Delhi, 11th February 2017
2.	Dr. Kiran Agarwal, Dr. Smita Singh, Dr. P. Lalita Jyotsna	Delegates	Medanta hospital, Gurgaon	International CME on Surgical pathology, Medanta Hospital, Gurgaon, 7th - 8th October 2017

3.	Dr. Manjula Jain, Dr. Preeti Rai, Dr. Vandana Puri	Delegates	PGI, Chandigarh	International CME of Gynaecologic pathology, PGI Chandigarh, 28th - 29th October 2017
4.	Dr. Vandana Puri	Delegate	Singapore General Hospital, Singapore	CME on 'Hematolymphoid neoplasm', Singapore, 6th - 7th November 2017
5.	Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja	Delegate	China	28th Regional Congress of the ISBT, Guangzhou, 25th – 28th November 2017
National Conference				
1.	Dr. Sunita Sharma, Dr. Preeti Rai, Dr. P. Lalita Jyotsna	Faculty	LHMC	1st ICMLS (Indian Confederation of Medical Laboratory Science), LHMC, 15th – 16th April 2017
2.	Dr. Sunita Sharma, Dr. P. Lalita Jyotsna	Delegates	Gauhati Medical College, Guwahati	58th Annual Conference of ISHTM Hematocon, Guwahati, 3rd – 5th November 2017
3.	Dr. Monisha Choudhury, Dr. Shilpi Agarwal, Dr. Shailaja Shukla	Delegates	NEIGHRIMS, Shillong	IAC, Cytocon, Shillong, 10th - 13th November.2017
4.	Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja	Faculty	KGMU, Lucknow	6th Annual Conference of Indian Society of Transfusion Medicine, Lucknow, November, 2017
5.	Dr. Manjula Jain, Dr. Preeti Rai	Delegates	Gandhi Medical College, Bhopal	66th Annual Conference of IAPM, Bhopal, 7th - 10th December 2017
6.	Dr. Vandana Puri	Faculty	IAPP, New Delhi	PATHCON, New Delhi, 16th - 17th December 2017

# **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. M. Jain

- President, Delhi chapter Indian Academy of Cytologists
- Editorial board member for Acta cytologica
- Member of Editorial board Journal of Cytology

#### Dr. M. Choudhury

- National editor to Acta cytologica
- Member of Editorial board Journal of Cytology

#### **Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja**

- Member of National Technical Resource Group (TRG) for framing "NACO standards for Blood Banks and Blood Transfusion Services."
- National technical expert for framing "Guidelines for setting up blood storage centres at first referral units", under Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- National technical expert for finalizing the training manual for "e- Raktkosh software training and strengthening of Blood Services", under Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India.
- Regular faculty in providing "Training of Trainers for strengthening of blood services and e-Rakt Kosh" by National Health Mission, MoHFW.
- Transfusion medicine expert in "State Transfusion Services Core Coordination Committee" (STSCCC), under the chairmanship of Director, Directorate of Health Services, GNCTD.
- Nominated as technical expert for inspection of Blood Banks for licensing by Drug Controller General of India.

# **Academic Activities**



National Seminar on Standardization in Dentistry

Guest lecture, Ophthalmology



Physiology Quiz



CME by Department of Anaesthesia



Seed Workshop on Airway management, Anaesthesia



Inauguration of Autoanalyzers in clinical Biochemistry Laboratory



Guest lecture by Dr Victor Rosenthal, INICC, LHMC



Inauguration of post-operative recovery room KSCH OT

### **Academic Activities**



Inauguration of IPS-NZ Conference, Psychiatry

IPS-NZ Conference, Psychiatry



NARCHI workshop in Oct 2017



Annual KSCH CME in Pediatrics



Quality Improvement Workshop for Nurse Educators



IAP Workshop on research Methodology for Undergraduate Medical Students



National conference of IAP chapter on GDBP, Pediatrics



National conference of IAP chapter on GDBP, Pediatrics

## **Academic Activities**



PALS course for Post graduate students, Pediatrics



CME on Genital Tract Malignancy, OBG



Workshop on fetal ultrasound, OBG



CME on women's health, OBG



Hands on Workshop on PPIUCD, IUCD –No touch technique, OBG



Poster release ART centre, Pediatrics



Skill course for post graduates, Surgery



Inauguration of SURGICON-2017, Surgery

## **Academic Activities**



Inauguration ceremony of DAPCON 2017, Pathology



DAPCON 2017, Pathology



Release of souvenir by Continuing Nursing Education cell



BLS training for nursing officers, CNE cell



Training of ART centre Councillors



Workshop on contraception, OBG



TOI Special achievements award, Dr. Virendra Kumar, HOD Pediatrics



Medicus Conventus

# **Activities of Public Benefits**



Organ & body donation awareness campaign, Anatomy



Organ & body donation awareness campaign, Anatomy



Blood donation drive at LHMC



Education of Parent's on Cerebral Palsy, PMR



Diabetesself-management skills for adolescents, Pediatrics



SLM: Street play on AIDS awareness



Swachhta drive day activity, LHMC



Rangoli by Undegraduate students on Swachhta Abhiyan

### **Activities of Public Benefits**



Special cleanliness drive, Department of psychiatry



Public awareness on Heart Disease in Pregnancy, Department of OBG



Public awareness on contraception, Department of OBG



World AIDS day celebration at UHC, Kalyanpuri, Community Medicine



Swachh Bharat Abhiyan at UHC, Kalyanpuri, Community Medicine



Plantation Drive at LHMC



Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan, KSCH



SLM: Seminar on Infant and young child feeding

## **Extracurricular Activities**





Launch of Student Leadership Mission (SLM)

International Yoga Day Celebrations, Physiology



International Yoga Day Celebrations, Physiology



Plantation Drive at LHMC



Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan activity



Student Mentorship launch



Undergraduate Students Participating in Enthral



Students Participating in LHMC Marathon

### **Extracurricular Activities**



Undergraduate students participating in Enthral



Undergraduate students participating in Self-Defence training



Hostel Day Celebration for undergraduate Students



Educational Tour for Students of Srinagar under Indian Army's SADBHAVANA, Anatomy



12th Annual get together of KSCH



12th Annual get together of KSCH



Medicus Conventus



SLM- Life strategies: Practising Breathing exercise



# **PHARMACOLOGY**

FACULTY	
Director-Professor & Head	Dr. Harmeet Singh Rehan
Director-Professor	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta
Associate Professor	Dr. Indranil Banerjee
	Dr. R.D. Chandane
	Dr. Neeta Wardhan
	Dr. Krishna
	Dr. Ravinder Kumar Sah
Assistant Professor	Dr. Tarun Arora
	Dr. Umesh Suranagi
	Dr. Rudra Prabhakar Kadali

# Members who have left during the period

Dr. Pranjit Santanu Bhajoni

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Jahanvi Maini	A prospective study to explore the role of adipsin in the mechanism of glucose intolerance developed as an adverse effect of statin therapy	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta (Physiology) Dr. Madhur Yadav (Medicine)

### **Organizing of training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/CMEs**

S.	No.	Faculty member	Organizer(s)	Name, venue & date
1	1.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	CPCSEA, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change	Training programme for nominee of CPCSEA, 7th – 9th March 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Sah RK, Chandane RD, Krishna, Manocha S, Kapur A. Knowledge, attitude and practice of pharmacovigilance among community pharmacists in Delhi, India. Int J Basic Clin Pharmacol 2017; 6: 618-23.
- 2. Yuwnate AH, Chandane RD, Sah RK. Impact of Acne and psoriasis on patient's quality of life: A multicentre study from health-care centers in Wardha district. Natl J Physiol Pharm Pharmacol 2017; 7(5): 522-526.
- 3. Kumar S, Pangtey G, Gupta R, Rehan HS, Gupta LK. Assessment of anti-CarP antibodies, disease activity and quality of life in rheumatoid arthritis patients on conventional and biological disease-modifying antirheumatic drugs. Reumatologia 2017; 55(1): 4-9.
- 4. Roy T, Banerjee I, Ghosh S, Dhali RS, De Pati A, Tripathi SK. Effects of co-treatment with pioglitazone and methotrexate on experimentally induced rheumatoid arthritis in Wistar albino rats. Indian J Pharmacol 2017; 49: 168-75
- 5. Rani SG, Chugh PK, Sah RK, Tripathi CD. Critical appraisal of drug promotional literature using World Health Organisation guidelines. Int J Basic Clin Pharmacol 2017; 6: 2014-9.
- 6. Sharma V, Pangtey GS, Gupta R, Rehan HS, Gupta LK. Correlation of long term glycemic control as measured by glycated hemoglobin with serum angiopoietin like 6 protein levels in type 2 diabetes mellitus patients. Indian J Pharmacol 2017; 49: 250-253.
- 7. Amirtha R, Gupta R, Rehan HS, Gupta LK. Impact of computer assisted learning as teaching modality on learning & understanding of pharmacology among undergraduate medical students. Indian J Physiol Pharmacol 2017; 61(2): 202-207.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of conference, venue & Date
1.	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta	Delegate &	IGIMS	IGIMS, Patna, Bihar, 14th - 15th
		presenter		February 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of conference, venue & Date
2.	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta	Chairperson	DPSRU, New Delhi	Fifth National conference of pharmacoeconomics and outcomes research, 3rd – 4th March 2017
3.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Poster presentation (2nd prize)	ISRPT	ISRPTCON-2017, Raigarh, Chattisgarh, Feb 9-11, 2017
4.	Dr. H.S. Rehan, Dr. Indranil Banerjee	Faculty	LHMC	Workshop on 'Research ethics and good clinical practices', LHMC, 9th March 2017
5. 6.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Guest Speaker	Delhi Heart & Lung Institute	Symposia, Delhi, 6th April 2017
7.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Faculty	PvPI, IPC, MoH&FW	Skill development programme, Ghaziabad, May 2017 & Nov 2017
8.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Delegate	WHO, MCAZ & INCEN	Workshop on 'Inter-country study to assess the inter-rater software', NOIDA, 24th -30th April 2017
9.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Chairperson	IADVL- Delhi State Branch	Symposium, LHMC, 14th May 2017
10.	Dr. R.D. Chandane, Dr. Indranil Banerjee	Delegate	Central India Unit, UNESCO	Bioethics workshop, RML, Delhi, 11th October 2017
11.	Dr. Ravinder Sah	Delegate & presenter	Department of Physiology, JIPMER, Puducherry	63rd Annual National conference of APPI, 12th – 14th October 2017
12.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Guest Speaker	Aditya Birla Memorial Hospital, Pune	Conference, Pune, 4th & 5th November 2017
13.	Dr. H.S. Rehan	Guest Speaker	ISRPTCON Aligarh	Conference, Aligarh, 20th - 21st November 2017
14.	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta	Delegatge	AIIMS, Delhi	Workshop on 'Principles and applications of pharmacoeconomics', 29th November 2017
15.	Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta	Delegate	MCI Regional Centre for Medical Education Technologies, MAMC, New Delhi	Revised basic course workshop in medical education technologies, LHMC, New Delhi, 4th – 6th December 2017

### **Special achievements of the staff**

- 1. Dr. H.S. Rehan is appointed as member of various committees to review the projects/new drug proposals at CDSCO, and ICMR, Pharmacovigilance Programme of India, National Tuberculosis Control Programme, adverse events following Immunization, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare.
- 2. Postgraduate students won National Pharmacology quiz at 8th national ISRPT conference held at Late Shri Lakhiram Agrawal GMC, Raigarh, Chhattisgarh 9th – 11th February 2017.

### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

- Dr. H.S. Rehan acted as Expert in the Selection of Assistant/Associate Professors at Baba Sahib Ambedkar Medical College and Hospital, New Delhi; Elected as Treasurer of Indian Society for Rational Pharmaco-therapeutics for 2017-20. Member, Institutional ethics committee, NITBR, Mehrauli New Delhi.
- Dr. Lalit Kumar Gupta acted as expert in the selection of Assistant/Associate Professors/ Professors at ESIC, Faridabad and Institute of Medical Science, BHU, UP. Appointed as an expert in NADA (Anti doping disciplinary panel of National anti-doping agency), subject expert committees of CDSCO, New Delhi.

#### **Facilities Added**

Clinical Pharmacology Exercises for undergraduate and post graduate students.



# **PHYSIOLOGY**

<b>FACULTY</b>						
Director-Professor & Head	Dr. Sunita Mondal					
Director-Professor	Dr. Asha Gandhi (Superannuated 30.9.2017)					
Professor	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu					
	Dr. Sujata Gautam					
Associate Professor	Dr. Anita Pawar					
	Dr. Madhulika Monga					
	Dr. Sandeep Singh Chouhan					
	Dr. Gaurav Swami					
	Dr. Neeraj Verma					
	Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra					
	Dr. T Krishna Kishore					
Assistant Professor	Dr. Dharmendra Kumar Basu					
	Dr. Shweta					
	Dr. Pankaj Kumar Keshri					
	Di. Fainaj Ramai Roomi					

# Members who have left during the period

Dr. Asha Gandhi superannuated on 30th September 2017.

# **STS** projects

S. No.	UG Student	Topic	Supervisor
1.	Shubhi	Cognitive function in school going	Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra, Associate
	3rd Semester	adolescents using smartphones:	Professor
		A preliminary study.	

## Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-supervisor
1.	Dr. Subhra Bhardwaj	Cognitive functions & nerve conduction velocity in patients of type 2 diabetes mellitus	Dr. Sunita Mondal	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu
2.	Dr. Namita	Assessment of cognitive functions in chronic obstructive pulmonary disease patients	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu	Dr. Sujata Gautam
3.	Dr. Santhana Laxmi	Heart rate variability & nerve conduction in pre diabetics	Dr. Sujata Gautam	Dr. Asha Gandhi
4.	Dr. Pramesh Dogra	Autonomic function in patients of attention deficit hyperactivity disorder	Dr. Sunita Mondal	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu
5.	Dr. Anushka Verma	Study of heart variability, autonomic reactivity and insulin resistance in patients of polycystic ovarian syndrome undergoing yoga	Dr. Asha Gandhi	Dr. Sujata Gautam

# **Organizing of training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/** workshops/CMEs

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue and date
1.	Organizing Secretary: Dr. Rajiv Bandhu Dr. Anita Pawar	Department of Physiology	International yoga day celebration, LHMC, Deptt. of Physiology, 21st June 2017
2.	Organizing Chairperson: Dr. Sunita Mondal Organizing Secretary: Dr. Anita Pawar Dr. Madhulika Monga	Department of Physiology	Second "Intercollegiate undergraduate physiology quiz 2017", Convocation Hall, LHMC, 1st March 2017
3.	Dr. Anita Pawar, Dr. Madhulika Monga	Department of Physiology	Launch of student mentorship programme for MBBS batch 2017-18, 4th October 2017

# **National and International training courses/conferences/symposium/** seminars/workshops/CMEs attended by the faculty members

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue and date
Internat	ional Conference			
1.	Dr. Sunita Mondal, Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra	Delegates	Defence Institute of Physiology & Allied Sciences, DRDO, Delhi, India	FIPS PHYSIOCON, Delhi 5th – 7th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue and date
Nationa	l Conference			
1.	Dr. Asha Gandhi, Dr. Sunita Mondal Dr. Sujata Gautam, Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra	Chairperson Delegates	Association of Physiologists of Haryana	2nd Annual conference of Association of Physiologists of Haryana, ESIC Medical College Faridabad, Haryana, 4th - 5th March 2017
2.	Dr. Sujata Gautam, Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra	Delegates	AIIMS, New Delhi	Workshop on "Last mile connectivity for Indigenous medical devices developed under DST- Hands on workshop on available technologies", AIIMS, 27th March 2017
3.	Dr. A Gandhi, Dr. S Gautam, Dr. M V Lakra	Delegates	Deptt. of Obst. & Gynae & NARCHI, Delhi Branch, LHMC, New Delhi	CME on Women's health on occasion of World Health Day, Medical Education Hall, LHMC, 13th April 2017
4.	Dr. S Mondal, Dr. M V Lakra	Delegates	Deptt of Medicine, LHMC	CME on World tobacco day, Medical Education Hall, LHMC, 29th May 2017
5.	Dr. Asha Gandhi, Dr. S Gautam	Delegates	Medical wing of Rajyoga Education & Research Foundation Mount Abu	34th National conference on Mind body medicine, Gyan Sarover Mount Abu, 1st - 4th September 2017
6.	Dr. S Mondal, Dr. Sandeep S. Chauhan Dr. S Gautam	Chairpersons Judge	Deptt. of Physiology, JIPMER, Puducherry	APPICON 2017, JIPMER, Puducherry, 12th - 14th October 2017
7.	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu	Subject expert	DGHS & MoHFW	Workshop for finalisation of the module on pre hospital trauma technician course, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi, 24th October 2017
8.	Dr. Anita Pawar	Faculty co- facilitator	Medical Education Unit, LHMC	Stress management workshop, LHMC, 30th October 2017
9.	Dr. Rajiv Bandhu, Dr. Sujata Gautam, Dr. Gaurav Swami, Dr. Neeraj Verma, Dr. M V Lakra	Delegate	Department of Biochemistry, MAMC, New Delhi	Symposium cum workshop on "Coagulation disorders and metabolic targets of antiplatelet therapy: An update", MAMC, New Delhi, 11th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue and date
10.	Dr. Sunita Mondal Dr. Rajiv Bandhu, Dr. Sujata Gautam, Dr. Anita Pawar, Dr. Madhulika Monga, Dr. Sandeep S Chauhan, Dr. Gaurav Swami, Dr. Neeraj Verma, Dr. M V Lakra, Dr Dharmendra Basu, Dr. Shweta, Dr. Pankaj K Keshri	Speaker Delegates	MAMC, New Delhi	Symposium on "Defining molecular drivers of aging" MAMC, New Delhi, 18th November 2017
11.	Dr. Madhulika Monga, Dr. Dharmendra Basu, Dr. Shweta, Dr Pankaj K Keshri	Delegates	Medical Education Unit, LHMC	Teacher training course, LHMC, 4th - 6th December 2017

### **Special achievements of the staff**

- 1. Dr. Pankaj Kumar Keshri won 3 prizes in Hindi pakhwada competition 2017 organised by Hindi section in LHMC.
- 2. Dr. Shweta won consolation prize in "Hindi Anuwad (translation)" in Hindi pakhwada 2017 organised by Hindi section in LHMC.
- 3. Dr. Anushka PG 2nd year won 2nd prize in oral presentation titled "Effects of yoga practices in reversal of autonomic dysfunction in PCOS patients" in 2nd Annual Conference of Association of Physiologists of Haryana on 5th march 2017.

### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. Asha Gandhi

Acted as scientific advisory on CCRYN, Janak Puri, New Delhi

#### **Dr. Sunita Mondal**

- Expert in selection committee for tutors recruitment of Assistant Professor, Physiology at BSA Medical College, Rohini, Delhi.
- Expert in selection committee for Associate Professor, Physiology (on contract) At ESIC Dental College, Rohini, Delhi.

### Dr. Rajiv Bandhu

Acted as subject expert in selection committee for Associate Professor, Physiology (on contract) At ESIC Dental College, Rohini, Delhi.

# **PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND** REHABILITATION

FACULTY	
Consultant & Head	Dr. V. K. Gupta
Chief Medical Officer (NFSG)	Dr. Minati Acharjya
Associate Professor	Dr. Ritu Majumdar
	Dr. Sonal Chauhan
Assistant Professor	Dr. Shikha Bhatnagar Bhardwaj
	Dr. Ravi Prenja

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of Investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project scheme
Non-funded		
Dr. Shikha. B. Bhardwaj	Dr. Shikha. B. Bhardwaj	"A comparative study of musculoskeletal disorders in
Dr. Ritu Majumdar		primary caregivers of children with cerebral palsy &
		Autism spectrum disorder"

# **Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminar/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty member	Role	Organiser(s)	Name of the conference, venue & date
1.	Dr V. K. Gupta,	Organisers	Deptt. of PMR,	National science day with the selected
	Dr. Minati Acharjya,		LHMC & KSCH	theme for 2017 "Science & technology
	Dr Ritu Majumdar,			for specially abled persons", Medical
	Dr. Sonal Chauhan,			Education Unit, LHMC, 28th February
	Dr. Shikha B. Bhardwaj,			2017
	Dr. Ravi Preenja			
	Dr. Sonal Chauhan	Speaker		
2.	Dr. V. K. Gupta,	Organisers	Deptt. of PMR,	IPARM Clinical meeting on 'Rickets',
	Dr. Minati Acharjya,		LHMC & KSCH	Lecture Hall
	Dr. Ritu Majumdar,			KSCH, 22nd April 2017
	Dr. Sonal Chauhan,			
	Dr. Shikha B. Bhardwaj,			
	Dr. Ravi Preenja			

### **Publications**

1. Seth A, Aneja S, Singh R, Majumdar R, Sharma N, Gopinath M. Effect of impaired ambulation and anti-epileptic drug intake on vitamin D status of children with cerebral palsy': Paediatrics and International Child Healh. 2017 Jul 3; 37(3): 193-8.

# National conference/symposia/seminar/workshops/CMEs attended by faculty members

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference venue & date
1.	Dr. V. K. Gupta, Dr. Ritu Majumdar	Speakers	IAPMR	45th Annual National Conference of IAPMR Kolkata, 20th – 22nd January 2017
2.	Dr. V. K. Gupta, Dr. Ritu Majumdar, Dr. Ravi Prenja	Delegates	National Trust, AIIMS	National workshop for training Master trainers in Autism tools: INDT,ASD,ISAA Vigyan Bhawan, Delhi, 9th – 11th February 2017 and 1st – 3rd April2017
3.	Dr. V. K. Gupta, Dr. Shikha B. Bhardwaj	Delegates	MAMC, Regional centre in medical education technologies, New Delhi	Revised basic course workshop in medical education technologies, LHMC, 21st – 23rd February 2017
4.	Dr. V. K. Gupta Dr. Minati Acharjya Dr. Ritu Majumdar, Dr.Shikha B. Bhardwaj, Dr. Ravi Preenja	Chairperson Speaker Delegates	IPARM	11th Annual Conference of Indraprastha Association of Rehabilitation Medicine (Delhi PMRCON-2016), Manesar, Haryana, 26th – 27th March 2017
5.	Dr. V. K. Gupta	Speaker	Multi-speciality children's hospital	CME on 'Developmental delay', Delhi, 16th April 2017
6.	Dr. Ritu Majumdar, Dr. Shikha B. Bhardwaj, Dr. Ravi Preenja	Delegates	Deptt. of Pediatrics & USAID	USAID Assist Project 'Quality improvement strategies for optimizing health care delivery services', Lecture Hall, KSCH, 6th – 7th May 2017
7.	Dr. Ravi Preenja	Delegate	RHSTC	Basic training program on International classification & functioning, disability & health (ICF), Mohali, Punjab, 26th – 28th July 2017
8.	Dr. V.K Gupta, Dr. Minati Acharjya	Delegates	Medanta & i-start	World neurosciences summit Delhi, 19th–20th August 2017

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference venue & date
9.	Dr. Ritu Majumdar	Speaker	Indian Academy of Pediatrics, Delhi	14th Annual Conference of IAP Chapter of Neuro-developmental Pediatrics Delhi, 9th September 2017
10.	Dr. V. K. Gupta, Dr. Minati Acharjya, Dr. Ritu Majumdar, Dr. Sonal Chauhan, Dr. Shikha B. Bhardwaj, Dr. Ravi Preenja	Delegates	IPARM	12th Annual Conference of Indraprastha Association of Rehabilitation Medicine (Delhi PMRCON-2017), 25th November 2017



# **PSYCHIATRY**

FACULTY	
Professor and Head	Dr. Dinesh Kataria
Director-Professor	Dr. KES Unni
Associate Professor	Dr. Om Sai Ramesh V
	Dr. Shiv Prasad
Assistant Professor	Dr. Sumit Rana
	Dr. PrernaKukreti
Specialist	Dr. Sajjadur Rehman
	Dr. Nitin B. Raut

# **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigator	Project Incharge	Title of the project scheme	Name of the funding agency	Budget in Rs.
Research Project with	funding			
Dr. Dinesh Kataria	Dr. Sucheta	A study of Alexithymia & emotional insecurity in patients with alcohol & opioid dependence syndromes & their association with sensation seeking behavior.	ICMR	Rs.50,000

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted and accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor
1.	Dr. Sanchari Mukhopadhyay	A study of perceived stress, marital & sexual	Dr. Dinesh Kataria
		satisfaction in spouses of males having	
		bipolar disorder with or without substance	
		use disorder.	

S. No.	PG Student	Topic	Supervisor
2.	Dr. Abhinav Aggarwal	Gender based comparison of emotional	Dr. Dinesh Kataria
		intelligence, social intelligence and	
		psychiatric disorders in patients presenting	
		with deliberate self harm.	

### Organizing training course/conference/symposia/seminars/workshop/CME's

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organizer(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Sumit Rana Dr. Prerna Kukreti	Department of Psychiatry, LHMC	Woman mental health, Seminar hall, Deptt. of Psychiatry, 08th March 2017
2.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Sumit Rana Dr. Prerna Kukreti	Department of Psychiatry, LHMC	42nd Annual conference of Indian Psychiatric Society, North Zone, New Delhi, 7th- 8th October 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Goel A, Kataria D, Prasad S. A descriptive cross-sectional study to assess Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) among wives of patients with schizophrenia. Delhi J Psych.2017; 20(2): 249-56.
- 2. Goel A, Kataria D, Prasad S. A Prospective study of the extent of coverage of women mental health issuesin newspapers in New Delhi, India. Delhi J Psych.2017; 20(2): 221-23.
- 3. Shahnaz S, Prasad S, Rehman S, Jahan M. Management of Bipolar II Disorder through CBT: A Case Study. Delhi J Psych.2017; 20(2): 209-13.
- 4. Rehman S, Chetia DJ. Hypokalemia with Trifluoperazine at Therapeutic doses: A Case report. Indian J Psychol Med. 2017; 39(3): 352-53.
- 5. Rehman S, Kalita KN, Baruah A. A hospital based cross sectional study on comorbid psychiatric problems in persons with epilepsy from north eastern part of India. International JournalEpilespy.2017; 4(1): 31-35.
- 6. Rehman S, Chetia DJ, Sengupta S. Clozapine Induced Transient Neutrophilia in a Patient with Schizophrenia. Delhi J Psych.2017; 20(2): 356-57.
- 7. Sareen H, Kukreti P. Gupta P. Catatonia: a rare presentation of obsessive compulsive disorder. Delhi J Psych. 2017; 20: 154-6.
- 8. Jiloha RC, Kukreti P. Evolution of mental health services in Delhi. Delhi J Psych.2017; 20(2): 179-84.
- 9. Raut N, Sinha D, Subramanyam A. Comparison of psychiatric morbidity and disease specific quality of life in patients of diabetes treated with insulin versus oral hypoglycemics. International Journal of Advances in Medicine. 2017; 3(2): 258-67.

# **National and International Conferences/Symposia/Seminars/Workshops/ CME's attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organizer	Name of Conference, Venue & Date		
Internat	nternational Conference					
1.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Nitin B. Raut Dr. Om Sai Ramesh Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Prerna Kukreti Dr. Sumit Rana	Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate	World federation for mental health	World congress of mental health, New Delhi, 2nd- 5th November 2017		
Nationa	Conference					
1.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh V Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Prerna Kukreti	Chairperson & Presenter Delegate Delegate Presenter	Indian Psychiatric Society	69th Annual national conference Indian Psychiatric society, Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 5th-8th January 2017		
2.	Dr. Sajjadur Rehman	Delegate	Ludhiana Psychiatrist welfare Society	26th Annual conference of Punjab and Chandigarh branch of Indian Psychiatric society, Ludhiana, 13th-14th May 2017		
3.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh	Presenter Presenter	Medical Society LHMC and Indian academy of Pediatrics Delhi	Medicus Conventus 2017, annual conference, 16th – 19th June 2017		
4.	Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Nitin B. Raut	Delegate Delegate	Indian association of geriatric mental Health	Geron 2017, Chandigarh, 14th -16th September 2017		
5.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh V Dr. Sumit Rana Dr. Prerna Kukreti Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Nitin B. Raut	Presenter Presenter Presenter Presenter Delegate Delegate Delegate	Indian Psychiatric Society, North Zone	42nd Annual conference of Indianpsychiatric society, North zone, New Delhi, 7th – 8th October 2017		
6.	Dr. Shiv Prasad	Delegate	Indian association of private Psychiatry	18th Annual conference of Indian association of private Psychiatry, Jaipur, 23rd-26th November 2017		

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organizer	Name of Conference, Venue & Date
7.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Om Sai Ramesh V Dr. Shiv Prasad Dr. Sajjadur Rehman Dr. Sumit Rana Dr. Prerna Kukreti Dr. Nitin B. Raut	Chairperson Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate	National Drug Dependence Treatment Centre (NDDTC) & Department of Psychiatry, AlIMS, New Delhi	First national conference of addiction psychiatry, New Delhi, 27th -29th Nov 2017
8.	Dr. Dinesh Kataria Dr. Prerna Kukreti	Chairperson Presenter	Delhi Psychiatric Society	27th Annual conference of Delhi psychiatric society, New Delhi, 24th Dec 2017

## **Special achievement of the staff**

- 1. Department has been approved as a Programme Study Centre for academic programme 'PG Diploma in mental health' of IGNOU.
- The annual intake of MD (Psychiatry) students has increased from 2 (two) to 5 (five) number per year.

### **Representation in expert bodies/committees**

#### **Dr. Dinesh Kataria**

- Executive council member of Delhi Psychiatric Society 2016-17.
- Organizing chairperson for annual conference Indian Psychiatry North Zone 2017.

#### Dr. Om Sai Ramesh

- Member, Technical resource group, Developmental delays including disabilities group, 'Rastriya Bal Swastha Karyakram', Gol.
- Member of proposal review committee on disabilities by ICMR.



# **RADIODIAGNOSIS**

FACULTY	
Director-Professor and Head	Dr. Rama Anand
Director-Professor	Dr. Rajpal
	Dr. R.S. Solanki
	Dr. Puran Singh
Professor	Dr. Pooja Abbey
Associate Professor	Dr. Shaili Tomer
Assistant Professor	Dr. Bhawna Satija
	Dr. Vikas Choudhary
	Dr. Nishat Amina

## Additions to the faculty during the period

- Dr. Nishat Amina joined as Assistant Professor w.e.f 26th September 2017.
- Dr. Puran Singh joined as Director Professor w.e.f 19th August 2017.

### **Promotions**

Dr. Pooja Abbey is promoted as Professor w.e.f. 14th March 2017.

# Teaching: Postgraduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S.	No	Name of PG	Thesis title	Supervisor	Co-Supervisor
	1.	Dr. Sudeshna	Ultrasonography and	Dr. Rama Anand	Dr. Pooja Abbey
		Malakar	colourdoppler evaluation of		Dr. Monisha Choudhury
			focal hepatic and biliary tract		(Pathology)
			lesions in children		Dr. S Roy Choudhury
					(Pediatric Surgery)

S. No	Name of PG	Thesis title	Supervisor	Co-Supervisor
2.	Dr. Anshika Gulati	Ultrasonography and color doppler evaluation of placenta previa in patients with previous cesarean section	Dr. Rama Anand	Dr. ShailiTomer Dr. Kiran Aggarwal (Obstt. & Gynae.) Dr. Shilpi Aggarwal (Pathology)
3.	Dr. Richa Gauba	Evaluation of breast lesions with mammography and ultrasonography	Dr. Shaili Tomer	Dr. Rama Anand Dr. Manoj Andley (Surgery) Dr. Manjula Jain (Pathology)
4.	Dr. Abhishek Kotwal	Role of MDCT in evaluation of neck masses in adults	Dr. R.S. Solanki	Dr. Shaili Tomer Dr. Kiran Aggarwal (Pathology) Dr. Sunil Kumar (ENT)
5.	Dr. Kush Rajendra	Role of MDCT in evaluation of renal masses	Dr. R.S. Solanki	Dr. Pooja Abbey Dr. O.P. Pathania (Surgery) Dr. Shailaja Shukla (Pathology)
6.	Dr. Nitish Kumar Dhoot	Role of routine ultrasonography and limited MDCT imaging protocol in diagnosis of acute appendicitis in adults	Dr. Pooja Abbey	Dr. R.S. Solanki Dr. Anita Nangia (Pathology) Dr. Ajay Kumar (Surgery)

#### **Publications**

- Kumar S, Abbey P, Handa A. Bilateral cervico-dorsal gossypibomapresenting as discharging sinus. Asian Journal of Neurosurgery. 2017; 12(1): 92-94.
- Sahu B, Abbey P, Anand R, Kumar A, Tomer S, Malik E. Severity assessment of acute pancreatitis using CT severity index and modified CT severity index: Correlation with clinical outcomes and severity grading as per the Revised Atlanta Classification. Indian J Radiol Imaging 2017; 27: 152-60.
- 3. Gupta N, Grover H, Bansal I, Hooda K, Sapires JM, Anand R and Kumar Y. Neonatal cranial sonography: ultrasound findings in neonatal meningitis—a pictorial review. Quant Imaging Med Surg 2017. http://dx.doi.org/10.21037/qims.2017.02.01
- 4. Bano S, Chaudhary V, Garga UC. Neonatal Hypoxic-ischemic Encephalopathy: A Radiological Review. Journal of Pediatric Neurosciences 2017; 12: 1-6.
- Mittal D, Anand R, SisodiaN, Singh S, Biswas R. Placental mesenchymal dysplasia: What every radiologist needs to know. Indian J Radiol Imaging 2017; 27: 62-4.

### **Book Chapters**

Abbey P, Anand R. The imaging of Pediatric GI tract.In: Pediatric gastroenterology Hepatolgy and Nutrition. Published by Indian Academy of Pediatrics, Assam state branch.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the faculty	Role	Name of the conference, venue and date
1.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	International symposium on Urologic imaging &intervention (ISUII) 2017, Jan 2017
2.	Dr. Vikas Chaudhary	Delegate	70th Annual National conference of IRIA, January 2017
3.	Dr. Pooja Abbey	Delegate	Delhi imaging update, AIIMS, 3rd - 5th March 2017
4.	Dr. Shaili Tomer	Delegate	MAMMOCON -2017, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi, April 2017
5.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	Ultravision 2017, Delhi, July 2017
6.	Dr. Rama Anand Dr. Pooja Abbey, Dr. Shaili Tomer, Dr. Bhawna Satija	Faculty Delegates	CME – AIIMS Radiology course on Interstitial lung diseases, 5th - 6th August 2017
7.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	5th Asia Pacific Congress of interventional oncology (APCIO) & Society of Emergency Radiology (SER), August 2017
8.	Dr. Rama Anand	Delegate	AIIMS head &neck course, 21st – 24th September 2017
9.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	XV Annual National conference of Indian Society of Pediatric Radiology (ISPR), Pune, September 2017
10.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	Paediatric radiology update -2017, Amritsar, October 2017
11.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	National association of reproductive and child health of India, Delhi, October 2017
12.	Dr. Pooja Abbey	Faculty	Conference on 'Hepatobiliary imaging and interventions', 18th November 2017
13.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	AIIMS -MAMC-PGI course series, 17thNovember 2017
14.	Dr. Rama Anand	Faculty	Hepatobiliary imaging & interventions, November 2017
15.	Dr. Rama Anand Dr. R. S. Solanki	Faculty Delegate	Delhi imaging update organized by IRIA Delhi, AIIMS, 2017
16.	Dr. Bhawna Satija	Faculty	SURGICON 2017: Annual conference of Association of Surgeons of India-Delhi State Chapter

### **Facilities added**

Automatic Film Processor 2010 optimax m/c no 5803 installed on 8th November 2017.

# **Statistical Information**

Total No. of X-ray exposures done	109468
No. of Special Investigations	299
No. of Ultrasound	31063
No. of CT scans	6539
No. of MRI scan	503
No. of Colour Doppler	1314
Mammography	228



# **SURGERY**

FACULTY	
Director-Professor & Head and Vice Principal	Dr. O.P. Pathania
Director-Professor	Dr. Ajay Kumar
	Dr. Shaji Thomas
	Dr. Romesh Lal
	Dr. Manoj Andley
	Dr. Ashok Kumar
Professors	Dr. Deborshi Sharma
	Dr. Nain Singh
	Dr. Priya Hazrah
	Dr. Gyan Saurabh
	Dr. Sudipta Saha
	Dr. Arun Kapoor
	Dr. Ashish Kumar Arsia
	Dr. Pawan Kumar
	Dr. Rahul Pusuluri
	Dr. Poras Ikram Chowdhary
	Dr. Shadan Ali
	Dr. Kusum Meena
Associate Professor	Dr. Lalit Agarwal
	Dr. Azaz Siddique
	Dr. Sanjay Kumar
	Dr. Nikhil Talwar
	Dr. Saurabh Borgharia
	Dr. Rajeev Kumar
Assistant Professor	Dr. Shruti Patel (Plastic Surgery)

# Members who have left during the period

Dr. V. K. Ramteke achieved superannuation on 31st May' 2017.

# Teaching: Post graduate thesis submitted & accepted by University of Delhi

S. No.	PG Student	Торіс	Supervisor	Co-Supervisor
1.	Dr. Sneha Jha	A clinico-radiological study of postoperative port site complications after elective laparoscopic cholecystectomy	Dr. O.P. Pathania	Dr. Nain Singh
2.	Dr. Pavan Kumar	Effect of active gas suctioning on postoperative pain after laparoscopic cholecystectomy	Dr. Nain Singh	Dr. O.P. Pathania
3.	Dr. Udbhav Kathpalia	Role of sentinel lymph node sampling in patients with locally advanced breast cancer following anthracycline based neoadjuvent chemotherapy	Dr. Manoj Andley	Dr. Sudipta Saha
4.	Dr. Rohit Kashyap	Evaluation of changes of sphincteric tone by rectal manometry in patients with complex fistula in an undergoing video assisted anal fistula treatment procedure	Dr. Ajay Kumar	Dr. Manoj Andley
5.	Dr. Chandra Singh	Association between serum 25 hydroxy vitamin D levels & mammographic breast density in patients with malignant & benign breast diseases	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Dr. Ashok Kumar
6.	Dr. Jatin Kapoor	Role of CA 125 and CEA in diagnosis of carcinoma gall bladder	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Dr. Shaji Thomas
7.	Dr. Ravi Kumar	Effect of active gas suctioning on postoperative pain after laparoscopic cholecystectomy	Dr. Romesh Lal	
8.	Dr. Dharmendra Dangi	Quality of life assessment after inguinal mesh hernioplasty	Dr. Vinod Kumar Ramteke	
9.	Dr. Shiv Shankar Gupta	Outcome analysis of laparoscopic ventral hernia repair post mesh fixation: An observational study	Dr. Deborshi Sharma	Dr. Romesh Lal

# **Organizing training courses/conference/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organizer(s)	Name, Venue & Date
1.	Dr. O.P. Pathania (Organising Director)	Delhi Chapter of	SURGICON -2017, Annual
	Dr. Ajay Kumar (Organising Chairman)	Association of Surgeons	meet of Delhi Chapter of
	Dr. Manoj Andley (Organising Secretary)	of India	Association of Surgeons of
	Dr. Gyan Saurabh (Co- Organising		India, LHMC, 10th -
	Secretary)		12th November 2017
	Dr. Sudipta Saha (Co- Organising		
	Secretary)		

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organizer(s)	Name, Venue & Date
2.	Dr. O.P. Pathania (Organising Chairman)	Delhi Chapter of	Monthly meeting of Delhi
		Association of Surgeons	Chapter of Association of
		of India	Surgeons of India, LHMC,
			September 2017

#### **Publications**

- 1. Vats M, Pandey D, Saha S, Talwar N, Saurabh G, Andley M, Kumar A. Assessment of systemic inflammatory response after total extraperitoneal repair and Lichtenstein repair for inquinal hernia. Hernia. 2017; 21(1):65-71.
- 2. Desai G, Gupta S, Meena K, Thomas S. A plethora of histopathology findings of appendicectomy specimen and its use as an audit for negative appendicectomy rate. Indian Journal of Applied Research 2017; 7(7):208-9.
- Thomas S, Desai G, Gupta S, Choudhury M, Ali S, Tudu SK. Serum Levels of C-Reactive Protein, Hepcidin and Interleukin-6 in acute cholecystitis and its correlation with severity of attack and recovery time. Indian Journal of Applied Research 2017; 7(7):210-3.
- 4. Desai G, Gupta S, Pande P, Thomas S. Amyand's hernia: our experience and review of literature. ABCD Arg Bras Cir Dig. 2017; 30(2):287-91.
- 5. Kashyap A, Jain M, Shukla S, Andley M. Study of nuclear morphometery on cytology specimens of benign and malignant breast lesions: A study of 122 cases. J Cytol 2017; 34(1): 10-5
- 6. Aggarwal L, Sattavan S, Lal R, Sharma D, Borgharia S, Shrivastava N, Alagappan R, Singh R. Short bowel syndrome: An uncommon clinical entity and a therapeutic challenge -Our experience and review of literature. Indian J Surg 2017; 79(4):349-53.
- 7. Chaudhary P, Chaudhary B, Munjewar CK. Parotid tuberculosis. Indian J Tuberc. 2017; 64(3):161-6.

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CME's attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of Conference, Venue & Date
Internat	ional Conference			
1.	Dr. Deborshi Sharma Dr. Manoj Andley Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Paper presentation Paper presentation Presented a poster	Society of American Gastrointestinal Endosurgeons (SAGES 2017), Houston, USA	Society of American Gastrointestinal Endosurgeons, LA, California, USA, 22nd -25th March 2017
2.	Dr. Sudipta Saha	Presented Paper	International Society of Surgeons	47th World Congress of Surgery, Basel, Switzerland, 13th – 17th August 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of Conference, Venue & Date
Nationa	l Conference			
1.	Dr. Ajay Kumar Dr. Shaji Thomas Dr. Romesh Lal Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson Chairperson	AIIMS, New Delhi	ENDOSURG 2017 -11th AIIMS Surgical week, International conference, CME cum live workshop, 16th - 19th March 2017
2.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Faculty	LHMC, New Delhi	CME on Women's Health, Deptt. of Obs & Gynae, LHMC, 13th April 2017
3.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Delegate	AIIMS, New Delhi	Updates in management of breast cancer, National Cancer Institute, AIIMS, 6th – 7th May 2017
4.	Dr. Gyan Saurabh Dr. Sudipta Saha	Faculty Faculty	PGIMER & RMLH	Midterm CME of ASI Delhi State Chapter on Hernia and Colorectal Surgery, 25th June 2017
5.	Dr. Shaji Thomas Dr Romesh Lal Dr. Manoj Andley Dr Deborshi Sharma	Chairperson Chairperson Faculty Faculty	MAMC	Surgery update & National CME, MAMC, September 2017
6.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Faculty	AIIMS, New Delhi	Asian Society of Mastology Conference 2017, AIIMS, 7th – 9th October 2017
7.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Faculty	PGIMER, RML Hospital, New Delhi	FAIS credentialing course, Association of Surgeons of India. PGIMER, RML Hospital, New Delhi, 25th October 2017
8.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Faculty	PGIMER, RML Hospital, New Delhi	Regional refresher course, Association of Surgeons of India. PGIMER, RML Hospital, New Delhi, 26th – 27th October 2017
9.	Dr. Romesh Lal Dr. Deborshi Sharma	Faculty Faculty	AMASICON Kochi	AMASICON 2017, Kochi, 26th – 29th October 2017
10.	Dr. Shaji Thomas	Faculty	AIIMS, New Delhi	Updates in management of head and neck cancer, AIIMS, 3rd - 5th November 2017

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of Conference, Venue & Date
11.	Dr. O.P. Pathania Dr. Priya Hazrah Dr. Gyan Saurabh Dr. Lalit Agarwal All faculty members	Faculty Faculty Faculty Speaker Chairpersons	LHMC, New Delhi	SURGICON-2017, LHMC, New Delhi, 11th - 13th November 2017
12.	Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Chairperson & speaker	AIIMS, New Delhi	BARIME -2017, AIIMS, New Delhi, 1st - 2nd December 2017
13.	Dr. Shaji Thomas Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Faculty Faculty	LHMC, New Delhi	MCI revised basic course workshop for medical education NTTC, LHMC, 4th – 6th December 2017
14.	Dr. Sudipta Saha	Delegate	Tata Memorial Centre, Mumbai	13th Annual Surgical Oncology Workshop, ONCOSURG 2017, Tata Memorial Centre, Mumbai, 8th - 10th December 2017
15.	Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Chairperson & Expert in Panel discussion	Hamdard Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi	International conference on surgical update, 18th December 2017
16.	Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Chairperson & speaker	American College of Surgeons	AIIMS, New Delhi and Dr. RML Hospital, New Delhi
17.	Dr. Sudipta Saha	Speaker	AIIMS	Fourth Continuing Medical Education in Surgery, AIIMS, Delhi, 18th - 19th February 2017
18.	Dr. Sudipta Saha	Delegate	Tata Memorial Centre, Mumbai	13th Annual Surgical Oncology Workshop, ONCOSURG 2017, Tata Memorial Centre, Mumbai, 8th - 10th December 2017

## **Special achievements of the staff**

- 1. Bariatric programme initiated at Lady Hardinge Medical College under the supervision of Dr. O.P. Pathania, Head, Department of Surgery.
- 2. Dr. Gyan Saurabh Awarded Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons of Glasgow, FRCS (Glasg) on 26th May'2017.
- 3. Dr. Manoj Andley Awarded Fellowship of Royal College of Surgeons of Glasgow, FRCS Glasg, in July' 2017.

# **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

### **Dr. Shaji Thomas**

- Member. Hearing Committee, MoHFW, under Chairmanship of Dr BD Athani, Spl DGHS (to grant hearing to Petitioner Medical Colleges as directed by Supreme Court).
- Member. Board of Studies for Undergraduate Medical Courses, AIIMS, Bhubaneshwar.

#### **Dr. Romesh Lal**

- External expert for the interview of various faculty positions at ESI, Faridabad
- External expert for the interview of various faculty positions at Rohtak University.

# TB & CHEST DISEASES/PULMONARY **MEDICINE**

FACULTY		
Professor and Head	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	
Professor	Dr. Ashok Kumar Singh	
Assistant Professor	Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Verma	

### **Research schemes/projects**

Name of investigators	Project Incharge	Title of the Project scheme		
Non-funded research project				
Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Study correlation of vital clinical parameters in relation to altitudinal variations among mountaineers and trekkers in the Himalayas:		

## **Organizing training course/conferences/symposia/seminars/** workshops/CMEs

S. No. Faculty Member		Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date	
	1.	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Department of Pulmonary	Symposium on "Tobacco Free India", LHMC,	
			Medicine LHMC	29th May 2017	

### **Publications**

- Tayal N, Verma PK. A Case of Pneumomediastinum with Subcutaneous Emphysema in a Patient of Interstitial Lung Disease. MAMC J Med Sci 2017; 3: 95-7
- Talukdar T, Chatterjee S. World No Tobacco Day 2017: Reversing the epidemic through tobacco control. Indian J Med Spec 2017; 8: 55-9.

## **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date
Nationa	al Conference			
1.	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Delegate	Revised National TB Control Program	Zonal Task Force Workshop for Medical Colleges under the Revised National TB Control Program, Simla, 25th -26th February 2017
2.	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Delegate	MEU	LHMC, February 2017
3.	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	Resource Person	AIIMS	AIIMS, Delhi, 15th April 2017
4.	Dr. Ashok Kumar Singh	Expert Panelist	LHMC	Medicus Conventus Rational Approach towards Drug resistant TB", LHMC, 2017
5.	Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Verma	Delegate	LHMC	MCI Basic Course on Medical Education, LHMC, December 2017
6.	Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Verma	Delegate	AIIMS	PULMOCRIT 2017, AIIMS, New Delhi

### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

#### Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar

- Member of State Operational Research Committee of the Revised National Tuberculosis Program.
- Honorary Faculty at the Indian Mountaineering Foundation for their Certificate Course on Expedition Medicine.
- Member of the Selection Committee for the posts of Associate and Assistant Professor at JIPMER, Puducherry.
- Member of the Commitee framing Recruitment Rules for the post of Respiratory Therapist at the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- Subject Expert for the Health Awareness Programs on Air Pollution and Asthma on Lok Sabha TV and All India Radio respectively.

### **Dr. Ashok Kumar Singh**

Investigating Officer with the Central Team visiting Maharashtra from 27th June to 1st July 2017 to assess the cause of death due to H1N1 influenza.

### **Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Verma**

Worked as member of Institute Ethics committee for PG Research (Clinical Science) thesis protocol since August 2017 at AIIMS, New Delhi.

# **ACCIDENT & EMERGENCY**

<b>FACULTY</b>				
Head of Department, A/E & CMO Incharge, MRD	Dr. H.R. Singh			
Associate Prof. (Pharmacology) Posted in A/E Department	Dr. Neeta Wardhan			
Associate Prof. (Anatomy) Posted in A/E Department	Dr. P.K. Dass			
Medical Officer, A/E Department	Dr. Vedika A. Bhat			
	Dr. Sameeksha Jain			
	Dr. Priyanka Kundra			

# Additions to the faculty during the period

Dr. Priyanka Kundra, Medical Officer

# **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name & Participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the Conference, Venue & Date		
National	National Conferences					
1.	Dr. Neeta Wardhan Dr. P.K. Dass Dr. Sameeksha Jain	Delegate	Delhi Disaster Management Authority	Training on harmful effects of radiation held at DDMA, Shahjahan Road, 30th–31st March 2017		
2.	Dr. Neeta Wardhan	Presenter	National Human Rights Commission, New Delhi	One day workshop on "One Stop Centre", Manav Aadhikar Bhawan, Room No. 508, Lodhi Road, New Delhi, 22nd September 2017		
3.	Dr. P.K. Dass	Delegate	Environmental Governance Industry Centre for science & Environment	Continuous emission monitoring, Leela Hotel, Ambience Mall, Gurgaon, 26th – 28th September 2017		

# **Special achievements of the staff**

- Training of students from Yenopaya Medical College for Hospital Administration Course.
- Health Camp at India International Trade Fair (IITF) held at Pragati Maidan w.e.f. 14th Nov-27th Nov, 2017.

## **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

**Dr. H.R. Singh** was the chairperson for Medical Board for Amarnath Yatra 2017. **Dr. Neeta Wardhan,** Nodal Officer (Administrative), One Stop Centre.

# MEDICAL RECORD DEPARTMENT (SMT. S.K. HOSPITAL)

#### **FACULTY**

Incharge

Dr. H.R. Singh

S. No.	Department	Indoor Patients	OPD Patients	Opera Major -		Bed Occupancy (%)
1.	Gynaecology	2645	59458	908	626	56.1%
2.	Family Welfare	512	4713	961	-	-
3.	Obstetrics	19582	61052	3987	7015	114.2%
4.	Medicine	6762	125284			112.2%
5.	Surgery	3862	54136	1295	40	86.7%
6.	Orthopaedics	1405	78168	267	26	76.6%
7.	Ophthalmology	1159	45178	932	11	59.0%
8.	Dental	243	22719	30	129	-
9.	ENT	1359	47100	898	15	56.1%
10.	Psychiatry	708	24776	-	-	37.2%
11.	Skin & STD	443	58974	-	-	42.2%
12.	Khichari pur (H.C.)	-	26862	-	-	-
13.	Gynae Casualty	-	21710	-	-	-
14.	A/E Casualty	-	127552	-	-	-
	Total	38685	757682	9278	7862	90.8%
Delivery	Delivery				13167	
•	New born			13417		
	Total Beds			877		

# **MEDICAL RECORD DEPARTMENT (KSCH)**

#### **Inpatient admissions**

Department	Total Admissions
Pediatrics	20089
Pediatric surgery	2192
Neonatology	1553
Thalassemia	5439

#### **OPD Attendance**

Department	Number of patients
Pediatric medicine	88463
Ophthalmology	6086
Dermatology	8870
Orthopedics	7950
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation (PMR)	15226
Pediatric Surgery Ward	17018
Neonatology	2414
Diarrhea treatment unit	2863

#### **OPD Attendance in sub-speciality clinics**

Sub-speciality clinic	Number of patients
Pediatric Gastroenterology	2187
Pediatric Cardiology	251

Sub-speciality clinic	Number of patients
Pediatric Nephrology	5098
Pediatric Epilepsy	6254
Pediatric Neurology	2182
Pediatric Endocrinology	1397
Pediatric Diabetes	1028
Pediatric Chest and TB	2375
Pediatric Asthma	1128
Pediatric Hemato-oncology	1211
Pediatric Hemophilia	10
Neuro Rehabilitation	154
Pain Intervention	377
Autism Intervention	87
Immunization	748
Adolescent	132
Genetics & Metabolism	76
Pediatric Rheumatology & Immunology	310
Chronic Kidney Disease & Bladder clinic	28
Anti-Retroviral Therapy (ART) Centre (Total visits/New registrations)	6537/188

# **MEDICAL EDUCATION UNIT**

FACULTY		
Coordinator	Dr. Anil Gurtoo, Director Professor, Medicine	
Co-Coordinator	Dr. Sunita Sharma, Director Professor and HOD, Pathology	
Core Faculty	Dr. Shaji Thomas, Director Professor, Surgery	
	Dr. Aparna Aggarwal, Director Professor, Medicine	
	Dr. Anju Seth, Director Professor, Paediatrics	
	Dr. Varinder Singh, Director Professor, Paediatrics	
	Dr. Om Prakash, Director Professor, Ophthalmology	
	Dr. Ritu Singh, Director Professor, Biochemistry	
	Dr. Sonal Saxena, Director Professor, Microbiology	
	Dr. Sharmila B. Mukherjee, Professor, Paediatrics	
	Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar, HOD and Professor, TB and Chest Diseases	
	Dr. Gyan Saurabh, Professor, Surgery	
	Dr. Manish Kumar Goel, Professor, Preventive and Social Medicine	
	Dr. Madhulika Monga, Associate Professor, Physiology	
	Dr. Ritika Sud, Associate Professor, Medicine	

#### **Programmes run by MEU**

**Teacher training programme:** As per the MCI Regulations on Graduate Medical Education, 1997, MCI made it mandatory for all medical colleges to establish Medical Education Units (MEUs) in order to improve the quality of medical training by training the teachers and enabling faculty members to avail modern education technology for teaching. The MEU, LHMC regularly holds Teacher Training Programmes for Medical Faculty of our institute with external observers from our Regional Centre, Maulana Azad Medical College, New Delhi.

- **Medical humanities:** We have three programmes running under this:
  - a) Faculty and peer mentorship programmes: This programme has been running in our institute successfully for the last five years. This programme envisions to empower the 1st Year MBBS students to take charge and responsibility of their lives with confidence as they step into the realm of adulthood in college. Under this the first year MBBS students are grouped with peer mentors from amongst the 2nd year MBBS students under the guidance of Faculty Mentors. We have an excellent ratio of Faculty mentor: peer mentor: mentee of 1: 3-4: 7-8.

Volunteer faculty mentors: Dr. Jayshree Bhatacharya, Dr. Anita Tuli, Dr. Shashi Raheja, Dr. Anju Jain, Dr. Sohinder Kaur, Dr. Sunita Mondal, Dr. Anita Nangia, Dr. Ritu Singh, Dr. Sonal Saxena, Dr. Sneh Agarwal, Dr. Kulwinder Kaur, Dr. Sujata Gautam, Dr. Mukta, Dr. Anita Pawar, Dr. Sheetal Joshi, Dr. Meenakshi, Dr. Parijat Gagoi, Dr. Mary Vibha, Dr. Krishna, Dr. Neeta, Dr. Anjoo Yadav, Dr. Yogita, Dr. Vandana, Dr. Jyotsana, Dr. Preeti, Dr. Shweta

- b) Student leadership programmes: The Medical Education Unit started STUDENT LEADERSHIP MISSION w.e.f. 20th Feb 2017 with the vision to develop a holistic, altruistic student leadership for dealing with problems of 21st century Life and living: with focus on issues of mental, physical and spiritual health. The purpose being to hone leadership and communication skills as well as team spirit in students from all semesters on a volunteer basis. The focus is on development of values of altruism, service over self, voluntarism and resilience. Medical Education Unit Faculty and other Volunteer faculty act as facilitators for this programme. A total of 11 topics were chosen and more than 40 activities were carried out during the year 2017.
- c) Art and literature programmes: Under this we conduct various programmes like photography, dramatics, dance etc. for the students under guidance by the faculty.

#### **Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs**

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue and date
1.	Dr. Anil Gurtoo Dr. Sunita Sharma Core Faculty MEU	MEU, LHMC	Revised Basic Teacher Training Course Workshop held on 21/2/2017 to 23/2/2017 in MEU Room, LHMC
2.	Convener SLM Dr. Ritu Singh Co-Convenor SLM Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	MEU, LHMC	Inaugural launch of STUDENT LEADERSHIP MISSION on 20th Feb 2017 at Swarn Jayanti Auditorium
3.	Mentorship Coordinator: Dr. Madhulika Monga Co-coordinator: Dr. Anita Pawar Dr. Anjoo Yadav	MEU, LHMC	Student Mentorship Programme for MBBS Batch 2017-18 on 4/10/2017 at Swarn Jayanti Auditorium

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue and date
4.	Facilitator: Dr. Rajiv Garg Co-facilitator: Dr. Om Prakash	SLM Eye Donation	<ol> <li>Series of meetings with patient and their attendants in Small Groups in and around the OPD regarding "FAQ on Eye donation"</li> <li>Organized eye donation camp during the Annual cultural fest 'SPLASH 2017'. The camp was promoted and supported by a NGO - 'SIGHTLIFE'.</li> </ol>
5.	Facilitators: Dr. Aparna Agarwal Dr. Manish Kumar Goel	SLM Non - communicable diseases	A photo-booth session was conducted on 5th April, 2017, outside the Swarn Jayanti Auditorium.
6.	Facilitator: Dr. Anil Gurtoo Co-facilitators: Dr. Atul Goel Dr. Ritika Sud	SLM Law and Ethics	<ol> <li>Organized Moot court.</li> <li>Panel Discussion on Approach to a Medico Legal case: The Law and Ethics</li> </ol>
7.	Facilitator: Dr. Anju Seth Co-facilitator: Dr. Noopur Baijal	SLM AIDS Awareness	<ol> <li>Essay Writing Competition on "People with HIV needs integration, not isolation."</li> <li>Nukkad Naatak on "HIV Sankramit Logon Ko Algaav Nahi, Samarthan Chahiye" on World AIDS Day (1st December 2017).</li> <li>Sensitization Workshop on "Prevention and Management of Occupational Exposure to Blood".</li> </ol>
8.	Facilitator: Dr. Sunita Sharma Co-facilitators: Dr. Preeti Rai, Dr. Shivali Sehgal	SLM Voluntary Blood Donation	<ol> <li>Students prepared posters and banner denoting that every Friday is a voluntary blood donation day.</li> <li>03.03.2017- Student participated in a blood donation camp at Nirman Bhavan organized by Ministry of Health and Family welfare and spread awareness about voluntary blood donations.</li> <li>17.03.2017- Student members participated in the blood donation camp at Kalawati Saran Children Hospital, LHMC.</li> <li>05.04.2017- Nukkad Natak was organized in SPLASH promoting awareness of blood donation and its uses, motivation of voluntary donation and discouragement of Professional donors.</li> <li>11.04.2017- A poster competition was organized at the Academic Section, Ground floor and the theme was "Donate blood and save life."</li> </ol>

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue and date
			<ol> <li>03.05.2017- Students attended CME on Thalassemia Management in Swarn Jayanti Auditorium, LHMC.</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>16.10.2017- Students participated in voluntary blood donation organized in association with RDA at RMO mess. Posters and banners were put up by students.</li> </ol>
9.	Facilitator: Dr. Ritu Singh Co-	SLM Life Strategies	<ol> <li>Time Management Workshop 20th March 2017 at the Swarn Jayanti Auditorium.</li> </ol>
	Facilitators:  Dr. Jyoti Singh, Dr. Charu Yadav, Dr. Anita Pawar, Dr. Sneh Aggarwal, Dr. Ekta Debnath, Dr. Shilpa Kumar, Dr. Manushri, Dr. Preeti Chauhan, Dr. J. Bhattacharjee		Stress Management Workshop held on 30th Oct 2017 at Swaran Jayanti Auditorium, LHMC.
10.	Facilitators: Dr. Sharmila B. Mukherjee	SLM Infant and Young Child	<ol> <li>All the members of the SLM group registered for an online UNICEF training course on IYCF.</li> </ol>
	Dr. Surendra B. Mathur	Feeding (IYCF)	<ol> <li>Each student identified 2 children from the immunization centre, performed a dietary gap analysis and gave individualized counselling, and monitored anthropometric parameters on growth charts.</li> </ol>
			3. Interactive group health talks were given by the students in the antenatal wards, neonatal cubicles and the immunization clinic accompanied by chanting a chorus in Hindi, role plays and the use of pictorial counselling flash cards.
			4. A symposium 'IYCF: The need of the day' was held on 19th August, 2017.
11.	Facilitator: Dr. Sheetal Joshi Co facilitator: Dr. Minakshi Malhotra	SLM Organ Donation Awareness	Conducted School Outreach Programs wherein School Children of Senior Secondary Level (Class X, XI & XII) were addressed. Sensitization Sessions on Organ Donation along with two weeks preceding Session, competitions like Online Essay, Poetry Writing and Poster Making were held to make the interaction more interesting.

S. No.	Faculty Member	Organiser(s)	Name, Venue and date
			<ol> <li>Army Public School, Dhaula Kuan, New Delhi- 11th May 2017.</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>Government Senior Secondary School,</li> <li>Pillukhera, Jind, Haryana- 20th July 2017</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>D. A. V. Public School, Janakpuri, Delhi - 28th Nov 2017</li> </ol>
			4. CRPF Public School, Prashant Vihar, Rohini - 19th Dec. 2017
12.	Facilitator: Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar Co-facilitator: Dr. Tanushree	SLM Smoking Kills	<ol> <li>A 3-day training conducted by Dr. Tanmaya         Talukdar for SLM student volunteers to         become a Competent Smoking Cessation         Volunteer in March 2017.     </li> </ol>
	Dr. Tanushree		<ol> <li>Delivered Multiple Health Talks to patient and their attendants in Small Groups in and around the OPD of SSKH and KSCH.</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>Organized the "Symposium on Tobacco Free India" on 29th May 2017 at Conference Hall, LHMC.</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>Organized Cigarette Painting, Slogan Writing on Mask and Hand Painting Campaign against Tobacco.</li> </ol>
			5. Made a Short Film of 4minutes and 47 seconds on "Harms of Tobacco"
			<ol> <li>Created a Facebook Page on Promoting Tobacco Use Cessation titled "smoking/ tobacco kills-LHMC"</li> </ol>
13.	Facilitators: Dr. Om Sai Ramesh V.	SLM Alcohol: A Social Drink or	No spirits still flying high - Messages on the balloons.
	Co-facilitator: Dr. Prerna Kukreti, Dr. Padma	an Addiction	<ol><li>Poster making competition- an intercollegiate poster making competition, with topic: Alcohol was held.</li></ol>
			<ol> <li>Facebook page- An online platform spreading the details of events organized in the college, further increasing awareness to bigger platform.</li> </ol>
			4. Street play- A street play was performed on the topic of " Anti Drug Abuse "
			5. Pamphlets - were also distributed as part of awareness campaign.
14.	Dr. Anil Gurtoo Dr. Sunita Sharma Core Faculty MEU	MEU, LHMC	Revised Basic Teacher Training Course Workshop held on 4/12/2017 to 6/12/2017 in MEU Room, LHMC

#### **National and International training courses/conferences/symposium/** seminars/workshops/CMEs attended by the faculty Members of MEU

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference, venue and date
1.	Dr. Tanmaya, Dr. Anju Seth, Dr. Varinder Singh, Dr. Ritika Sud	Delegate	MEU, LHMC	Revised basic teacher training course workshop, MEU Room, LHMC, 21st – 23rd February 2017
2.	Dr. Madhulika Monga	Delegate	MEU, LHMC	Revised basic teacher training course workshop, MEU Room, LHMC, 4th – 6th December 2017

#### **Special achievements of the staff**

Dr. Ritu Singh, Director Professor, Biochemistry, did fellowship in Medical Education, including project on "Acceptance of medical faculty to e-learning" from CMC Ludhiana.

## **UNDERGRADUATE HOSTEL**

STAFF		
Warden	Dr. Anju Jain,	Dir. Professor & Head (Biochemistry)
Additional Wardens	Dr. Sunita Mondal,	Dir. Prof. & Head (Physiology)
	Dr. Sujata Gautam,	Professor (Physiology)
	Dr. Manisha Kumar,	Professor (Obst. & Gynae)
	Dr. Anita Pawar,	Associate Professor (Physiology)
	Dr. Prerna Kukreti,	Assistant Professor (Psychiatry)
House Keepers	Mrs. Sudha Gupta (wi	th additional charge of Assistant Warden)
	Mrs. H. K. Sethi	

#### **Facilities replenished or added**

- Installation of 7 CCTVs in different hostel blocks
- New water line procured from NDMC for centenary block
- Renovation of north block (Bathrooms, Corridors & Courtyard)
- Renovation of South block (Bathrooms)
- Augmentation of security
- Plantation of new plants in U G Hostel (Centenary block)
- Furniture (Tables and Chairs) added in the dining area

#### **Service to the community**

- Hostel students participated actively in Blood Donation Camp, Pulse Polio Programme.
- Poster competition for organ donation, breast cancer awareness, eye donation, AIDS awareness program.

#### **Recreation facilities (U.G. hostel welfare society)**

Regular purchase of newspaper and magazines, Television cable facility.

#### **Cultural activity**

- Students organized annual cultural festival Splash
- Celebrated festivals like Lohri, Holi, Janmashthmi & Diwali in hostel
- Celebration of Hostel's Day including Rain Dance and DJ Party
- Organized Good luck party for 1st, 2nd, Pre final & Final Year MBBS students

#### **Participation in programs of other institutions**

- Dance competition: at UCMS, IIT Delhi, MDI, Dayal Singh College, Zakir Hussein College
- Fashion shows: at RML, Ramanujan College, Bharti College, and Symbiosis Noida
- Sports: Badminton, Table Tennis, Basketball, Chess, Athletics, Cricket, Volley Ball at LHMC, MAMC, UCMS, VMMC, RML, LSR, AIIMS
- Fine arts: AIIMS, MAMC, IIT Delhi, Dayal Singh College
- Conventional debate: Gargi College, DTU, Moti Lal Nehru College, VMMC, MSIT, AIIMS, Lady Irwin College, Deshbandhu College, IIT Delhi
- **Dramatic Society:** Participated in inter-college competition
- Photography during splash and various other events.

SPORTS COMMITTEE	
Chairperson	Dr. Sunita Mondal
Member	Dr. Lalit Gupta
	Dr. Alok Sud
	Dr. Anita Nangia
	Dr. Sujata Gautam
Physical Instructor	Mrs. Anita Sharma
Tennis Marker	Mr. Gulzar Singh

#### Participation in organizing training course/seminar/workshop

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Workshop was organized on Self-defence for the 1st year UG students to enhance their selfconfidence in collaboration with Delhi police from 3/10/17 to 17/10/17 in the college gymnasium.

#### **Special achievement of students**

- Organized annual sports events Splash in the Annual Festive of LHMC from 3rd to 5th April 2017 in the college which included Basket Ball (Men), Badminton (Men Singles, Men Doubles, Women Singles), Table Tennis (Men Singles, Women Singles, Men Doubles, Mix Doubles), Volley Ball (men), Carom, Chess, Cricket.
- Organized an inter college sports tournament Enthrall in the college which included Badminton (Women Singles, Women Doubles, Men Singles, Men Doubles, Mix Doubles), Table Tennis (Women Singles, Men Singles, Men Doubles), Darts, Tug of War, Chess, Carrom, Cricket (women).
- Intra-College Sports Festival was organized by department of physical Education from 20th to 22nd February 2017 in the college which included Badminton Singles (UG), Badminton Singles (PG), Badminton-Doubles, Chess-Women, Chess-Men, Carrom, Table Tennis-Women, Table Tennis-Men, Ice Cream Race, Three Legged Race, Dodge Ball.

Marathon for Swatch Bharat: Marathon for swatch Bharat was held on 10th September 2017. The Marathon, a run of 5 kilometers started from Lady Hardinge Medical College and culminated at India Gate. The main motive of marathon was to sensitize people regarding cleanliness and at the same time, also deliver a message of healthy living.

Dr. Jadish Chandra, Director LHMC, faculty members and students in large number, actively participated in the event.

#### **Participation in other colleges**

S. No.	Name of college	Name of tournament	Name of student	Position
1.	RML Hospital	Badminton Singles	Sonam	Runners Up
2.	MAMC	Badminton Doubles	Sonam Diksha	Winners
3.	NTPC College	Table Tennis Singles Table Tennis Doubles Badminton Singles	Priya Marisha Varsha Sonam Varsha	Winner Winner Winner Runners Up
4.	VMMC	Basket Ball Badminton Singles	Basket Ball Team LHMC Sonam	Runners Up Winner

# **NURSING DEPARTMENT**

STAFF	
Acting CNO	Mrs. Niangneikim Simte
<b>Deputy Nursing Superintendent</b>	Mrs. Kusumlata
Assistant Nursing Superintendent	17
Senior Nursing Officer	175
Nursing Officer	507

#### Members who have left during the period

- Retired: 9 Assistant Nursing Superintendent (A.N.S.)
- Study Leave: 2 Senior Nursing Officers and 2 Nursing Officers
- Deputation: 1 Nursing Officer
- Transferred: 1 Nursing Officer
- Termination of New Joining: 2 Nursing Officers

#### Organizing training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ **CMEs**

S	. No.	Participant	Organiser (s)	Topic	Venue & Date
	1.	Total Participants – 30 Nursing Officers – 29 Total Resource Persons = 4+7=11	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Bridging gap between knowledge and practice in nursing	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 17.01.17 – 24.01.17
	2.	Participants – 24 ANS – 20 SNO – 4	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Two session on counseling	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 10.02.17 & 28.02.17

S. No.	Participant	Organiser (s)	Торіс	Venue & Date
3.	Participants – 52 ANS – 4 SNO – 11 NO – 15	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Session on human milk bank	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 02.03.17 & 11.08.17
4.	Total Participants – 30 SNO – 22 ANS – 8 Total Resource persons = 4+7=11	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Administration & management in nursing practice	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 01.05.17 – 08.05.17
5.	Participants – 190 ANS – 11 SNO – 59 NO – 120	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Class on intravenous fluid therapy	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 01.08.17 – 17.08.17
6.	Total Participants – 30 SNO – 9 NO – 21 Total Resource persons = 4+7=11	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Bridging gap between knowledge and practice in nursing	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 22.08.17 – 29.08.17
7.	Total Participants – 30 SNO –16 NO – 14 Total Resource persons = 4+7=11	CNE Cell of Nursing Department	Administration & management in nursing practice	Nurses Hostel, LHMC & SSKH, New Delhi 04.10.17 – 11.10.17

#### **National and International conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/ CMEs attended by the faculty members**

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organizer	Name of the conference, venue & date
Internat	ional Conferences/Cour	ses		
1.	Bindu Nursing Officer	Advance in Neonatal Care	Norway	Norway, January – June 2017
2.	Monica Samson	Advance in Neonatal Care	Norway	Norway, June - December 2017

#### **Special achievements of the staff**

- Human Milk Bank inaugurated on 2017
- Trauma Centre setup on 2017 2.
- Eighty New permanent Nursing Officers joined.

## **COLLEGE OF NURSING**

STAFF	
Vice Principal & Head	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap
Senior Tutor	Mrs. Vijay Laxmi Murthy
Sister Tutor	Mrs. Rashmi Manchanda Mrs. Ranjeet Kaur Mrs. Anniamma Kumar Mrs. Mary Hongsha Mrs. Susy Saran John Mrs. Niranjana K. Bhaduri Mrs. Ranjit Dhillon Mrs. Arvinder Kaur Miss. Rukmani Kumari Mrs. Hemlata Sharma Mrs. Kiran Bala Sharma
Public Health Nursing	Mrs. Yogesh Dogra

#### **Research schemes/projects**

Group Project (12-13 students in a group) in areas of Clinical Nursing relating to health issues & practices were carried out by B.Sc. (Hons.) Nursing students during Semester VII & VIII and submitted as partial fulfilment of the requirements for the Degree of Bachelor of Nursing from University of Delhi. The details are as given below:

S. No.	Group No.	Group project	Guide	Co-Guide
1.	Group-1	An exploratory survey to assess the risk factors	Mrs. Anniamma	Mrs. Hemlata
	Venus	of substance use disorder among. Adolescents	Kumar	Sharma
		(15-18 years) of senior secondary school with		
		a view to develop and provide an informational		
		booklet on "Prevention of substance use		
		disorder" in terms of knowledge and attitude in		
		selected government school of Delhi		

S. No.	Group No.	Group project	Guide	Co-Guide
2.	Group-II Earth	A study to determines the effectiveness of planned teaching programme on pre-operative anxiety level of patients undergoing General Surgery in selected hospital of Delhi	Mrs. N.K. Bhaduri	Mrs. Arvinder Kaur Bhatai
3.	Group-III Saturn	A study to assess the knowledge attitude and practices regarding the use of contraceptive methods among married women of reproductive age group (18-45 year) with a view to provide a planned teaching programme and evaluate its effectiveness on their knowledge and attitude in the department of Gynaecology and Obstetrics in selected hospitals in Delhi	Mrs. Vijayalaxmi	Mrs. Ranjit Kaur Dhillon
4.	Group-IV Mars	An exploratory study to determine the prevalence of under nutrition among school going children of the age group 6-8 years receiving mid-day meal in selected government school, New Delhi with a view to develop & provide planned health teaching to the group.	Mrs. Susy Sarh John	Mrs. Yogesh Dogra

#### **Teaching**

Undergraduate: No. of students securing Distinction in the subject as given below:

#### DU Result May/June 2017 Sem-II/IV/VI/VIII Distinctions obtained in various **subjects**

Years	Subjects	No. of Distinctions
1st year	Nursing foundation Practical Paper-1	5
	THEORY	
	Nutrition & Biochemistry	3
	Psychology	12
	Nursing foundation III	4
2nd year	Medical-Surgical Nursing II Practical	18
	THEORY	
	Education Technology	Nil
	Computers Communication Skills	1
	Medical-Surgical III	Nil
	Medical-Surgical IV	2
3rd year	Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing Practical	Nil
	Community Health Nursing Practical	1
	THEORY	

Years	Subjects	No. of Distinctions
	Community Health Nursing	6
	Sociology	15
	Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing	1
Interns	Obstetrical Nursing Practical	14
	Child Health Nursing Practical	18
	Medical-Surgical Nursing Practical	46
	Research Project	47

#### **DU Result Nov/Dec. 2017 Sem-I/III/V/VII Distinctions obtained in various subjects**

Years	Subjects	No. of Distinctions
1st year	Anatomy	Nil
	Physiology	Nil
	Microbiology	3
	Nursing Foundation-I	1
	Nursing Foundation-II	1
	English	Nil
	Environmental Studies	7
2nd year	Medical –Surgical Nursing-I Practical	15
	THEORY	
	Preventive Medicine & Epidemiology	4
	Medical -Surgical Nursing-I	Nil
	Medical -Surgical Nursing-II	6
3rd year	Obstetrical Nursing Practical	16
	Child health Nursing Practical	33
	THEORY	
	Obstetrical Nursing & Genetics	4
	Child Health Nursing	1
Interns	Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing Practical	44
	Community Health Nursing Practical	45
	THEORY	
	Research & Statistics	7
	Management of Nursing Services & Education	8

Miss Ritu Sharma d/o Sh. Vijender Sharma, B.Sc (Hons) Nursing final year student scored highest marks i.e 2965 out of 3600 in all subject as per University of Delhi result 2017 and ranked first among all students of other nursing colleges affiliated to University of Delhi.

#### Organizing of training courses/conferences/symposia/seminars/workshops/CMEs

S. No.	Name of faculty member	Organiser(s)	Name, venue & date
1.	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap Mrs. Kiran Bala Sharma	Indian Nursing Council	Workshop for Adhoc inspector, Crown Plaza Hotel, 3rd – 4th February 2017
2.	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap	Indian Nursing Council	INC inspection duty, U.P. state, 6th–11th March 2017
3.	Mrs. Kiran Bala Sharma	Indian Nursing Council	INC inspection duty in U.P. state, 14th – 18th March 2017, 6th – 8th July 2017 & 17th–18th August 2017
4.	Mrs. Susy Sarah John Mrs. Arivender Kaur Bhatia Mrs. Ranjit Dhillon	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Delhi Nursing Council	National skill lab training, Smt. S.K. Hospital, 20th March – 1st April 2017
5.	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	Workshop - "Policy on patient safety, National Institute of Health and Family welfare, Munirka, New Delhi 30th May 2017
6.	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap	Indian Nursing Council	INC inspection in Haryana state, 15th - 16th June 2017 & 11th - 14th July 2017
7.	Mrs. Arivender Kaur Bhatia	Delhi Nursing Council	DNC inspection duty college of nursing, St. Stephan College, Delhi, 12th - 13th July 2017
8.	Mrs. Susy Sarah John Mrs. Arivender Kaur Bhatia Mrs. Ranjit Dhillon	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, KSCH	Nurses workshop on Quality improvement Kalawati Saran Children's Hospital, 28th - 29th October 2017
9.	Mrs. Chandan Kashyap Mrs. V.L. Murthy	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	Principal meet & workshop on MCH standards in college of nursing, LHMC & associated hospital New Delhi, 16th - 17 November 2017
10.	Mrs. Susy Sarah John Mrs. Arivender Kaur Bhatia	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	Workshop (TOT) in quality improvement, KSCH, 10th November 2017
11.	Mrs. Susy Sarah John Mrs. Arivender Kaur Bhatia	IAANN	IAANN conference, College of Nursing, Mullana MMU, 15th - 16th December 2017

#### **Books/Chapters contributed**

S. No.	Name of Tutor	Activity
1.	Mrs. Anniamma Kumar	Contributed in preparation of psychiatry competency/practical records book for B.Sc. (hons) nursing course by content writing and formulation as per INC syllabus for Delhi Nursing council in Jan/Feb 2017
2.	Mrs. Susy Sarah John	Contributed in preparation of Child health nursing competency/ practical records book for B.Sc. (hons) nursing course by content writing and formulation as per INC syllabus for Delhi Nursing council in Jan/Feb 2017
3.	Mrs. Niranjana K. Bhauri	Medical Surgical Nursing

#### **Distinguished visitors/significant events**

International parliamentarian delegation having 36 representatives from seventeen Asian countries visited college of nursing on 15th Sept. 2017. The objective of the visit was to see the ideal nursing education institute and to formulate guidelines for at future cross tearing.

#### **National and international training/conferences/symposium/seminars/** workshops/CMEs attended by the faculty members

S. No.	Name of the participant	Role	Organiser	Name of the conference venue & date
Internat	ional Conference			
1.	Mrs. A. Kumar	Presented paper	Indian psychiatric society north zone	Stress management stratifies for nursing personal at 42nd Annual conferences of Indian psychiatric Society North Zone, New Delhi, 8th October 2017

#### **Representation on expert bodies/committees**

- Mrs. Ranjeet Kaur is on the post of secretary of Indian Nursing Council w.e.f. 1/10/15 for 3 years
- Mrs. S.S. John, Secretary of Indian Associate of Neonatal Nursing
- Mrs. A. Kumar is vice president Delhi Nursing Council

# LIST OF MEDALS AND PRIZES **CONVOCATION 2018**

S. No.	Name of medal	Name of student
1.	Smt. Atul H. Keswani Merit Medal awarded annually to the student who obtains maximum aggregate marks in 1st, 2nd & 3rd M.B.B.S part-I & II	Vaishnavi Jayaram
2.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Paediatrics	Prachi Bagarhatta
3.	Grace Lukose Memorial Medal to 1st in Surgery	Vaishnavi Jayaram
4.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Medicine	Priya Setia
5.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Ob & Gy	Neha Singhal Manisha V. Prabhu
6.	Gold medal for standing 1st in III.M.B.B.S. Part I	Megha Priyadarshi
7.	Gold medal for standing 1st in III.M.B.B.S. Part II	Prachi Bagarhatta
8.	Gold medal for standing 1st in E.N.T.	Arushi Prakash
9.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Ophthalmology	Megha Priyadarshi
10.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Community Medicine	Saloni Khattar Supriya Raj Tanu
11.	(Lady Hardinge Medal) Gold medal for standing 1st in II. M.B.B.S.	Charu Rajoria
12.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Microbiology	Shyeyashi Koner
13.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Pathology	Charu Rajoria
14.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Pharmacology	Titikshaa Gupta
15.	Gold medal for standing 1st in FMT	Shelly Mittal
16.	(Lady Chelmsford medal) Gold medal for standing 1st in 1st M.B.B.S.	Shruti Agarwala
17.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Biochemistry	Shruti Agarwala
18.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Physiology	Saloni Goyal
19.	Gold medal for standing 1st in Anatomy	Alisha Khan, Shruti Agarwala

S. No.	Name of Awards/prizes	Name of student
1.	Kamala Ghosh Award for 1st in Final M.B.B.S.	Vaishnavi Jayaram
2.	Award for proficiency in Medicine	Priya Setia Sonal Gandhi
3.	Dr. Lazarus & Kiran Adishwar Lal Award given to the best student Obstt. & Gynae	Neha Singhal Manisha V. Prabhu
4.	Award for proficiency in clinical Medicine	Ankita Bala Tanya Singla
5.	Award for proficiency in Obstt. & Gynae	Nitya Beriwal
6.	Award for proficiency in Surgery	Sonal Gandhi
7.	Award for proficiency in Clinical Surgery	Vaishnavi Jayaram
8.	Award for proficiency in Paediatrics	Ashita Bhawna Arora Monika Yadav
9.	Award for standing 1st in III.M.B.B.S. Part I	Megha Priyadarshi
10.	Award for proficiency in Ophthalmology	Megha Priyadarshi
11.	Captain S. Bhattacharya's Award given to the best student in Ophthalmology & ENT	Megha Priyadarshi
12.	Award for proficiency in Community Medicine	Saloni Khattar Supriya Raj
13.	Award for proficiency in ENT	Arushi Prakash
14.	Award for proficiency in FMT	Shelly Mittal
15.	Kamala Ghosh Award for 1st in II M.B.B.S.	Charu Rajoria
16.	Award for proficiency in Pharmacology	Shyeyashi Koner
17.	Award for proficiency in Pathology	Vaishali Yadav
18.	Award for proficiency in Microbiology	Stuti Shandelya
19.	Award for proficiency in Physiology Theory	Saloni Goyal
20.	Award for proficiency in Physiology practical	Khushman Sappal
21.	Award for proficiency in Biochemistry	Sonali Garg
22.	Award for proficiency in Anatomy Theory	Alisha Khan
23.	Award for proficiency in Anatomy Practical	Shruti Agarwala
24.	Kamala Ghosh Award for 1st in 1st M.B.B.S	Shruti Agarwala
25.	Certificate of Merit for the Best Hosteller	Dr. Mano Suhasini
26.	Director's Award to a Nursing Personnel for rendering best services to the institution	Mrs. Achala Kumar
27.	Certificate of Merit to a Nursing Personnel for rendering best services to the institution	Mrs. Aniamma Kumar
28.	Mrs. Chadha's Award given to a student of Primary School	Nisha

#### **LIST OF MEDALS/AWARDS CONVOCATION 2018 (DJF)**

S. No.	Name of Awards/prizes	Name of student
1.	Miss Monal Nangia Memorial Medal to Best DM Resident in Neonatology	Dr. Viraraghvan Vadakkencherry Ramaswamy
2.	Mrs. Kumuda R. Baliga Medal to Best Senior Resident in ObGy	Dr. Supriya Goyal
3.	Shri M.L. Garg Memorial Medal to Best Senior Resident in Radiology	Dr. Rakhi P. Puria
4.	Dr. Usha Arora Medal to Best PG in Pathology	Dr. Shuchitasharma
5.	Smt. Dropdi Rohatgi Memorial Prize for securing 1st position in the total aggregate marks of the 3rd MBBS Part-I & Part-II examinations	Vaishnavi Jayaram
6.	Smt. Dropdi Rohatgi Memorial Prize for securing 2nd position in the total aggregate marks of the 3rd MBBS Part-I & Part-II examinations	Vaishnavi Verma
7.	Smt. Dropdi Rohatgi Memorial Prize for securing 3rd position in the total aggregate marks of the 3rd MBBS Part-I & Part-II examinations	Prachi Bagarhatta
8.	Dr. Prem Narain Memorial Prize for the PG Student with the Highest Rank in NEET Entrance Examination admitted to any 1st year PG Course at LHMC	Dr. Yazhmozhi. M.
9.	Dr. Prem Narain Memorial Prize for the PG student with the Highest Rank in NEET Entrance Examination admitted to the 1st year PG Course in the Deptt. of Medicine at LHMC	Dr. Ashish Kumar Singh

# LIST OF MCH/DM STUDENTS BEING AWARDED DEGREE DURING **CONVOCATION 2018 (BATCH OF 2014)**

S. No.	Name of Candidate	Department
1.	Dr. Patel Jigar N	Paediatric surgery
2.	Dr. Brahmanand Lal	Paediatric surgery
3.	Dr. Muffazzal Rassiwala	Paediatric surgery
4.	Dr. Debasish Nanda	Neonatology
5.	Dr. Anchala Singh	Neonatology
6.	Dr. Sandeep Jhajra Dayanand	Neonatology
7.	Dr. Viraraghavan V.R.	Neonatology

# LIST OF MD/MS STUDENTS BEING AWARDED DEGREE DURING **CONVOCATION 2018 (BATCH OF 2014)**

S. No.	Name	Name of the subject
1.	Dr. Vino Barathi K.	Anaesthesia
2.	Dr. Ashish Mittal	Anaesthesia
3.	Dr. Deepika Nagar	Anaesthesia
4.	Dr. Savithri H. G.	Anaesthesia
5.	Dr. Dinesh Kr. Prasad	Anaesthesia
6.	Dr. Deepeish Gupta	Anaesthesia
7.	Dr. Nisha	Anaesthesia
8.	Dr. Manpreet Singh	Anaesthesia
9.	Dr. Sapna Singla	Anaesthesia
10.	Dr. Rohit Malhotra	Anaesthesia
11.	Dr. Athira P. A.	Anatomy
12.	Dr. K. Shalini Shree	Anatomy
13.	Dr. Prasad Jitender	Biochemistry
14.	Dr. Dipti Charisma Ekka	Biochemistry
15.	Dr. VeenuRajdan	Biochemistry
16.	Dr. Vikas Kumar Joshi	Community medicine
17.	Dr. Bini Elias	Community medicine
18.	Dr. B. Thirunavukuarasu	Community medicine
19.	Dr. Bhuvaneswari N	Community medicine
20.	Dr. Archana Thakur	Community medicine
21.	Dr. Shweta Arora	Community medicine
22.	Dr. Sucheta Sharma	Dermatology
23.	Dr. Archana Singh Meena	Dermatology
24.	Dr. Mahima Agarwal	Dermatology
25.	Dr. Mohna Singh	Dermatology

S. No.	Name	Name of the subject
26.	Dr. Vishakha B. L.	E.N.T.
27.	Dr. Kumar Anupam	E.N.T.
28.	Dr. Poornima	E.N.T.
29.	Dr. NeemuHage	E.N.T.
30.	Dr. Rishabh Kumar Singh	Forensic medicine
31.	Dr. Vivek Kr. Chouksey	Forensic medicine
32.	Dr. Soumya S. L.	General medicine
33.	Dr. Samir Kumar Behera	General medicine
34.	Dr. Neha Pathak	General medicine
35.	Dr. R. Ravichandran	General medicine
36.	Dr. Narendra Kumar	General medicine
37.	Dr. Ankit Goyal	General medicine
38.	Dr. SnehBhargave	General medicine
39.	Dr. Mohit Jain	General medicine
40.	Dr. MeghaVerma	General medicine
41.	Dr. Shikha Sharma	General medicine
42.	Dr. Satender Pal Singh	General medicine
43.	Dr. Anand Jain	General medicine
44.	Dr. Ravi Kumar Meena	General medicine
45.	Dr. Santosh Gautam	General surgery
46.	Dr. Rama Alagappan S	General surgery
47.	Dr. Nishit Dilipkumar Srivastava	General surgery
48.	Dr. Nitish Dev	General surgery
49.	Dr. Ashmita Chopra	General surgery
50.	Dr. Aditya veer Vikram	General surgery
51.	Dr. Ajay Kumar	General surgery
52.	Dr. Anjali Manuwal	General surgery
53.	Dr. Raghav Narang	General surgery
54.	Dr. Neelam Ahirwar	General surgery
55.	Dr. Ranvir Singh	General surgery
56.	Dr. Neha	Microbiology

57. Dr. Rachna Seth Microbiology 58. Dr. Nivedita Thass Microbiology 59. Dr. Hiya Agarwal Obstt. & Gynae. 60. Dr. Kiran Kunwar Obstt. & Gynae. 61. Dr. Divya Kumari Obstt. & Gynae. 62. Dr. Raksha Soni Obstt. & Gynae.	
59. Dr. Hiya Agarwal Obstt. & Gynae. 60. Dr. Kiran Kunwar Obstt. & Gynae. 61. Dr. Divya Kumari Obstt. & Gynae.	
60. Dr. Kiran Kunwar Obstt. & Gynae. 61. Dr. Divya Kumari Obstt. & Gynae.	
61. Dr. Divya Kumari Obstt. & Gynae.	
62. Dr. Raksha Soni Obstt. & Gynae.	
63. Dr. Divya S. Obstt. & Gynae.	
64. Dr. Sadia Mansoor Obstt. & Gynae.	
65. Dr. AAkriti Shukla Obstt. & Gynae.	
66. Dr. Anuradha Kumari Obstt. & Gynae.	
67. Dr. R. Induja Obstt. & Gynae.	
68. Dr. Nikhita Gupta Obstt. & Gynae.	
69. Dr. R. Archana Obstt. & Gynae.	
70. Dr. Anjali Singh Obstt. & Gynae.	
71. Dr. Tarul Umarwal Obstt. & Gynae.	
72. Dr. Priyanka Kumari Obstt. & Gynae.	
73. Dr. Pragati Aggarwal Obstt. & Gynae.	
74. Dr. Mayura Baliyan Obstt. & Gynae.	
75. Dr. V. Mekala Ophthalmology	
76. Dr. Shivani Garg Ophthalmology	
77. Dr. Kriti Chandra Ophthalmology	
78. Dr. Nisha Yadav Ophthalmology	
79. Dr. Dushyant Chouhan Orthopedics	
80. Dr. Girija Shanker Joshi Orthopedics	
81. Dr. Prateek Singh Orthopedics	
82. Dr. Lakshay Goel Orthopedics	
83. Dr. Nikhil Valsangkar Orthopedics	
84. Dr. Itisha Dhiman Pathology	
85. Dr. Riti Yadav Pathology	
86. Dr. Pallewar Tushar Subhash Pathology	
87. Dr. Suchita Sharma Pathology	

S. No.	Name	Name of the subject
88.	Dr. Debapriya Bhattacharya	Pathology
89.	Dr. Lubaba Kamal	Pathology
90.	Dr. Ankita Sharma	Pathology
91.	Dr. Sushmita Lakra	Pediatrics
92.	Dr. Garima Dipti Jaiswal	Pediatrics
93.	Dr. Sougata Mahto	Pediatrics
94.	Dr. Sapna Nayak	Pediatrics
95.	Dr. Manasee Deka	Pediatrics
96.	Dr. Karanvir	Pediatrics
97.	Dr. Kumar Anand	Pediatrics
98.	Dr. Deepshikha Rani	Pediatrics
99.	Dr. Chidhambharam L.	Pediatrics
100.	Dr. Swaminathan. K	Pediatrics
101.	Dr. Chinmay Chetan	Pediatrics
102.	Dr. Mahender Kr. Meena	Pediatrics
103.	Dr. Reena Jain	Pediatrics
104.	Dr. Anjali Tomer	Pediatrics
105.	Dr. Pamali Mahasweta Nanda	Pediatrics
106.	Dr. Pallavi Choudhary	Pediatrics
107.	Dr. Meenakshi Sesama	Pediatrics
108.	Dr. Deep Bhardwaj	Pediatrics
109.	Dr. Sangeeta Verma	Pediatrics
110.	Dr. Aman Elwadhi	Pediatrics
111.	Dr. Amirtha R	Pharmacology
112.	Dr. Neha Gurha	Pharmacology
113.	Dr. Anubhuti Gupta	Pharmacology
114.	Dr. Shubhra Bhardwaj	Physiology
115.	Dr. D. Santhanalakshmi	Physiology
116.	Dr. Namita	Physiology
117.	Dr. Ankit Goel	Psychiatry
118.	Dr. Sneha Sharma	Psychiatry

S. No.	Name	Name of the subject
119.	Dr. Chitresh Kumar Banpuria	Radio-diagnosis
120.	Dr. Mohd. Sahil Siddiqui	Radio-diagnosis
121.	Dr. Biswanath Sahu	Radio-diagnosis
122.	Dr. Kanika Chawla	Radio-diagnosis
123.	Dr. Harpreet Singh Kapoor	Radio-diagnosis
124.	Dr. Priyanka Rana	Radio-diagnosis

# LIST OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS **INVITED FOR CONVOCATION 2018** (BATCH OF 2012)

S. No.	Student's Name	S. No.	Student's Name
1.	Anita Rana	29.	Anusha Rathi
2.	Aaliya Ansari	30.	Anushree Kesarwani
3.	Aanchal Gupta	31.	Apurva Gouri
4.	Aarchie Gupta	32.	Archana Kumari
5.	Aastha Raj	33.	Arunima Gupta
6.	Aditi	34.	Arushi Sharma
7.	Aditi	35.	Ashnoor Bansal
8.	Aditi Dwivedi	36.	Ayushi Yadav
9.	Aditi Saini	37.	Barkha Pal
10.	Aishwarya Muralidharan	38.	Barnali Sinha
11.	Aishwarya Sachdeva	39.	Bhawana Sharma
12.	Akanksha Chaudhary	40.	Bhawna Garg
13.	Akanksha Gupta	41.	Chandni Ranjan
14.	Akshita	42.	Chinging Sumpi
15.	Akshita Gupta	43.	Debanjana Dutta
16.	Alisha Sethi	44.	Deepika Budhwar
17.	Alka Singh	45.	Deepshikha Raj
18.	Alpana Singh	46.	Deepshikha Chaudhary
19.	Amrita Patel	47.	Deepti Mittal
20.	Ananya Arora	48.	Dishika Lal
21.	Anchal Malik	49.	Divya Goyal
22.	Anjali	50.	Divya Taragi
23.	Ankita Kumari	51.	Eva Wilse Cheran Momin
24.	Antarpreet Kaur	52.	Evelyn Eliza Minz
25.	Anu	53.	Garima Malik
26.	Anu kumari	54.	Gothandaraman Loshini Parghavi
27.	Anubhuti Chaturvedi	55.	Hannah Joyke Chawang
28.	Anuja Prasad	56.	Hansa Bharodiya

S. No.	Student's Name	S. No.	Student's Name
57.	Harleen Kaur	92.	Milo Suka
58.	Harsha Gautam	93.	Monika Shakya
59.	Harshita Choudhary	94.	Monika Yadav
60.	Isha Bodh	95.	Nama Habib Ur Rehman
61.	Isha Snehal	96.	Namrata Hazarika
62.	Ishita Aggarwal	97.	Nasra Banu
63.	Ishita Chugh	98.	Navitha Suresh
64.	Jagriti Kumari	99.	Neha Sharma
65.	Jasmeet Kaur	100.	Neelu Mahich
66.	Juhi Agrawal	101.	Neety Kumari
67.	Jyoti	102.	Neha Bhardwaj
68.	Kabita Athokpam	103.	Neha Rajput
69.	Kajol Aggarwal	104.	Neha Verma
70.	Kakoli Roy	105.	Nidhi
71.	Kanika Kalra	106.	Nidhi Negi
72.	Khushboo Mustafi	107.	Nikita
73.	Kavita Kumari	108.	Nikita Gautam
74.	Khyati Sharma	109.	Nikita Wadhwani
75.	Kolin	110.	Nimisha Sachan
76.	Komal Kansal	111.	Nivedita Kharkongor Chengappa
77.	Kriti Bhayana	112.	Niyati Singh
78.	Kritika Agnihotri	113.	Pallavi Lakra
79.	Kumari Shivani	114.	Pallavi Sahoo
80.	Lalhmingmawii	115.	Phinrikerbha Blah
81.	Lalnunhrili	116.	Pooja
82.	Lehar Batra	117.	Pooja Choudhary
83.	Mahak Singaal	118.	Pooja Gautam
84.	Mamta Rani	119.	Pooja Jindal
85.	Manisha	120.	Poonam Bodh
86.	Manmeet Kaur	121.	Poonam Tomar
87.	Mano Subhashini	122.	Pradeepti Prabhakar
88.	Medha Gupta	123.	Pragya Ahuja
89.	Meenakshi Panwar	124.	Prarthna
90.	Megha Saini	125.	Pratibha Chandra
91.	Meghna Purohit	126.	Prerna Anant

S. No.	Student's Name	S. No.	Student's Name
127.	Prerna Dehariya	163.	Sheeba Khan
128.	Prerna Tayal	164.	Shihla Shireen K.
129.	Prerna Vasudev	165.	Shikha Yadav
130.	Priya Yadav	166.	Shivani Chandra
131.	Priyanka Kumari	167.	Shivani Jha
132.	Priyanka Priayambada	168.	Shreya Agarwala
133.	Priyanka Yadav	169.	Shweta Aghi
134.	Rakhi	170.	Shweta Sharma
135.	Rekha	171.	Simran Chhabra
136.	Renuka Baloda	172.	Simita Kumari
137.	Richa	173.	Smriti
138.	Rinki Choudhary	174.	Sneha Kumari
139.	Ritika	175.	Sneha Yadav
140.	Ritu	176. 177.	Soma Dey
141.	Ritu	177.	Sonam Singh Srishti Agrawal
		170.	Sundari Thapa
142.	Ritu Meena	180.	Sushma Kumari
143.	Riva Choudhary	181.	Sushmita Gupta
144.	Ruby	182.	Suvidya Singh
145.	Ruchi Gaylong	183.	Swati Pal
146.	Rupali Raj	184.	Tanvi Jha
147.	S. Visalakshi	185.	Tanya Mital
148.	Saaniya Ambreen	186.	Tanya Satija
149.	Sadhana	187.	Theresa Kikon
150.	Sadhana	188.	Tuba Afreen
151.	Sakshi Aggarwal	189.	Urvashi Mehra
152.	Sakshi Agarwal	190.	Vaishali
153.	Sakshi Jain	191.	Vaishali Adlakha
154.	Sakshi Kashyap	192.	Vandna
155.	Saloni Seth	193.	Vanga Ashwita Siri
156.	Sameeksha	194.	Vanlalrini Sailo
157.	Samia Ansari	195.	Vanshika Kakkar
158.	Samiksha	196.	Varuna Yadav
159.	Sana Ansari	197.	Varsala Khurana
160.	Santosh Meena	198.	Versha Kumari
161.	Sapna Jain	199. 200.	Versha Kumari Zohlimpuii
162.	Sarita Hathila	200.	Zoriiiripuii

# COMMITTEES FOR CONVOCATION 2018

#### **Academic Function Committee**

Dr. O.P Pathania	HOD Surgery	Chairperson
Dr. Rama Anand	HOD Radiology	Co- Chairperson
Dr. S. Beri	HOD Ophthalmology	Member
Dr. Shaji Thomas	Dir. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Radhika B. Agarwala	Dir. Prof. Anesthesia	Member
Dr. Jyoti Khandekar	Dir. Prof. Community Med.	Member
Dr. Manoj Andley	Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Sujata Gautam	Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Ranju Singh	Prof. Anesthesia	Member
Dr. Taru Garg	Prof. Dermatology	Member
Dr. Anita Acharya	Prof. Community Med.	Member
Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Sheetal Joshi	Assoc. Prof. Anatomy	Member
Ms. Pragya Juneja	Assistant Registrar	Member
Ms. Sheela	MSW, Community Medicine	Member

#### **Printing & Invitation Committee**

Dr. Anita Tuli	Dir. Prof. Anatomy	Chairperson	
Dr. Shashi Raheja	Dir. Prof. Anatomy	Co-chairperson	
Dr. Sohinder Kaur	HOD, Anatomy	Member	
Dr. Jyoti Khandekar	Dir. Prof Community Med.	Member	
Dr. Ritu Singh	Dir. Prof. Biochemistry	Member	
Dr. Sneh Agarwal	Dir. Prof. Anatomy	Member	
Dr. Kulwinder Kaur	Prof. Anatomy	Member	
Dr. Anita Pawar	Assoc. Prof. Physiology	Member	
Dr. Minakshi Malhotra	Assoc. Prof. Anatomy	Member	

#### **Annual Report Committee**

Dr. Anju Seth	Dir. Prof. Paediatrics	Chairperson
Dr. Kiran Agarwal	Dir. Prof. Pathology	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Anita Acharya	Prof. Community Medicine	Member
Dr. Taru Garg	Prof. Dermatology	Member
Dr. Manish Kumar Goel	Prof. Community Medicine	Member
Dr. Sharda Patra	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Ritika Sud	Assoc. Prof. Medicine	Member
Dr. Anita Pawar	Assoc. Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Anju Yadav	Assist. Prof. Anatomy	Member
Dr. Viswas Chhapola	Assist. Prof. Paediatrics	Member
Dr. Kartikeyen S.	Asstt. Prof. Dental Surgery	Member

#### **Speech Writing Committee**

Dr. Anil Gurtoo	HOD Medicine	Chairperson
Dr. S. Thomas	Dir. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Deborshi Sharma	Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Tanmaya Talukdar	HOD T.B. Chest	Member
Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Assoc. Prof. surgery	Member

#### **Publicity Committee**

Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee	Dir. Prof. Biochemistry	Chairperson
Dr. Virendra Kumar	HOD Paediatrics	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Anil Gurtoo	HOD, Medicine	Member
Dr. Atul Goel	Dir. Prof. Medicine	Member
Dr. Harish K Pemde	Prof. Paediatrics	Member
Dr. Deborshi Sharma	Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Ekta Malik	Assoc. Prof Biochemistry	Member
Dr. Sunita Mondal	HOD, Physiology	Member
Dr. H. S. Rehan	HOD, Pharmacology	Member
Dr. Pravesh Mehra	HOD, Dental Surgery	Member
Dr. Rajiv Goyal	Asst. Prof. Biochemistry	Member
Dr. Prabhat	Senior Resident, Biochemistry	Member

#### **Reception Committee**

Dr. Jayashree Bhattacharjee	Dir. Prof. Biochemistry	Chairperson
Dr. Anju Jain	HOD Biochemistry	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Usha Saha	Dir. Prof. Anesthesia	Member
Dr. Abha Singh	HOD OBG	Member
Dr. Ram Chander	HOD Dermatology	Member
Dr. H. S. Rehan	HOD Pharmacology	Member
Dr. Aparna Agarwal	Dir. Prof. Medicine	Member
Dr. Promod Kohli	Dir. Prof. Anaesthesia	Member
Dr. Madhur Yadav	Dir. Prof. Medicine	Member
Dr. Reena Yadav	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Ratna Biswas	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Ritu Singh	Prof. Biochemistry	Member
Dr. Alok Sood	Prof. Orthopedics	Member
Dr. Pikee Saxena	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Sharmila B Mukherjee	Prof. Paediatrics	Member
Dr. Ranju Singh	Prof. Anesthesia	Member
Dr. Manisha	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Puja Abbey	Assoc. Pof Radiology	Member
Dr. P Rahul	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Kusum Meena	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Gyan Saurabh	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Sadan Ali	Assoc. Prof. Surgery	Member

#### **Committee for arranging Awards, Medals etc. Committee**

Dr. Sunita Mondal	HOD Physiology	Chairperson
Dr. Rajiv Bandhu	Prof. Physiology	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Sujata Gautam	Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Mary Vibha Lakra	Assoc. Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Shweta	Asstt. Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Pankaj Keshri	Asstt. Prof. Physiology	Member

#### **Catering Committee**

Dr. S. K. Rasania	<b>HOD Community Medicine</b>	Chairperson
Dr. J. G. Prasuna	Dir. Prof. Community Medicine	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Usha Saha	Dir. Prof. Anesthesia	Member
Dr. Manju Puri	Dir. Prof. OBG	Member

Dr. V. S. Randhawa	Dir. Prof. Microbiology	Member
Dr. Ranjan Das	Prof. Community Medicine	Member
Dr. Manish Kumar Goel	Prof. Community Medicine	Member
Dr. Ravindra Sah	Assoc. Prof. Pharmacology	Member
Dr. Saurabh Borgharia	Asstt. Prof. Surgery	Member
Dr. Priyanka	Asstt. Prof. Community Medicine	Member

#### **Venue Decoration Committee**

Dr. Sunita Sharma	HOD Patho	Chairperson
Dr. Shilpi Agarwal	Dir. Prof. Patho	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Vibhu Meindiratta	Dir. Prof. Dermatology	Member
Dr. Manoj Jais	Dir. Prof. Microbiology	Member
Dr. S. Shukla	Dir. Prof. Pathology	Member
Dr. T. K. Ray	Prof. Community Medicine	Member
Dr. Preeti Rai	Assoc. Prof. Pathology	Member
Dr. Sangeeta Pahuja	Assoc. Prof. Pathology	Member
Dr. Smita Singh	Assoc. Prof. Pathology	Member
Dr. Garima Agarwal	Asstt. Prof. Anaesthesia	Member
Dr. P. Jyotsna	Asstt. Prof. Pathology	Member
Dr. Vandana Puri	Asstt. Prof. Pathology	Member

#### **Committee for Awards' Invocation Organization Committee**

Dr. Manjula Jain	Dir. Prof. Pathology	Chairperson
Dr. Anita Nangia	Prof. Pathology	Co-Chairperson
Dr. Sharda Patra	Prof. OBG	Member
Dr. Mukta Rani	Prof. Forensic Medicine	Member
Dr. Smita Tripathi	Asstt. Prof. Biochemistry	Member

#### **Venue Committee**

Dr. Ram Chander	HOD Dermatology	Chairperson
Dr. S. Roy Choudhary	HOD Paed. Surgery	Co- Chairperson
Dr. S. Singha	Dir. Prof. Anaesthesia	Member
Dr. S.K. Naik	Prof. Forensic Medicine	Member

#### **CPWD Committee**

Dr. Ram Chander	HOD Dermatology	Chairperson
Dr. S.K. Rasania	HOD, Community Medicine	Co-chairperson
Dr. R. K. Kanojia	HOD Orthopedics	Member
Dr. Mukesh Kalra	Dir. Prof. Orthopedics	Member
Dr. Lalit k Gupta	Prof. Pharmacology	Member

#### **Security and Parking Committee**

Dr. V.K. Sharma	Additional M.S. SSKH	Chairperson
Dr. Asha Hans	Additional M.S. SSKH	Co- Chairperson
Dr. Maneesha Saksena	Additional M.S. SSKH	Member
Dr. Kiran K Kapoor	Additional M.S. SSKH	Member
Dr. Harish K Pemde	Dir. Prof, Paed. Med.	Member
Dr. Ajay Kr Dudeja	Spl. Grade-I, KSCH	Member
Dr. Minati Acharjya	CMO, KSCH	Member
Dr. Neeraj Verma	Assoc. Prof. Physiology	Member
Dr. Neeraj Sachdeva	DDA	Member

#### **Master of Ceremonies**

Dr. Sonal Saxena, Director-Professor, Deptt. of Microbiology

# **Notes**





C-604, Shaheed Bhag at Singh Road, DIZ Area, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001 Ph: 011 23343984 email: directorlhmc@gmail.com